
Town of Surfside 
SPECIAL PLANNING & ZONING BOARD 

AGENDA 
January 21, 2021 – 6:00 p.m. 

1. Call to Order/Roll Call

2. Town Commission Liaison Report – Mayor Charles Burkett

3. Approval of Minutes – December 17, 2020

4. Applications:

A. 9248 Emerson Avenue – New Single Family Home
B. 9157 Froude Avenue – Garage Conversion
C. 9165 Abbott Avenue – Garage Conversion and Addition
D. 9432 Byron Avenue – Garage Conversion and Internal
E. 9417 Carlyle Avenue – Garage Conversion
F. 400 93rd Street – Front Yard Fence
G. 9461 Harding Avenue – Door sign

5. Next Meeting Date: January 28, 2021

6. Discussion Items:

A. Future Agenda Items

7. Adjournment

THIS MEETING IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC.  IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT OF 1990, 
ALL PERSONS THAT ARE DISABLED; WHO NEED SPECIAL ACCOMMODATIONS TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS MEETING 
BECAUSE OF THAT DISABILITY SHOULD CONTACT THE OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK AT 305-861-4863 EXT. 226 NO 
LATER THAN FOUR DAYS PRIOR TO SUCH PROCEEDING.   

IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 286.0105, FLORIDA STATUTES, ANYONE WISHING TO 
APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE COMMISSION, WITH RESPECT TO ANY MATTER 
CONSIDERED AT THIS MEETING OR HEARING, WILL NEED A RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS AND FOR SUCH 
PURPOSE, MAY NEED TO ENSURE THAT A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS IS MADE WHICH RECORD 
SHALL INCLUDE THE TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO BE BASED. 

AGENDA ITEMS MAY BE VIEWED AT THE OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK, TOWN OF SURFSIDE TOWN HALL, 9293 
HARDING AVENUE.  ANYONE WISHING TO OBTAIN A COPY OF ANY AGENDA ITEM SHOULD CONTACT THE TOWN 
CLERK AT 305-861-4863.  A COMPLETE AGENDA PACKET IS ALSO AVAILABLE ON THE TOWN WEBSITE AT 
www.townofsurfsidefl.gov. 

TWO OR MORE MEMBERS OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OR OTHER TOWN BOARDS MAY ATTEND THIS MEETING. 

THESE MEETINGS MAY BE CONDUCTED BY MEANS OF OR IN CONJUNCTION WITH COMMUNICATIONS MEDIA 
TECHNOLOGY, SPECIFICALLY, A TELEPHONE CONFERENCE CALL.  THE LOCATION 9293 HARDING AVENUE, 
SURFSIDE, FL  33154, WHICH IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC, SHALL SERVE AS AN ACCESS POINT FOR SUCH 
COMMUNICATION. 

PAGE 1

http://www.townofsurfsidefl.gov/
http://www.townofsurfsidefl.gov/


Town of Surfside 
PLANNING & ZONING BOARD 

MINUTES 
December 17, 2020 – 6:00 p.m. 

1. Call to Order/Roll Call

Chair Frankel called the meeting to order at 6:01 p.m.

Present: Chair Judith Frankel, Board Member Fred Landsman, Board
Alternate Member Horace Henderson, Board Alternate Member 
Michael Dranoff and Vice Chair Oliver Sanchez. 

Absent: Board Member Ruben Bravo and Board James MacKenzie. 

Also, Present: Mayor Charles Burkett, Town Planner Walter Keller, 
Assistant Town Attorney Tony Recio and Town Manager Andrew Hyatt 

2. Town Commission Liaison Report – Mayor Charles Burkett

Mayor Burkett introduced himself as the new Commission Liaison for the Planning
and Zoning Board. He stated that his intention is to strictly communicate the
Board’s recommendations to the Commission and the Chair can speak to the
Mayor and he would bring those issues or recommendations to the Commission.
He will not be attending the Planning and Zoning meetings.

Chair Frankel stated that she was under the impression that the Board is not able
to communicate with other board members.

Town Attorney Recio stated that each board member individually can speak with
the Mayor.

Chair Frankel stated that she will send the Mayor notes and information and the
information with the Town Planner to give to the Mayor.

Mayor Burkett welcomed Town Planner Keller. He spoke regarding having
additional meetings to take care of the backlog and he will work with the
Commission.

Board Member Landsman welcomed Mayor Burkett and asked what caused the
change in Commission Liaison.

Item 3

PAGE 2



2 
 

Mayor Burkett stated that they want the Board to do their work and be able to 
function properly. 

 
3. Approval of Minutes – September 24, 2020 

 
A motion was made by Board Member Henderson to approve the September 
24, 2020 Planning and Zoning Board Meeting Minutes, seconded by Board 
Member Landsman. The motion carried with a 5-0 vote. 
 

4. 2021 Planning and Zoning Board Meeting Dates 
 
Deputy Town Clerk Herbello provided the Board with the upcoming 2021 Planning 
and Zoning Board meeting dates. 
 
Vice Chair Sanchez asked regarding the backlog and noticed the agenda for 
tonight’s meeting is very small. He asked if the Board has access to the backlog? 
 
Chair Frankel stated that she will defer to the Town Planner and he was only 
appointed November 19 and he did not have time to review the applications. 
 
Town Planner Keller introduced himself and spoke regarding having to review 
projects with multiple codes and not having meetings. He stated that projects being 
sent back for more revisions has caused the backlog and in order to get to the 
board within the time frame, these were the ones that were ready to appear before 
the Board.  He stated that there are approximately 20 projects. 
 
Vice Chair Sanchez asked if within the time of transition that they were without a 
Town Planner if that caused the backlog. 
 
Town Planner Keller addressed the comments made by Vice Chair Sanchez and 
stated it is hard for him to take applications to the Board without him being able to 
review them himself. 
 
Town Attorney Recio stated that they are operating under a unique situation due 
to the Zoning in Progress and code changes and Town Planner Keller is having to 
review several codes and this is not a normal situation. 
 
Board Member Henderson asked Town Planner Keller if it would be better to have 
an additional Board Meeting on January 21, 2021. 
 
Town Planner Keller stated that it would be beneficial to have the meeting on 
January 21, 2021 due to the projects that have been waiting and an extra meeting 
would facilitate moving some of these projects along. 

PAGE 3



3 
 

 
Board Member Landsman asked Town Planner Keller if he has enough time for 
notice period and his review to give him a viable book of agenda items to review. 
 
Town Planner Keller stated yes that would help. 
 
Vice Chair Sanchez asked if they will be adding more meetings in other months. 
 
Chair Frankel stated that they are only approving the additional January 21, 2021 
meeting. 
 
A motion was made by Board Member Henderson to accept the 2021 Planning 
and Zoning Board Meeting dates as amended by adding January 21, 2021 as a 
Special Planning and Zoning Board Meeting, seconded by Board Member 
Landsman. The motion carried with a 4-1 vote with Vice Chair Sanchez voting in 
opposition. 
 
Board Member Henderson introduced himself to the other Board Members. 
 
Board Member Dranoff introduced himself to the other Board Members. 
 

5. Applications: 
 

A. 824 88th Street – Awning 
 

Town Planner Keller introduced the item and provided the staff recommendations as 
stated below: 
 

• Review of the application package prepared by the former Town Planner and 
current planning staff review of the codes and Google Street View photo images 
of the property indicates the Applicant complies with all the 2006, 2008 and the 
current Municode relative to a garage conversion and should be approved 
under the current codes and move forward. He stated that a gate is proposed 
and the gates are consistent with the Code. 

 
Chair Frankel closed the public comment. 
 
Chair Frankel asked if the gates are part of the application. 
 
Town Planner Keller stated it is part of the application. 
 
Vice Chair Sanchez stated that he does not see the gates noted anywhere. 
 
Town Planner Keller stated that the first packet did not include the gate but the packet 
received from the Clerk’s Office did have the gates and it has a drawing.  

PAGE 4



4 
 

 
Vice Chair Sanchez stated that he has a concern with the gate and asked if they can 
discuss what they have in front of them which is the carport. 
 
Chair Frankel stated that they take fences and gates seriously and that is a specific 
consideration and fences can feel and look different and can be a barrier to community. 
She would like to table the gate to a separate meeting. 
 
Town Planner Keller stated that there was no fence indicated but they have a very 
large hedge, one goes out to Froude Avenue and the other to 88th Street. 
 
Town Attorney Recio stated that it is in the Survey that was in the packet but the 
application does not include the gate and it is appropriate to just look at what they have 
in front of them. 
 
Further discussion took place among the Board Members and Town Planner Keller 
regarding height requirement and compliance with the Codes and if the earlier code 
requires a special exception and certain discrepancies. 
 
Board Member Dranoff asked if the new code contemplates canopies. 
 
Town Attorney Recio addressed the comments made and explained the special 
exception with the new codes. 
 
The following individual from the public spoke on the item: 
George Kousoulas spoke regarding the canopies. 
Jeff Rose spoke regarding the canopies. 
 
Vice Chair Sanchez spoke regarding certain requirements for the canopies. 
 
Town Planner Keller stated that one of the requirements for the canopies is that they 
have to be in compliance with the South Florida Building Code. 
 
Further discussion took place among the Board Members and the Town Planner 
regarding height and setback requirements for this application. 
 
A motion was made by Board Member Landsman to approve the application with 
constraints of height, no approval or discussion of any gates for access to the driveway, 
neutral color for the awning, minimum height from the ground of 7 feet and meets the 
minimum height requirement., seconded by Board Member Henderson. The motion 
carried with a 4-1 vote with Board Member Dranoff voting in opposition. 

 
B. 9157 Froude Avenue – Garage Conversion 

 
Town Planner Keller introduced the item and provided the staff recommendations as 
stated below: 

PAGE 5



5 
 

 
• Review of the application package prepared by the former Town Planner and 

current planning staff review of the codes and Google Street View photo images 
of the property indicates the Applicant complies with all the 2006, 2008 and the 
current Municode relative to a garage conversion and should be approved. 

 
Chair Frankel opened to public comment. 
 
Chair Frankel closed public comment. 
 
Board Member Landsman asked if there is a conversion and they are looking for 
approval for work that was done years ago. He asked if permits were ever pulled. 
 
Town Planner Keller stated that they would like to secure approval for what was done 
previously and, in any event, they would like to do anything else and does not believe 
permits were pulled. 
 
Vice Chair Sanchez asked that there is a bathroom in the floor plans and if it is bundled 
up in the garage conversion. He asked what compelled the current homeowner to get 
the documentation after the fact when it might have been done by a previous owner. 
He stated that what stood out to him was a demolition of a sunroom that is not 
discussed in the application. 
 
Town Planner Keller stated that he does not know anything about the sunroom and 
the bathroom might have been existing prior to the conversion. 
 
Chair Frankel stated that it is common when an owner would like to do additional work 
and they are required to have everything up to code and permitted and this application 
is only for the garage conversion. 
 
Vice Chair Sanchez asked if this is the only thing the owner is asking for and no other 
application. 
 
Town Planner Keller stated that he does not know if there is anything else on this 
property. 
 
Further discussion took place among the Board and the Town Planner regarding the 
demolition of the sunroom and the description of the work that is stated and the reason 
why they are requesting the permits now in order to solve code violations. 
 
Chair Frankel stated that the plans are confusing with the demolition of the structure in 
the back. 
 
Board Member Landsman commented that the first two applicants have no 
representation for the Board to be able to ask questions. 
 

PAGE 6



6 
 

Chair Frankel is hesitant to move forward due to the ambiguities with this application 
and not having the applicant attending to answer questions. 
 
Vice Chair Sanchez stated that all you can do is speculate what motivates this 
application and asked if they have been cited or fined. 
 
Town Attorney Recio stated that they are remedying a code violation and they would 
need design review approval for the demolition of the rear and those two things are 
reflected in their application and if they do not feel comfortable approving it, they would 
have to either to deny or defer this item. 
 
A motion was made by Board Member Henderson to defer the item to January 21, 
2021 and request the applicant to appear and provide additional plans to make it clear, 
seconded by Board Member Landsman. The motion carried with a 5-0 vote. 

 
C. 9454 Harding Avenue – Sign 

 
Town Planner Keller introduced the item and provided the staff recommendations as 
stated below: 
 

• The Applicant’s proposed sign in 35 SF with green LED illumination. It is 
recommended the permanent wall sign be approved subject to the following 
conditions: 

 
1. The size of the proposed sign shall be limited to a maximum of 25 

SF per the Code; and 
2. The sign shall be illuminated with white LEDs per the Code. 

 
Chair Frankel opened public comments. 
 
Chair Frankel closed public comments. 
 
Discussion took place among the Board Members and the Town Planner regarding 
the recommendations, the LED illumination and if the owners are accepting the 
proposed changes. 
 
Chair Frankel stated that the white LED is behind the green. 
 
Vice Chair Sanchez asked if the entire sign is illuminated or is it the entire round part 
of the signage. 
 
Town Planner Keller responded to the comments made by Vice Chair Sanchez. 
 
Chair Frankel stated that the sign is required to be lit. 
 
Board Member Dranoff spoke regarding the size of the sign. 

PAGE 7



7 
 

 
A motion was made by Board Member Landsman to approve the application to ensure 
they are meeting code, seconded by Vice Chair Sanchez. The motion carried with a 
5-0 vote. 

 
D. 9472 Harding Avenue – Sign 

 
Town Planner Keller introduced the item and provided the staff recommendations as 
stated below: 
 

• The Applicant’s proposed sign is not dimensioned in the application. Based on 
the more restrictive Code, it is recommended the sign be approved subject to 
the following conditions: 

 
1. The size of the proposed sign shall be limited to a maximum of 1.5 

SF per the Code; and 
2. The sign lettering be 8 inches or less and sign material comply with 

90-73. a (3) c. 
 
Chair Frankel opened the floor to public comment. 
 
Chair Frankel closed the floor to public comment. 
 
Discussion among the Board Members took place regarding the sign and their new 
location. 
 
A motion was made by Board Member Henderson to approve the application, 
seconded by Board Member Landsman. The motion carried with a 5-0 vote. 

 
6. Next Meeting Date: January 28, 2021 
 

Deputy Town Clerk Herbello advised the Board members of the next meeting 
date being January 21, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. and January 28, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. 

 
7.   Discussion Items: 
 

A. Future Agenda Items 
 

Chair Frankel stated that she would like to go over what they are looking for 
in the packets that will make it easier for the Board. 
 
The following individuals from the public spoke: 
Vinicius Souza spoke regarding the backlog of applications and the fact that 
her application was not on this agenda. 
George Kousoulas spoke regarding canopies and clarifying the language in 
the new code. He also spoke regarding the awkwardness of dealing with 

PAGE 8



8 
 

the old code, new code and addendums and the difficulty for the Planning 
and Zoning Board as well as the Town Planner. 
Jeff Rose spoke regarding canopies 

 
Chair Frankel explained to speaker Souza why there is a backlog and the 
new dates of the upcoming meetings. 

 
Vice Chair Sanchez asked speaker Souza when he submitted his 
application. 

 
Vinicius Souza stated he submitted it on September 17, 2020 and was late 
for the September meeting. 
 
Chair Frankel addressed the comments made by George Kousalous. She 
asked Town Manager Hyatt if he had a timeline with the Zoning in Progress. 
 
Town Manager Hyatt stated that they are trying to get as much done in a 
short period of time and they will be addressing the issue.  
 
Discussion took place among the Board regarding the Zoning in Progress. 
 
Town Attorney Recio stated that the draft of the 2006 code with some 
additions is consistent with the current zoning in progress and is a good 
idea to consolidate and that is what this draft entails. 
 
Chair Frankel asked Town Attorney Recio what the process for approval is 
for the zoning in progress. 
 
Assistant Town Attorney Recio answered Chair Frankel’s question and 
explained the process for approval of the zoning in progress which requires 
at least 3 public hearings. 
 
Chair Frankel stated that in bigger developments it is important to have all 
the details correct for their review. When they are collecting information or 
packets it’s important to get the details correct especially in the next few 
meetings. If the Town Planner is not getting the information needed then 
they will move to the back of the list. She gave examples of surveys, 
landscapes, any kinds of fencing, gates, canopies they want to see ahead 
of time for review. 
 
Board Member Henderson asked for Town Planner Keller to ask the 
applicants to attend the meeting for any questions. 

 
  Future agenda items: 
  Canopies and carports 
 

PAGE 9



9 
 

 
8. Adjournment. 
 

A motion was made by Board Member Henderson to adjourn the meeting 
without objection at 7:51 p.m. The motion received a second from Board 
Member Landsman. The motion carried with a 5-0 vote. 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Accepted this _____day of ____________________, 2021. 
 
 
           

______________________ 
       Judith Frankel, Chair 
Attest: 
 
 
_______________________ 
Sandra McCready, MMC 
Town Clerk 

 
   

PAGE 10



Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

P a g e  | 1 

Memorandum 
To: 
Thru: 
From: 

CC: 

Date 
RE: 

Planning and Zoning Board 
Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager 
Walter Keller, PE, AICP., Town Consultant Planner 
Marlin Engineering, Inc. 
Jason Greene, Assistant Town Manager 
Lillian Arango, Town Attorney 
 January 10, 2021 
9248 Emerson Avenue – New Single-Family Residence 

Background:  This application is a request to construct a new 2-story single family residence. The parcel 
is located in the H30B Zoning District with Emerson Avenue on the east and Bay Drive on the west. The 
average lot depth is 128± feet with a width of 50 feet. The Applicant indicates the lot size is 6,368 square 
feet (SF).  The proposed airconditioned floor space totals 4,350 SF. An existing one-story single-family 
residence will be demolished in order to construct the new dwelling. An overhead view of the lot from 
the Miami Dade County Property Appraiser is provided on the following page. 

Governing Codes:  The Zoning in Progress requirements for a new 2-story single family dwelling are 
detailed in the following Zoning Codes: 

2006 Code: Front yard landscape 50% minimum; Rear yard landscape 40%. 

2020 Code:  Base Flood Elevation +2; Pervious area 35% minimum; Street trees 2; Minimum 5 
trees of two different species and 25 shrubs per lot; Residential Design Guidelines (building 
massing, decorative features, architectural style, wall materials and finishes; roof materials, 
types and slopes; windows and trims).  

2006/2020 Codes: Maximum lot coverage 40%; Maximum height 30 ft; Front and rear setback 
20 ft; Front setback permeability 50%. 

Zoning in Progress: Maximum 40% lot coverage does not include uncovered steps and exterior 
balconies; uncovered terraces, patios, porches open on 2 sides; covered terraces, patios or 
porches open on 2 sides (these exemptions not to exceed 15% of the total footprint); second 
story lot coverage is limited to 32% of the lot area or 80% of the first floor area (whichever is 
less); lots greater than 112.5 feet in depth need to have front and rear yards combined to equal 
at least 36% of the lots depth; 20% of all landscaping must be Florida Friendly. 

. 

Item 4A

PAGE 11



 

Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

 

   P a g e  | 2 

 

 

9248 Emerson Avenue Overhead View from the Miami Dade County Property Appraiser 

 

Staff Recommendation:  Review of the application package submitted by the Applicant and review 
relative to code requirements indicates the Applicant complies with the 2006, the current Municode and 
the Zoning in Progress requirements and should be approved subject to the following minor comments:   

• relocate the Emerson Avenue Sabal Palms onto the lot 
• verify the accessory uses (pool, decks, steps, and terraces) do not exceed the 15% requirement.  

 

PAGE 12



PAGE 13



PAGE 14



92
48

 E
M

E
R

S
O

N
 A

V
E

N
U

E
S

U
R

FS
ID

E
, F

LO
R

ID
A

 3
31

54

N
E

W
 S

IN
G

LE
 F

A
M

IL
Y

 H
O

M
E

 
O

W
N

E
R

: 9
24

8 
E

M
E

R
S

O
N

 S
U

R
FS

ID
E

 L
LC

PAGE 15



PAGE 16



6
'
-
0
"
 
H

 
A

L
U

M
I
N

U
M

F
E

N
C

E
 
W

/

S
E

L
F

 
C

L
O

S
I
N

G
 
G

A
T

E

N
E

W
 
2
 
S

T
O

R
Y

 
S

I
N

G
L
E

 
F

A
M

I
L
Y

 
H

O
M

E

1
S

T
 
F

L
O

O
R

:
 
 
2
,
3
4
1
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

+
1
0
.
0
0
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.

T
R

A
S

H

C
O

N
T

A
I
N

E
R

S

EMERSON AVENUE

    50.00' R/W

32' ASPHALT PAVEMENT

F
L
O

R
I
D

A
 
O

R
N

A
M

E
N

T
A

L

G
R

A
S

S

(
D

W
A

R
F

 
F

A
K

A
H

A
T

C
H

E
E

G
R

A
S

S
)

2
0
%

 
O

F
 
A

L
L
 
L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

I
N

G

M
U

S
T

 
B

E

F
L
O

R
I
D

A
 
F

R
I
E

N
D

L
Y

S
C

A
L
E

 
1
/
8
"
=

1
'
-
0
"

N

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
S

I
T

E
 
P

L
A

N

C
U

U
P

1
1
3
.
7
9
'
 
P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 
L
I
N

E

1
4
1
.
1
1
'
 
P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 
L
I
N

E

50'-0" PROPERTY LINE

7
0
'
-
2
"

8
'
-
3
"

1
4
'
-
0
"

1
4
'
-
0
"

6
1
'
-
1
1
"

13'-6"

13'-2"13'-4"

6'-6"

33'-6"

+
1
0
.
0
0
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.

C
O

V
E

R
E

D
 
T

E
R

R
A

C
E

3
3
1
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

C
O

V
E

R
E

D

E
N

T
R

Y

1
0
7
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

2
5
'
-
0
"

18'-0"

APPROACH

D
R

I
V

E
W

A
Y

4
8
3
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

P
O

U
R

E
D

 
I
N

 
S

I
T

E
 
C

O
N

C
R

E
T

E

S
O

D
 
B

E
T

W
E

E
N

 
S

L
A

B
S

26'-10"

G
R

E
E

N
 
A

R
E

A

G
R

E
E

N
 
A

R
E

A

2
0
'
-
0
"

F
R

O
N

T
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K

8
2
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

E
N

T
R

Y
 
W

A
L
K

W
A

Y
+

 
S

T
E

P
S

5'-0"

5'-0"

SIDE SET

BACK

SIDE SET

BACK

O
P

E
N

T
R

E
L
L
I
S

8
9
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

P
O

O
L
 
D

E
C

K

3
2
4
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

P
O

O
L
 
1
2
'
-
0
"
 
X

 
2
3
'
-
0
"

2
7
6
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

U
N

D
E

R
 
S

E
P

A
R

A
T

E
 
P

E
R

M
I
T

2
2
'
-
1
0
"

R
E

A
R

 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K

10'-0"

3
'
-
7
"

6
'
-
1
0
"

5
'
-
0
"

13'-0"

27'-5"

G
R

E
E

N
 
A

R
E

A

G
R

E
E

N
 
A

R
E

A

G
R

E
E

N
 
A

R
E

A

1.5' GUTTER

C

L

C

L

+
4
.
4
0
'

+
4
.
2
1
'

B

A

Y

 

D

R

I

V

E

 

 

 

 

5

0

.

0

0

'

 

R

/

W

3

2

'

 

A

S

P

H

A

L

T

 

P

A

V

E

M

E

N

T

C

L

C

L

2

5

'

-

0

"

1.5' GUTTER

R
O

Y
A

L
 
P

A
L
M

(
R

O
Y

S
T

O
N

E
A

 
R

E
G

I
A

)

5

'

-

0

"

5'-0"

6

'

-

2

"

 

 

 

5

6

.

0

8

'

 

P

R

O

P

E

R

T

Y

 

L

I

N

E

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G

T
R

E
E

 
T

O
 
R

E
M

A
I
N

S
C

A
L
E

 
1
/
8
"
=

1
'
-
0
"

N

A
R

E
A

 
C

A
L
C

U
L
A

T
I
O

N

5
'
-
0
"
 
M

I
N

.
 
S

I
D

E
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K

1
0
'
-
0
"
 
A

V
E

R
A

G
E

 
S

I
D

E
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K

5
'
-
0
"
 
M

I
N

.
 
S

I
D

E
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K

1
0
'
-
0
"
 
A

V
E

R
A

G
E

 
S

I
D

E
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K

20'-0" FRONT

SET BACK

20'-0" FRONT

SET BACK

S
E

C
O

N
D

 
F

L
O

O
R

 
U

N
D

E
R

 
A

/
C

 

1
,
9
0
2
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

A
R

E
A

 
O

V
E

R

A
V

E
R

A
G

E
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
 
1
1
3
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
A

V
E

R
A

G
E

A
R

E
A

 
9
5
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

30'-0" 2ND FLOOR

AVERAGE FRONT SET BACK

S
E

C
O

N
D

 
F

L
O

O
R

 
F

R
O

N
T

 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K

3
0
'
-
2
"

10'-0"

5'-0"

19'-2"

A
R

E
A

 
O

V
E

R

A
V

E
R

A
G

E
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
 
1
9
5
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
A

V
E

R
A

G
E

A
R

E
A

 
1
0
9
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
A

V
E

R
A

G
E

A
R

E
A

 
1
0
2
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

10'-0"

17'-6"

5'-0"

10'-0"

2

0

'

-

0

"

 

R

E

A

R

S

E

T

 

B

A

C

K

2

0

'

-

0

"

 

R

E

A

R

S

E

T

 

B

A

C

K

2
9
'
-
9
"

S
E

C
O

N
D

 
F

L
O

O
R

 
R

E
A

R
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K

S
A

B
A

L
 
P

A
L
M

E
T

T
O

P
A

L
M

 
T

R
E

E

S
A

B
A

L
 
P

A
L
M

E
T

T
O

P
A

L
M

 
T

R
E

E

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
P

I
N

E
 
T

R
E

E

T
O

 
R

E
M

A
I
N

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
A

V
E

R
A

G
E

A
R

E
A

 
2
0
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

6
'
-
0
"
 
H

 
A

L
U

M
I
N

U
M

F
E

N
C

E
 
W

/

S
E

L
F

 
C

L
O

S
I
N

G
 
G

A
T

E

Z
O

N
I
N

G
 
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
M

E
N

T
S

:
 
H

3
0

B

L
O

T
 
S

I
Z

E
:
 
6

,
3

6
8

.
1

5
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

M
A

X
.
 
L

O
T

 
C

O
V

E
R

A
G

E
:
 
4

0
%

 
(
6

,
3

6
8

.
1

5
)
=

 
2

,
5

2
4

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

F
I
R

S
T

 
F

L
O

O
R

 
B

U
I
L

D
I
N

G
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
S

:
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
D

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

F
R

O
N

T
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
2

0
'
-
0

"
2

0
'
-
0

"

S
O

U
T

H
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
5

'
-
0

"
5

'
-
0

"

N
O

R
T

H
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
5

'
-
0

"
5

'
-
0

"

R
E

A
R

 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
2

0
'
-
0

"
2

2
'
-
1

0
"

F
I
R

S
T

 
F

L
O

O
R

 
L

O
T

 
C

O
V

E
R

A
G

E
2

,
5

2
4

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

2
,
4

8
8

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

F
I
R

S
T

 
F

L
O

O
R

 
A

R
E

A
 
 
+

 
 
T

E
R

R
A

C
E

N
/
A

2
,
8

1
9

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

S
E

C
O

N
D

 
F

L
O

O
R

 
B

U
I
L

D
I
N

G
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
S

:
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
D

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

F
R

O
N

T
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
 
A

V
E

R
A

G
E

3
0

'
-
0

"
3

5
'
-
5

"

R
E

A
R

 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
2

0
'
-
0

"
2

9
'
-
9

"

S
O

U
T

H
 
I
N

T
E

R
I
O

R
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
 
A

V
E

R
A

G
E

1
0

'
-
0

"
1

0
.
0

7
'

N
O

R
T

H
 
I
N

T
E

R
I
O

R
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
 
A

V
E

R
A

G
E

1
0

'
-
0

"
1

0
.
3

4
'

U
P

P
E

R
 
F

L
O

O
R

 
A

R
E

A
 
U

N
D

E
R

 
A

/
C

 
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
1

,
9

0
2

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.
 
(
7

6
%

 
O

F
 
F

I
R

S
T

 
F

L
O

O
R

)

M
A

X
.
 
H

E
I
G

H
T

 
F

R
O

M
 
C

R
O

W
N

 
O

F
 
R

O
A

D
2

 
S

T
O

R
I
E

S
 
3

0
'
-
0

"
2

 
S

T
O

R
I
E

S
 
3

0
'
-
0

"

M
I
N

.
 
P

E
R

V
I
O

U
S

 
A

R
E

A
 
(
3

5
%

 
O

F
 
6

,
3

6
8

.
1

5
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.
)

2
,
2

2
9

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

2
,
2

9
5

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

F
R

O
N

T
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
 
P

E
R

M
E

A
B

I
L

I
T

Y
 
(
5

0
%

 
O

F
 
1

,
0

3
6

 
S

Q
.
F

T
)

5
1

8
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

5
5

3
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

I
N

G
 
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
M

E
N

T
S

:
 
H

3
0

B

S
T

R
E

E
T

 
T

R
E

E
S

 
(
S

A
B

A
L

 
P

A
L

M
E

T
T

O
 
P

A
L

M
S

)
2

2

L
O

T
 
T

R
E

E
S

 
 
(
R

O
Y

A
L

 
P

A
L

M
-
 
R

O
Y

S
T

O
N

E
A

 
R

E
G

I
A

)
5

7

S
H

R
U

B
S

 
(
D

W
A

R
F

 
F

A
K

A
H

A
T

C
H

E
E

 
G

R
A

S
S

)
2

5
2

5

Z
O

N
I
N

G
 
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
M

E
N

T
S

 
S

 
P

E
R

 
2

0
0

6
 
Z

O
N

I
N

G
 
C

O
D

E
:
 
R

S
-
2

L
O

T
 
S

I
Z

E
:
 
6

,
3

6
8

.
1

5
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

M
A

X
.
 
L

O
T

 
C

O
V

E
R

A
G

E
:
 
4

0
%

 
(
6

,
3

6
8

.
1

5
)
=

 
2

,
5

2
4

.
2

6
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

F
I
R

S
T

 
F

L
O

O
R

 
B

U
I
L

D
I
N

G
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
S

:
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
D

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

F
R

O
N

T
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
2

0
'
-
0

"
2

0
'
-
0

"

S
O

U
T

H
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
5

'
-
0

"
5

'
-
0

"

N
O

R
T

H
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
5

'
-
0

"
5

'
-
0

"

R
E

A
R

 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
2

0
'
-
0

"
2

2
'
-
1

0
"

F
I
R

S
T

 
F

L
O

O
R

 
L

O
T

 
C

O
V

E
R

A
G

E
2

,
5

2
4

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

2
,
4

4
8

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

T
E

R
R

A
C

E
 
1

5
%

 
(
2

,
5

2
4

)
 
M

A
X

3
7

9
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

3
3

1
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

S
E

C
O

N
D

 
F

L
O

O
R

 
B

U
I
L

D
I
N

G
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
S

:
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
D

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

F
R

O
N

T
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
 
A

V
E

R
A

G
E

2
0

'
-
0

"
3

0
'
-
2

"

R
E

A
R

 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
2

0
'
-
0

"
2

9
'
-
9

"

S
O

U
T

H
 
I
N

T
E

R
I
O

R
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
 
A

V
E

R
A

G
E

5
'
-
0

"
1

0
.
0

7
'

N
O

R
T

H
 
I
N

T
E

R
I
O

R
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
 
A

V
E

R
A

G
E

5
'
-
0

"
1

0
.
3

5
'

U
P

P
E

R
 
F

L
O

O
R

 
A

R
E

A
 
U

N
D

E
R

 
A

/
C

 
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
2

,
5

2
4

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

1
,
9

0
2

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

M
A

X
.
 
H

E
I
G

H
T

 
F

R
O

M
 
C

R
O

W
N

 
O

F
 
R

O
A

D
3

0
'
-
0

"
3

0
'
-
0

"

M
I
N

.
 
P

E
R

V
I
O

U
S

 
A

R
E

A

F
R

O
N

T
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
 
P

E
R

M
E

A
B

I
L

I
T

Y
 
(
5

0
%

 
O

F
 
1

,
0

3
6

 
S

Q
.
F

T
)

5
1

8
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

5
5

3
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.
 
(
5

3
%

)

R
E

A
R

 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
 
P

E
R

M
E

A
B

I
L

I
T

Y
 
(
4

0
%

 
O

F
 
 
1

,
6

4
5

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.
)

6
5

8
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

1
,
0

2
2

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.
 
(
6

2
%

)

JORGE D. MANTILLA
ARCHITECT

5901 SW 63rd COURT SOUTH MIAMI FLORIDA 33143
STATE OF FLORIDA LICENSE No. 14320

FL.  LIC.N° 14320 P: (305) 815-4649 E-mail: mantillaarchitect@gmail.com

D
R

A
W

I
N

G
 
L

O
G

A
-1

0
1

S
I
T

E
 
P

L
A

N

SH
EE

T 
N

O
.

1
 
O

F
 
7

1
/
4
"
 
=

 
1
'
-
0
"

S
C

A
L
E

:

D
R

A
W

N
 
B

Y
:
 
V

.
V

.
L

R
E

V
I
E

W
 
B

Y
:
 
J
.
D

.
M

.

R
E

L
E

A
S

E
 
D

A
T

E
:

1

9248 EMERSON AVENUE
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154

NEW SINGLE FAMILY HOME 

1
0
-
0
6
-
2
0

P
 
&

 
Z

 
B

O
A

R
D

 
S

E
T

1
0
-
0
6
-
2
0

OWNERS: 9248 EMERSON SURFSIDE LLC

PAGE 17



9
2
5
7
 
B

A
Y

 
D

R
I
V

E
 

S
C

A
L
E

 
1
/
8
"
=

1
'
-
0
"

25'-4"

S
T

R
E

E
T

 
P

R
O

F
I
L
E

29'-0"

9
2
4
8
 
E

M
E

R
S

O
N

9
2
4
0
 
E

M
E

R
S

O
N

+
4
.
4
0
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.
 
 
 
 
C

R
O

W
N

 
O

F
 
R

O
A

D

N
E

W
 
2
 
S

T
O

R
Y

 
S

I
N

G
L
E

 
F

A
M

I
L
Y

 
H

O
M

E

1
S

T
 
F

L
O

O
R

:
 
 
2
,
3
4
1
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

+
1
0
.
0
0
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.

S
C

A
L
E

 
3
/
1
6
"
=

1
'
-
0
"

N

P
E

R
V

I
O

U
S

/
I
M

P
E

R
V

I
O

U
S

 
A

R
E

A
S

C
U

U
P

7
0
'
-
2
"

8
'
-
3
"

1
4
'
-
0
"

1
4
'
-
0
"

6
1
'
-
1
1
"

13'-6"

13'-2"13'-4"

6'-6"

33'-6"

+
1
0
.
0
0
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.

C
O

V
E

R
E

D
 
T

E
R

R
A

C
E

3
3
1
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

C
O

V
E

R
E

D

E
N

T
R

Y

1
0
7
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

D
R

I
V

E
W

A
Y

4
8
3
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

P
O

U
R

E
D

 
I
N

 
S

I
T

E
 
C

O
N

C
R

E
T

E

S
O

D
 
B

E
T

W
E

E
N

 
S

L
A

B
S

26'-10"

G
R

E
E

N
 
A

R
E

A

8
2
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

E
N

T
R

Y
 
W

A
L
K

W
A

Y
+

 
S

T
E

P
S

O
P

E
N

T
R

E
L
L
I
S

8
9
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

P
O

O
L
 
D

E
C

K

3
2
4
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

P
O

O
L
 
1
2
'
-
0
"
 
X

 
2
3
'
-
0
"

2
7
6
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

U
N

D
E

R
 
S

E
P

A
R

A
T

E
 
P

E
R

M
I
T

3
'
-
7
"

6
'
-
1
0
"

5
'
-
0
"

13'-0"

27'-5"

F
R

O
N

T
 
P

E
R

V
I
O

U
S

A
R

E
A

5
8
3
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

S
O

U
T

H
 
P

E
R

V
I
O

U
S

A
R

E
A

3
5
7
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

N
O

R
T

H
 
P

E
R

V
I
O

U
S

A
R

E
A

3
3
3
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

R
E

A
R

 
P

E
R

V
I
O

U
S

A
R

E
A

1
,
0
2
2
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

JORGE D. MANTILLA
ARCHITECT

5901 SW 63rd COURT SOUTH MIAMI FLORIDA 33143
STATE OF FLORIDA LICENSE No. 14320

FL.  LIC.N° 14320 P: (305) 815-4649 E-mail: mantillaarchitect@gmail.com

D
R

A
W

I
N

G
 
L

O
G

A
-1

0
2

S
T

R
E

E
T

 
P

R
O

F
I
L

E

SH
EE

T 
N

O
.

2
 
O

F
 
7

1
/
4
"
 
=

 
1
'
-
0
"

S
C

A
L
E

:

D
R

A
W

N
 
B

Y
:
 
V

.
V

.
L

R
E

V
I
E

W
 
B

Y
:
 
J
.
D

.
M

.

R
E

L
E

A
S

E
 
D

A
T

E
:

1

9248 EMERSON AVENUE
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154

NEW SINGLE FAMILY HOME 

1
0
-
0
6
-
2
0

P
 
&

 
Z

 
B

O
A

R
D

 
S

E
T

1
0
-
0
6
-
2
0

OWNERS: 9248 EMERSON SURFSIDE LLC

PAGE 18



S
C

A
L
E

 
1
/
4
"
=

1
'
-
0
"

N

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
1
S

T
 
F

L
O

O
R

 
P

L
A

N

C
U

C
U

4
8
 
R

E
F

D
W

D
W

W
I
N

E

C
O

O
L
E

R

P
A

N
T

R
Y

B
B

Q

A
H

U

U
P

U
P

K
I
T

C
H

E
N

S
T

O
R

A
G

E

F
O

Y
E

R

D
I
N

I
N

G

R
O

O
M

F
A

M
I
L
Y

R
O

O
M

G
U

E
S

T

B
E

D
R

O
O

M

B
A

T
H

R
O

O
M

C
O

V
E

R
E

D

T
E

R
R

A
C

E

D
N

U
T

I
L
I
T

Y

R
O

O
M

+
1
0
.
0
0
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.

+
1
0
.
0
0
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.

T
R

A
S

H

C
O

N
T

A
I
N

E
R

S

1

8

"
 
S

L
O

P
E

G
A

S
 
I
W

H
G

A
S

 
I
W

H

1

2345678

1
3

L
I
V

I
N

G

R
O

O
M

4
8
"
 
G

A
S

 
C

O
O

K
 
T

O
P

D
O

U
B

L
E

O
V

E
N

S

M
W

O
F

F
I
C

E
/
D

E
N

T
R

E
L
L
I
S

11'-8"

1
1
'
-
1
"

2
0
'
-
0
"

5'-0"

2
2
'
-
6
"

W
/
D

P
O

O
L
'
S

B
A

T
H

R
O

O
M

P
A

N
T

R
Y

3
6
'
-
5
"

6
'
-
5
"

5
"

2
'
-
5
"

1
4
'
-
7
"

2
5
'
-
0
"

25'-0"

2
2
'
-
8
"

13'-1"

7
'
-
0
"

13'-1"

1
1
'
-
1
"

11'-10"

1
1
'
-
9
"

12'-9"

F
A

M
I
L
Y

R
O

O
M

13'-0"

P
O

O
L

1
2
'
X

2
3
'

R
E

F

26'-10"

7
0

'
-
2

"

33'-6"

O
P

T
I
O

N
A

L

P
L
A

Y
R

O
O

M

2
0
'
-
6
"

2
5
'
-
9
"

1
1
'
-
1
0
"

6
1
'
-
1
1
"

D
R

A
W

I
N

G
 
L

O
G

1

1
/
4
"
 
=

 
1
'
-
0
"

S
C

A
L
E

:

D
R

A
W

N
 
B

Y
:
 
V

.
V

.
L

R
E

V
I
E

W
 
B

Y
:
 
J
.
D

.
M

.

JORGE D. MANTILLA
ARCHITECT

5901 SW 63rd COURT SOUTH MIAMI FLORIDA 33143
STATE OF FLORIDA LICENSE No. 14320

FL.  LIC.N° 14320 P: (305) 815-4649 E-mail: mantillaarchitect@gmail.com

9248 EMERSON AVENUE
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154

NEW SINGLE FAMILY HOME 

1
0
-
0
6
-
2
0

P
 
&

 
Z

 
B

O
A

R
D

 
S

E
T

R
E

L
E

A
S

E
 
D

A
T

E
:

1
0
-
0
6
-
2
0

A
-2

0
1

F
I
R

S
T

 
F

L
O

O
R

 

SH
EE

T 
N

O
.

3
 
O

F
 
7

P
L

A
NOWNERS: 9248 EMERSON SURFSIDE LLC

PAGE 19



D
N

M
A

S
T

E
R

B
E

D
R

O
O

M

1

23

4

56789

1
0

1
1

1
2

1
3

1
4

1
5

1
6

1
7

1
8

1
9

2
0

2
1

2
2

A
H

U

B
A

L
C

O
N

Y

M
A

S
T

E
R

B
A

T
H

R
O

O
M

H
I
S

H
E

R

W
I
C

B
E

D
R

O
O

M
 
1

B
E

D
R

O
O

M
 
2

B
A

T
H

R
M

.

B
A

T
H

R
M

.

J
U

N
I
O

R

S
U

I
T

E

S
H

O
W

E
R

B
A

L
C

O
N

Y

1
5
'
-
6
"

1
1
'
-
1
1
"

17'-2"

7
'
-
9
"

7
'
-
9
"

8'-4"

1
1
'
-
5
"

11'-4"

1
5
'
-
8
"

12'-1"

4'-9"

6
'
-
8
"

8'-0"

5
'
-
0
"

12'-2"

5
'
-
1
"

13'-2"

1
1
'
-
1
0
"

5
'
-
0
"

13'-0"

S
C

A
L
E

 
1
/
4
"
=

1
'
-
0
"

N

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
2
N

D
 
F

L
O

O
R

 
P

L
A

N

W
/
D

12'-7"

L
O

F
T

7'-6"

1
3
'
-
3
"

1
1
'
-
1
0
"

2
2
'
-
7
"

2
9
'
-
8
"

10'-8"

5'-0"

12'-10"

3
8
'
-
1
1
"

1
3
'
-
3
"

19'-2"

14'-2"

18'-0"

13'-0" 5'-0"5'-0"

6
4
'
-
1
"

5'-0"5'-8"21'-8"12'-8"5'-0"

6'-7"

JORGE D. MANTILLA
ARCHITECT

5901 SW 63rd COURT SOUTH MIAMI FLORIDA 33143
STATE OF FLORIDA LICENSE No. 14320

FL.  LIC.N° 14320 P: (305) 815-4649 E-mail: mantillaarchitect@gmail.com

D
R

A
W

I
N

G
 
L

O
G

1
/
4
"
 
=

 
1
'
-
0
"

S
C

A
L
E

:

D
R

A
W

N
 
B

Y
:
 
V

.
V

.
L

R
E

V
I
E

W
 
B

Y
:
 
J
.
D

.
M

.

R
E

L
E

A
S

E
 
D

A
T

E
:

A
-2

0
2

S
E

C
O

N
D

 
F

L
O

O
R

 

SH
EE

T 
N

O
.

4
 
O

F
 
7

P
L

A
N

1

9248 EMERSON AVENUE
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154

NEW SINGLE FAMILY HOME 

1
0
-
0
6
-
2
0

P
 
&

 
Z

 
B

O
A

R
D

 
S

E
T

1
0
-
0
6
-
2
0

OWNERS: 9248 EMERSON SURFSIDE LLC

PAGE 20



B
A

L
C

O
N

Y

S
C

A
L
E

 
1
/
4
"
=

1
'
-
0
"

N

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
R

O
O

F
 
P

L
A

N

F
L
A

T

R
O

O
F

B
A

L
C

O
N

Y

8"

8"

8"

JORGE D. MANTILLA
ARCHITECT

5901 SW 63rd COURT SOUTH MIAMI FLORIDA 33143
STATE OF FLORIDA LICENSE No. 14320

FL.  LIC.N° 14320 P: (305) 815-4649 E-mail: mantillaarchitect@gmail.com

D
R

A
W

I
N

G
 
L

O
G

1
/
4
"
 
=

 
1
'
-
0
"

S
C

A
L
E

:

D
R

A
W

N
 
B

Y
:
 
V

.
V

.
L

R
E

V
I
E

W
 
B

Y
:
 
J
.
D

.
M

.

R
E

L
E

A
S

E
 
D

A
T

E
:

A
-2

0
3

R
O

O
F

 
P

L
A

N

SH
EE

T 
N

O
.

5
 
O

F
 
7

1

9248 EMERSON AVENUE
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154

NEW SINGLE FAMILY HOME 

1
0
-
0
6
-
2
0

P
 
&

 
Z

 
B

O
A

R
D

 
S

E
T

1
0
-
0
6
-
2
0

OWNERS: 9248 EMERSON SURFSIDE LLC

PAGE 21



S
O

U
T

H
 
P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 
L
I
N

E

30'-0"

+
2
4
.
2
3
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.
 
(
2
N

D
.
 
F

L
O

O
R

)

+
8
.
0
0
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.
 
 
 
 
B

A
S

E
 
F

L
O

O
D

 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N

±
0
.
0
0
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.

+
1
0
.
0
0
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.
 
(
B

F
E

.
 
+

 
2
'
-
0
"
)

+
7
.
0
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.
 
 
 
 
G

R
A

D
E

f
i
r
s
t
 
f
l
o
o
r
 
c
e
i
l
i
n
g

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
F

R
O

N
T

/
E

A
S

T
 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N

S
C

A
L
E

 
1
/
4
"
=

1
'
-
0
"

N
O

R
T

H
 
P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 
L
I
N

E

10'-2" 2'-2" 12'-0"

B
L
A

C
K

 
A

L
U

M
I
N

U
M

W
I
N

D
O

W
S

5

8

"
 
S

T
U

C
C

O
 
F

I
N

I
S

H

P
A

I
N

T
 
C

O
L
O

R
:

S
W

 
G

E
N

E
S

I
S

 
W

H
I
T

E

W
O

O
D

 
L
O

O
K

C
O

M
P

O
S

I
T

E
 
C

L
A

D
D

I
N

G

B
L
A

C
K

 
P

A
I
N

T
E

D

M
E

T
A

L
 
G

A
R

A
G

E
 
D

O
O

R

G
R

A
Y

 
C

E
M

E
N

T

F
L
A

T
 
T

I
L
E

B
L
A

C
K

 
F

A
S

C
I
A

1
2

4

8
"
 
M

A
X

.

+
4
.
4
0
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.
 
 
 
 
C

R
O

W
N

 
O

F
 
R

O
A

D

+
3
4
.
4
0
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.
 
 
T

O
B

29'-5"

+
2
4
'
-
2
"
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.
 
(
2
N

D
.
 
F

L
O

O
R

)

+
8
.
0
0
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.
 
 
 
 
B

A
S

E
 
F

L
O

O
D

 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N

±
0
.
0
0
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.

+
1
0
.
0
0
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.
 
(
B

F
E

.
 
+

 
2
'
-
0
"
)

+
7
.
0
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.
 
 
 
 
G

R
A

D
E

f
i
r
s
t
 
f
l
o
o
r
 
c
e
i
l
i
n
g

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
S

I
D

E
/
S

O
U

T
H

 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N

S
C

A
L
E

 
1
/
4
"
=

1
'
-
0
"

31'-5"

3'-6"

+
4
.
4
0
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.
 
 
 
 
C

R
O

W
N

 
O

F
 
R

O
A

D

+
3
4
.
4
0
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.
 
 
T

O
B

1
2

4

B
L
A

C
K

 
A

L
U

M
I
N

U
M

W
I
N

D
O

W
S

5

8

"
 
S

T
U

C
C

O
 
F

I
N

I
S

H

P
A

I
N

T
 
C

O
L
O

R
:

S
W

 
G

E
N

E
S

I
S

 
W

H
I
T

E

G
R

A
Y

 
C

E
M

E
N

T

F
L
A

T
 
T

I
L
E

R
A

I
S

E
D

 
S

T
U

C
C

O

B
A

N
D

B
L
A

C
K

 
A

L
U

M
I
N

U
M

G
U

A
R

D
R

A
I
L

JORGE D. MANTILLA
ARCHITECT

5901 SW 63rd COURT SOUTH MIAMI FLORIDA 33143
STATE OF FLORIDA LICENSE No. 14320

FL.  LIC.N° 14320 P: (305) 815-4649 E-mail: mantillaarchitect@gmail.com

D
R

A
W

I
N

G
 
L

O
G

1
/
4
"
 
=

 
1
'
-
0
"

S
C

A
L
E

:

D
R

A
W

N
 
B

Y
:
 
V

.
V

.
L

R
E

V
I
E

W
 
B

Y
:
 
J
.
D

.
M

.

R
E

L
E

A
S

E
 
D

A
T

E
:

A
-3

0
1

B
U

I
L

D
I
N

G

SH
EE

T 
N

O
.

6
 
O

F
 
7

E
L

E
V

A
T

I
O

N
S

1

9248 EMERSON AVENUE
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154

NEW SINGLE FAMILY HOME 

1
0
-
0
6
-
2
0

P
 
&

 
Z

 
B

O
A

R
D

 
S

E
T

1
0
-
0
6
-
2
0

OWNERS: 9248 EMERSON SURFSIDE LLC

PAGE 22



30'-0"

+
2

4
'
-
2

"
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.
 
(
2

N
D

.
 
F

L
O

O
R

)

+
8

.
0

0
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.
 
 
 
 
B

A
S

E
 
F

L
O

O
D

 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N

±
0

.
0

0
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.

+
1

0
.
0

0
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.
 
(
B

F
E

.
 
+

 
2

'
-
0

"
)

+
7

.
0

'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.
 
 
 
 
G

R
A

D
E

f
i
r
s
t
 
f
l
o

o
r
 
c
e

i
l
i
n

g

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
R

E
A

R
/
W

E
S

T
 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N

S
C

A
L

E
 
1

/
4

"
=

1
'
-
0

"

10'-10"

12'-0"2'-2"

3'-6"

12'-0"

+
4

.
4

0
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.
 
 
 
 
C

R
O

W
N

 
O

F
 
R

O
A

D

+
3

4
.
4

0
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.
 
 
T

O
B

B
L

A
C

K
 
A

L
U

M
I
N

U
M

D
O

O
R

S

5

8

"
 
S

T
U

C
C

O
 
F

I
N

I
S

H

P
A

I
N

T
 
C

O
L

O
R

:

S
W

 
G

E
N

E
S

I
S

 
W

H
I
T

E

W
O

O
D

 
L

O
O

K

C
O

M
P

O
S

I
T

E
 
C

L
A

D
D

I
N

G

G
R

A
Y

 
C

E
M

E
N

T

F
L

A
T

 
T

I
L

E

B
L

A
C

K
 
A

L
U

M
I
N

U
M

G
U

A
R

D
R

A
I
L

1
2

4

30'-0"

+
2
4
'
-
2
"
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.
 
(
2
N

D
.
 
F

L
O

O
R

)

+
8
.
0
0
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.
 
 
 
 
B

A
S

E
 
F

L
O

O
D

 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N

±
0
.
0
0
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.

+
1
0
.
0
0
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.
 
(
B

F
E

.
 
+

 
2
'
-
0
"
)

+
7
.
0
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.
 
 
 
 
G

R
A

D
E

f
i
r
s
t
 
f
l
o
o
r
 
c
e
i
l
i
n
g

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
S

I
D

E
/
N

O
R

T
H

 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N

S
C

A
L
E

 
1
/
4
"
=

1
'
-
0
"

+
4
.
4
0
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.
 
 
 
 
C

R
O

W
N

 
O

F
 
R

O
A

D

+
3
4
.
4
0
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.
 
 
T

O
B

B
L
A

C
K

 
A

L
U

M
I
N

U
M

D
O

O
R

S

5

8

"
 
S

T
U

C
C

O
 
F

I
N

I
S

H

P
A

I
N

T
 
C

O
L
O

R
:

S
W

 
G

E
N

E
S

I
S

 
W

H
I
T

E

W
O

O
D

 
L
O

O
K

C
O

M
P

O
S

I
T

E
 
C

L
A

D
D

I
N

G

G
R

A
Y

 
C

E
M

E
N

T

F
L
A

T
 
T

I
L
E

B
L
A

C
K

 
A

L
U

M
I
N

U
M

G
U

A
R

D
R

A
I
L

JORGE D. MANTILLA
ARCHITECT

5901 SW 63rd COURT SOUTH MIAMI FLORIDA 33143
STATE OF FLORIDA LICENSE No. 14320

FL.  LIC.N° 14320 P: (305) 815-4649 E-mail: mantillaarchitect@gmail.com

D
R

A
W

I
N

G
 
L

O
G

1
/
4
"
 
=

 
1
'
-
0
"

S
C

A
L
E

:

D
R

A
W

N
 
B

Y
:
 
V

.
V

.
L

R
E

V
I
E

W
 
B

Y
:
 
J
.
D

.
M

.

R
E

L
E

A
S

E
 
D

A
T

E
:

A
-3

0
2

SH
EE

T 
N

O
.

7
 
O

F
 
7

B
U

I
L

D
I
N

G

E
L

E
V

A
T

I
O

N
S

1

9248 EMERSON AVENUE
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154

NEW SINGLE FAMILY HOME 

1
0
-
0
6
-
2
0

P
 
&

 
Z

 
B

O
A

R
D

 
S

E
T

1
0
-
0
6
-
2
0

OWNERS: 9248 EMERSON SURFSIDE LLC

PAGE 23



T
R

E
E

 
C

H
A

R
T

T
r
e
e
 
#

C
o

m
m

o
n

 
N

a
m

e
S

c
i
e
n

t
i
f
i
c
 
N

a
m

e

T
r
u

n
k
 
D

i
a
m

e
t
e
r

a
t
 
B

r
e
a
s
t
 
H

e
i
g

h
t

D
B

H
(
i
n

)

A
p

p
r
o

x
i
m

a
t
e

H
e
i
g

h
t
 
(
f
t
)

A
p

p
r
o

x
i
m

a
t
e

C
a
n

o
p

y
 
(
f
t
)

1
A

r
e
c
a
 
P

a
l
m

A
r
a
c
a
c
e
a
e

2
4

9
1
6

2
U

n
k
n
o
w

n
U

n
k
n
o
w

n
5
4

1
4

1
7

3
P

i
n
e
 
t
r
e
e

P
i
n
a
c
e
a
e

1
2

1
0

5
0

4
U

n
k
n
o
w

n
U

n
k
n
o
w

n
4
8

3
7

3
8

X

X
X

X
X

X

5
6
.4

'

25.7'

2
1.
0
'

14.1'

3
5
.3

'

14.0'

5
.9

'

12.7'

6
.0

'13.2'

12
.0

'

7.1'

9
.0

'

5.0'

13.9'

5.12'

5.00'

2
4
.2

8
'

2
5
.8

8
'

5.15'

5.07'

43
.9

3'

/

/

/

/

/
/

O
n
e
 
S

t
o
r
y

R
e
s
i
d
e
n
c
e
 
N

o
.
 
9
2
4
8

L
o
t
 
1
2

B
l
o
c
k
 
1
6

L
o
t
 
1
1

B
l
o
c
k
 
1
6

L
o
t
 
1
0

B
l
o
c
k
 
1
6

A
/
C

7
.9

'

w
m

Porch

W
oo

d 
de

ck

T
er

ra
ce

T
il
e 

sl
a
b

Con
c. D

rive
way

Cur
b &

 Gutt
er

Curb & Gutter

25
'

25
'

2
5
' 2
5
'

Par
kwa

y

50'
 To

tal
 R/

W (p
er 

PB 
8, P

G 92
)

Asp
hal

t P
ave

men
t

50' Total R/W (per PB 8, PG 92)
Asphalt Pavement

EMERSON AVENUE

BA
Y 

DR
IV
E

L

C

L

C

L

C

L

C

1.7'South

1.9'North

2.0'North

O
H

L

O
H

L

O
H

L

C
lu

st
er

C
lu

st
er

1
1
4
.
9
6
'
 
M

.

1
1
4
.
0
0
'
 
C

a
l
c
.

+
/
-

1
1
0
'
 
(
R

.
)

1
4
1
.
6
9
'
 
C

a
l
c
.

+
/
-

1
3
5
'
 
(
R

.
)

50.04' C
alc.

52.66' M
.

5

6

.

2

2

'

 

C

a

l

c

.

 

&

 

M

.

1

2

3

4

32
.1
3'

F
.
F

.
E

l
e

v
.
=

 
7

.
5

6
'

+
 
6

.
9

8
'

+

 

3

.

8

0

'

+

 

3

.

7

2

'

+

 

3

.

6

4

'

+

 

3

.

6

5

'

+

 

4

.

1

0

'

+

 

4

.

0

8

'

+

 

3

.

9

'

+

 

3

.

7

'

+

 

3

.

9

'

+

 

4

.

1

2

'

+

 

6

.

0

0

'

G
a

r
a

g
e

E
l
e

v
.
=

 
4

.
3

0
'

+

 

4

.

1

8

'

+

 

4

.

1

5

'

+

 

7

.

2

8

'

+

 

4

.

2

1

'

+

 

4

.

4

0

'

4

.

6

'
 

+

4

.
1

'
 
+

62
°4

8'0
6"

117°11'54" Calc.

87
°4

3'1
5"

92
°1

6'4
5" 

Ca
lc.

62
°4

8'0
6"

1

3

6

.

4

5

'

 

C

a

l

c

.

1

3

7

.

4

4

'

 

M

.

92
°1

6'4
5"

150.11' C
alc. &

 M

F
o
u
n
d
 

1

2

"
 
I
r
o
n
 
P

i
p
e

O
/
S

 
N

o
r
t
h
 
2
.
7
'
,

E
a
s
t
 
1
.
0
'

F
o
u
n
d
 

1

2

"

I
r
o
n
 
P

i
p
e

F
o
u
n
d
 

1

2

"
 
I
r
o
n
 
P

i
p
e

@
S

E
 
c
o
r
n
e
r
 
o
f
 
L
o
t
 
8
,

B
l
o
c
k
 
1
6

F
o
u
n
d
 

1

2

"
 
I
r
o
n
 
P

i
p
e

@
P

C

90
°5

7'1
1" 

M.

118°31'28" M.

F

o

u

n

d

 

1

2
"

I

r

o

n

 

P

i

p

e

F

o

u

n

d

 

1

2
"

I

r

o

n

 

P

i

p

e

A
d

d
i
t
i
o

n
s
 
a

n
d

 
d

e
l
e

t
i
o

n
s
 
t
o

 
t
h

i
s
 
S

u
r
v
e

y
 
M

a
p

 
a

r
e

 
p

r
o

h
i
b

i
t
e

d
.
 
T

h
i
s
 
S

u
r
v
e

y
 
M

a
p

 
a

n
d

 
R

e
p

o
r
t
 
a
r
e

 
n

o
t

v
a

l
i
d

 
w

i
t
h

o
u

t
 
t
h

e
 
s
i
g

n
a

t
u

r
e

 
a

n
d

 
o

r
i
g

i
n

a
l
 
r
a

i
s
e

d
 
s
e

a
l
 
o

r
 
w

i
t
h

o
u

t
 
t
h

e
 
a

u
t
h

e
n

t
i
c
a

t
e

d
 
e

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c

s
i
g

n
a

t
u

r
e

 
a

n
d

 
s
e

a
l
 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
u

n
d

e
r
s
i
g

n
i
n

g
 
F

l
o

r
i
d

a
 
l
i
c
e

n
s
e

d
 
S

u
r
v
e

y
o
r
 
a

n
d

 
M

a
p

p
e

r
.

P
.T

. 
  
= 

P
O
IN

T
 O

F
 T

A
N
G
E
N
C
Y

P
.C

. 
  
= 

P
O
IN

T
 O

F
 C

U
R
V
A
T
U
R
E

P
.C

.C
. 
= 

P
O
IN

T
 O

F
 C

O
M
P
O
U
N
D
 C

U
R
V
E

P
.R

.C
. 
= 

P
O
IN

T
 O

F
 R

E
V
E
R
S
E
 C

U
R
V
E

B
.M

. 
  
= 

B
E
N
C
H
 M

A
R
K

B
.R

. 
  
= 

B
E
A
R
IN

G
 R

E
F
E
R
E
N
C
E

T
.B

.M
. 
= 

T
E
M
P
O
R
A
R
Y
 B

E
N
C
H
 M

A
R
K

P
  
  
  
 =

 P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 L

IN
E

C
  
  
  
 =

 C
E
N
T
E
R
 L

IN
E

M
  
  
  
 =

 M
O
N
U
M
E
N
T
 L

IN
E

C
A
L
C
. 
 =

 C
A
L
C
U
L
A
T
E
D

M
E
A
S
. 
 =

 F
IE

L
D
 M

E
A
S
U
R
E
D

P
. 
  
  
  
= 

P
E
R
 P

L
A
T

P
S
M
  
  
= 

P
R
O
F
E
S
S
IO

N
A
L
 S

U
R
V
E
Y
O
R
 A

N
D
 M

A
P
P
E
R

A
/C

  
  
 =

 A
IR

 C
O
N
D
IT

IO
N
E
R
 P

A
D

E
N
C
R
. 
 =

 E
N
C
R
O
A
C
H
E
M
E
N
T

F
.F

. 
E
L
E
V
. 
= 

F
IN

IS
H
E
D
 F

L
O
O
R
 E

L
E
V
A
T
IO

N

(X
X
-X

X
) 
= 

D
E
N
O
T
E
S
 P

L
A
T
 B

O
O
K
 X

X
 -

 P
A
G
E
 X

X

O
R
B
  
  
 =

 O
F
F
IC

IA
L
 R

E
C
O
R
D
 B

O
O
K

C
B
S
  
  
 =

 C
O
N
C
R
E
T
E
 B

L
O
C
K
 S

T
R
U
C
T
U
R
E

R
/W

  
  
 =

 R
IG

H
T
 O

F
 W

A
Y

E
L
E
V
. 

  
= 

E
L
E
V
A
T
IO

N

S
E
C
. 
  
  
= 

S
E
C
T
IO

N

T
  
  
  
  
 =

 T
O
W

N
S
H
IP

R
  
  
  
  
 =

 R
A
N
G
E

P
B
  
  
  
 =

 P
la

t 
B
oo

k

P
G
  
  
  
 =

 P
a
g
e

(R
) 
  
  
  
= 

R
E
C
O
R
D

M
A

P
 
O

F
 
B

O
U

N
D

A
R

Y
 
S

U
R

V
E

Y

B
B
&

BELLO & BELLO

S
C
A
L
E
: 
1"
 =

 2
0
'

0

P
a

g
e

 
1

 
o

f
 
1

LAND SURVEYING CORP.   ▪   LB#7262

12230 SW 131 AVENUE  ▪   SUITE 201   ▪   MIAMI FL 33186

Phone: 305.251.9606   ▪   Fax: 305.251.6057

e-mail: info@belloland.com ▪ www.bellolandsurveying.com

= 
C
O
V
E
R
E
D
 A

R
E
A

= 
C
O
N
C
R
E
T
E
 (
C
O
N
C
.)

= 
W

O
O
D
 D

E
C
K

= 
W

O
O
D
 F

E
N
C
E
 (
W

F
)

= 
C
O
N
C
. 
B
L
O
C
K
 W

A
L
L

= 
C
H
A
IN

 L
IN

K
 F

E
N
C
E
 (
C
L
F
)

= 
A
S
P
H
A
L
T

= 
IR

O
N
 M

E
T
A
L
 B

A
R
S
 F

E
N
C
E
 (
IF

)

x
x

0
0

= 
W

A
T
E
R
 V

A
L
V
E
 (
W

V
)

= 
G
U
Y
 A

N
C
H
O
R

L
E
G
E
N
D
 &

 A
B
B
R
E
V
IA

T
IO

N
S

wm

= 
W

A
T
E
R
 M

E
T
E
R
 (
W

M
)

= 
C
O
N
C
. 
L
IG

H
T
 P

O
L
E
 (
L
P
)

W
= 

W
E
L
L

= 
S
T
R
E
E
T
 S

IG
N

O
H
L

= 
O
V
E
R
H
E
A
D
 W

IR
E
S

S

D

Y

H

= 
S
A
N
IT

A
R
Y
 M

A
N
H
O
L
E

= 
F
IR

E
 H

Y
D
R
A
N
T

= 
C
A
B
L
E
 B

O
X
 (
C
A
T
V
)

= 
F
P
L
 T

R
A
N
S
F
O
R
M
E
R

= 
C
A
T
C
H
 B

A
S
IN

 O
R
 I
N
L
E
T

T
X

= 
P
O
W

E
R
 P

O
L
E
 (
P
P
)

D
= 

D
R
A
IN

A
G
E
 M

A
N
H
O
L
E

+ 
X
.X

'
= 

E
X
IS

T
IN

G
 E

L
E
V
A
T
IO

N

= 
P
E
R
M
A
N
E
N
T
 R

E
F
E
R
E
N
C
E

  
M
O
N
U
M
E
N
T
 (
P
R
M
)

= 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 C

O
R
N
E
R
 

= 
P
E
R
M
A
N
E
N
T
 C

O
N
T
R
O
L
 

  
P
O
IN

T
 (
P
C
P
)

= 
M
A
N
H
O
L
E

L LL

2
0

10

T
h
a
t
 
t
h
i
s
 
S

u
r
v
e
y
 
c
o
n
f
o
r
m

s
 
t
o
 
t
h
e
 
S

t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
 
o
f
 
P

r
a
c
t
i
c
e
 
a
s
 
s
e
t

f
o
r
t
h
 
b
y
 
t
h
e
 
F

l
o
r
i
d
a
 
B

o
a
r
d
 
o
f
 
P

r
o
f
e
s
s
i
o
n
a
l
 
S

u
r
v
e
y
o
r
s
 
a
n
d

M
a
p
p
e
r
s
 
i
n
 
a
p
p
l
i
c
a
b
l
e
 
p
r
o
v
i
s
i
o
n
s
 
o
f
 
c
h
a
p
t
e
r
 
5
J
-
1
7
,
 
F

l
o
r
i
d
a

a
d
m

i
n
i
s
t
r
a
t
i
v
e
 
c
o
d
e
 
p
u
r
s
u
a
n
t
 
t
o
 
S

e
c
t
i
o
n
 
4
7
2
.
0
2
7
 
F

l
o
r
i
d
a

S
t
a
t
u
t
e
s
.
 
T

h
i
s
 
S

u
r
v
e
y
 
i
s
 
a
c
c
u
r
a
t
e
 
a
n
d
 
c
o
r
r
e
c
t
 
t
o
 
t
h
e
 
b
e
s
t
 
o
f
 
m

y

k
n
o
w

l
e
d
g
e
 
a
n
d
 
b
e
l
i
e
f
.

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

O
d
a
l
y
s
 
C

.
 
B

e
l
l
o
-
I
z
n
a
g
a

P
r
o
f
e
s
s
i
o
n
a
l
 
S

u
r
v
e
y
o
r
 
a
n
d
 
M

a
p
p
e
r
 
L
S

6
1
6
9
 

▪
 
S

t
a
t
e
 
o
f
 
F

l
o
r
i
d
a

F
i
e
l
d
 
W

o
r
k
 
D

a
t
e
:
 
1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
2
0

I
 
H

E
R

E
B

Y
 
C

E
R

T
I
F

Y
 
T

O
:

T
h
e
o
d
o
r
a
 
R

o
s
e
 
a
n
d
 
M

a
r
c
o
 
R

o
s
e
.

S
U

R
V

E
Y

O
R

'
S

 
R

E
P

O
R

T
 
A

N
D

 
G

E
N

E
R

A
L

 
N

O
T

E
S

(
N

o
t
 
v
a
l
i
d
 
w

i
t
h
o
u
t
 
t
h
e
 
a
t
t
a
c
h
e
d
 
S

u
r
v
e
y
 
M

a
p
)

1
.

L
e
g
a
l
 
D

e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
h
a
s
 
b
e
e
n
 
f
u
r
n
i
s
h
e
d
 
b
y
 
t
h
e
 
c
l
i
e
n
t
.

2
.

R
e
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
s
 
t
o
 
“
D

e
e
d
”
,
 
“
R

e
c
o
r
d
”
 
o
r
 
“
P

l
a
t
”
 
r
e
f
e
r
 
t
o
 
d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t
s
 
a
n
d

 
i
n
s
t
r
u
m

e
n
t
s
 
o
f
 
r
e
c
o
r
d

 
a
s
 
p
a
r
t
 
o
f
 
t
h
e

 
p
e
r
t
i
n
e
n
t
 
i
n
f
o
r
m

a
t
i
o
n

 
u
s
e
d
 
f
o
r
 
t
h
i
s
 
s
u
r
v
e
y
 
w

o
r
k
.
 
 
M

e
a
s
u
r
e
d

 
d
i
s
t
a
n
c
e
s
,
 
d
i
r
e
c
t
i
o
n
s
 
a
n
d
 
a
n
g
l
e
s
 
 
a
l
o
n
g
 
b
o
u
n
d
a
r
y
 
l
i
n
e
s
 
a
r
e

 
i
n

c
o
n
s
i
s
t
e
n
c
y
 
w

i
t
h
 
c
o
r
r
e
s
p
o
n
d
i
n
g
 
v
a
l
u
e
s
 
f
r
o
m

 
r
e
c
o
r
d
s
,
 
u
n
l
e
s
s
 
o
t
h
e
r
w

i
s
e
 
s
h
o
w

n
.

3
.

T
h
e
s
e
 
l
a
n
d
s
 
a
r
e
 
s
u
b
j
e
c
t
 
t
o
 
a
d
d
i
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
r
e
s
t
r
i
c
t
i
o
n
s
 
o
f
 
r
e
c
o
r
d
 
t
h
a
t
 
w

e
r
e
 
n
o
t
 
f
u
r
n
i
s
h
e
d
 
t
o
 
t
h
e
 
u
n
d
e
r
s
i
g
n
i
n
g
 
r
e
g
i
s
t
e
r
e
d
 
s
u
r
v
e
y
o
r
.
 
A

 
t
i
t
l
e
 
s
e
a
r
c
h
 
h
a
s
 
n
o
t
 
b
e
e
n
 
p
e
r
f
o
r
m

e
d
 
b
y
 
t
h
e
 
s
u
r
v
e
y
o
r
.

4
.

N
o
r
t
h
 
a
r
r
o
w

 
d
i
r
e
c
t
i
o
n
 
i
s
 
b
a
s
e
d
 
o
n
 
a
n
 
a
s
s
u
m

e
d
 
M

e
r
i
d
i
a
n
.
 
B

e
a
r
i
n
g
s
 
a
r
e
 
b
a
s
e
d
 
o
n
 
a
n
 
a
s
s
u
m

e
d
 
m

e
r
i
d
i
a
n
 
o
n
 
a
 
w

e
l
l
-
e
s
t
a
b
l
i
s
h
e
d
 
l
i
n
e
,
 
s
a
i
d
 
l
i
n
e
 
i
s
 
b
e
i
n
g
 
n
o
t
e
d
 
a
s
 
B

R
 
o
n
 
t
h
e
 
S

u
r
v
e
y
 
M

a
p
.

5
.

O
n
l
y
 
a
b
o
v
e
 
g
r
o
u
n
d
 
i
m

p
r
o
v
e
m

e
n
t
s
 
a
r
e
 
s
h
o
w

n
 
h
e
r
e
i
n
.
 
F

o
u
n
d
a
t
i
o
n
s
,
 
u
n
d
e
r
g
r
o
u
n
d
 
f
e
a
t
u
r
e
s
 
a
n
d
 
u
t
i
l
i
t
i
e
s
 
h
a
v
e
 
n
o
t
 
b
e
e
n
 
l
o
c
a
t
e
d
.

6
.

S
u
r
v
e
y
 
m

a
r
k
e
r
s
 
f
o
u
n
d
 
i
n
 
t
h
e
 
f
i
e
l
d
 
h
a
v
e
 
n
o
 
i
d
e
n
t
i
f
i
c
a
t
i
o
n
 
u
n
l
e
s
s
 
o
t
h
e
r
w

i
s
e
 
s
h
o
w

n
.
 
A

n
y
 
s
u
r
v
e
y
 
m

a
r
k
e
r
 
s
e
t
 
b
y
 
o
u
r
 
c
o
m

p
a
n
y
 
i
s
 
l
a
b
e
l
e
d
 
L
B

 
7
2
6
2
 
o
r
 
P

S
M

 
6
1
6
9
.

7
.

F
e
n
c
e
 
o
w

n
e
r
s
h
i
p

 
h
a
s
 
n
o
t
 
b
e
e
n

 
d
e
t
e
r
m

i
n
e
d
.
 
D

i
s
t
a
n
c
e
s
 
f
r
o
m

 
e
x
i
s
t
i
n
g

 
f
e
n
c
e
s
 
t
o

 
b
o
u
n
d
a
r
y
 
l
i
n
e
s
 
a
r
e
 
a
p
p
r
o
x
i
m

a
t
e
.
 
F

e
n
c
e
/
w

a
l
l
s
 
w

i
d
t
h
 
a
n
d

 
c
o
n
d
i
t
i
o
n
s
 
m

u
s
t
 
b
e
 
c
o
n
s
i
d
e
r
e
d

 
t
o

 
d
e
t
e
r
m

i
n
e

 
t
r
u
e
 
l
o
c
a
t
i
o
n
.
 
L
a
n
d
s
 
l
o
c
a
t
e
d

 
b
e
y
o
n
d

p
e
r
i
m

e
t
e
r
 
f
e
n
c
e
s
 
m

i
g
h
t
 
o
r
 
m

i
g
h
t
 
n
o
t
 
b
e
 
b
e
i
n
g
 
u
s
e
d
 
b
y
 
a
d
j
o
i
n
e
r
s
.
 
A

d
j
o
i
n
i
n
g
 
p
a
r
c
e
l
s
 
h
a
v
e
 
n
o
t
 
b
e
e
n
 
i
n
v
e
s
t
i
g
a
t
e
d
.

8
.

T
h
i
s
 
S

u
r
v
e
y
 
M

a
p
 
i
s
 
i
n
t
e
n
d
e
d
 
t
o
 
b
e
 
d
i
s
p
l
a
y
e
d
 
a
t
 
t
h
e
 
s
c
a
l
e
 
s
h
o
w

n
 
h
e
r
e
o
n
.
 
D

a
t
a
 
i
s
 
e
x
p
r
e
s
s
e
d
 
i
n
 
U

.
S

.
 
S

u
r
v
e
y
 
F

o
o
t
.

9
.

T
h
i
s
 
S

u
r
v
e
y
 
M

a
p
 
i
s
 
b
e
i
n
g
 
p
r
e
p
a
r
e
d
 
f
o
r
 
t
h
e
 
u
s
e
 
o
f
 
t
h
e
 
p
a
r
t
y
/
p
a
r
t
i
e
s
 
t
h
a
t
 
i
t
 
i
s
 
c
e
r
t
i
f
i
e
d
 
t
o
 
a
n
d
 
d
o
e
s
 
n
o
t
 
e
x
t
e
n
d
 
t
o
 
a
n
y
 
u
n
n
a
m

e
d
 
i
n
d
i
v
i
d
u
a
l
,
 
e
n
t
i
t
y
 
o
r
 
a
s
s
i
g
n
e
e
.

1
0
.
F

L
O

O
D

P
L

A
I
N

 
I
N

F
O

R
M

A
T

I
O

N
:
 
A

s
 
s
c
a
l
e
d

 
f
r
o
m

 
F

e
d
e
r
a
l
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c
e

 
R

a
t
e
 
M

a
p

 
(
F

I
R

M
)
 
o
f
 
C

o
m

m
u
n
i
t
y
 
N

o
.
 
1
2
0
6
5
9

 
(
T

o
w

n
 
o
f
 
S

u
r
f
i
s
i
d
e
)
,
 
P

a
n
e
l
 
0
1
4
4
,
 
S

u
f
f
i
x
 
L
,
 
r
e
v
i
s
e
d

 
o
n
 
S

e
p
t
 
1
1
t
h
,
 
2
0
0
9
,
 
t
h
i
s
 
r
e
a
l
 
p
r
o
p
e
r
t
y
 
f
a
l
l
s
 
i
n

 
Z

o
n
e
 
"
A

E
"
 
w

i
t
h

B
a
s
e
 
F

l
o
o
d
 
E

l
e
v
a
t
i
o
n
 
8
 
f
e
e
t
 
(
N

G
V

D
 
1
9
2
9
)
.

1
1
.
H

O
R

I
Z

O
N

T
A

L
 
A

C
C

U
R

A
C

Y
:
 
A

c
c
u
r
a
c
y
 
o
b
t
a
i
n
e
d
 
t
h
r
u
 
m

e
a
s
u
r
e
m

e
n
t
s
 
a
n
d
 
c
a
l
c
u
l
a
t
i
o
n
s
 
m

e
e
t
s
 
a
n
d
 
e
x
c
e
e
d
s
 
t
h
e
 
m

i
n
i
m

u
m

 
h
o
r
i
z
o
n
t
a
l
 
f
e
a
t
u
r
e
 
a
c
c
u
r
a
c
y
 
f
o
r
 
a
 
S

u
b
u
r
b
a
n
 
a
r
e
a
 
b
e
i
n
g
 
e
q
u
a
l
 
t
o
 
1
 
f
o
o
t
 
i
n
 
7
,
 
5
0
0
 
f
e
e
t
.

1
2
.
V

E
R

T
I
C

A
L

 
C

O
N

T
R

O
L

 
A

N
D

 
A

C
C

U
R

A
C

Y
:
 
T

h
e
 
e
l
e
v
a
t
i
o
n
s
 
a
s
 
s
h
o
w

n
 
a
r
e
 
r
e
f
e
r
r
e
d
 
t
o

 
t
h
e

 
N

a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
G

e
o
d
e
t
i
c
 
V

e
r
t
i
c
a
l
 
D

a
t
u
m

 
o
f
 
1
9
2
9

 
(
N

G
V

D
 
1
9
2
9
)
.
 
T

h
e
 
c
l
o
s
u
r
e

 
i
n

 
f
e
e
t
,
 
a
s
 
c
o
m

p
u
t
e
d
,
 
m

e
e
t
s
 
t
h
e

 
s
t
a
n
d
a
r
d

 
o
f
 
p
l
u
s
 
o
r
 
m

i
n
u
s
 
0
.
0
5

f
e
e
t
 
t
i
m

e
s
 
t
h
e
 
s
q
u
a
r
e
d
 
r
o
o
t
 
o
f
 
t
h
e
 
l
o
o
p
 
d
i
s
t
a
n
c
e
 
i
n
 
m

i
l
e
s
.
 
E

l
e
v
a
t
i
o
n
 
a
r
e
 
b
a
s
e
d
 
o
n
 
a
 
l
e
v
e
l
 
l
o
o
p
 
f
r
o
m

 
a
n
d
 
t
o
 
t
h
e
 
f
o
l
l
o
w

i
n
g
 
o
f
f
i
c
i
a
l
 
B

e
n
c
h
 
M

a
r
k
s
:

B
e
n
c
h
 
M

a
r
k
 
#
 
1
:
 
M

i
a
m

i
-
D

a
d
e
 
C

o
u
n
t
y
 
P

u
b
l
i
c
 
W

o
r
k
s
 
D

e
p
a
r
t
m

e
n
t
 
B

e
n
c
h
 
M

a
r
k
 
T

-
2
4
3
,

E
l
e
v
a
t
i
o
n
 
=

 
1
3
.
0
3
 
f
e
e
t

B
e
n
c
h
 
M

a
r
k
 
#
 
2
:
 
M

i
a
m

i
-
D

a
d
e
 
C

o
u
n
t
y
 
P

u
b
l
i
c
 
W

o
r
k
s
 
D

e
p
a
r
t
m

e
n
t
 
B

e
n
c
h
 
M

a
r
k
 
D

-
1
8
1
,

E
l
e
v
a
t
i
o
n
 
=

 
9
.
7
4
 
f
e
e
t

L
E

G
A

L
 
D

E
S

C
R

I
P

T
I
O

N
:

L
o
t
 

1
1
,
 

B
l
o
c
k
 

1
6
,
 

A
L
T

O
S

 
D

E
L

 
M

A
R

 
N

O
.
5
,
 

a
c
c
o
r
d
i
n
g

 
t
o

 
t
h
e

 
p
l
a
t

t
h
e
r
e
o
f
,
 
a
s
 
r
e
c
o
r
d
e
d

 
i
n

 
P

l
a
t
 
B

o
o
k
 
8
,
 
P

a
g
e

 
9
2
,
 
o
f
 
t
h
e

 
P

u
b
l
i
c
 
R

e
c
o
r
d
s
 
o
f

M
i
a
m

i
-
D

a
d
e
 
C

o
u
n
t
y
,
 
F

l
o
r
i
d
a
.

P
r
o

j
e

c
t
 
N

o
.
 
2

1
0

3
2

P
r
o

p
e

r
t
y
 
A

d
d

r
e

s
s
:

9
2
4
8
 
E

m
e
r
s
o
n
 
A

v
e
n
u
e
,
 
S

u
r
f
s
i
d
e
,
 
F

l
o
r
i
d
a
 
3
3
1
5
4

PAGE 24



92
48

 E
m

er
so

n 
A

ve
SU

RF
SI

DE
, F

LO
RI

DA
 3

31
54

EX
TE

RI
O

R 
M

A
TE

RI
A

LS
 P

RE
SE

N
TA

TIO
N

 
TO

 P
LA

N
N

IN
G

 &
 Z

O
N

IN
G

 B
O

A
RD

PAGE 25



92
48

 E
m
er
so
n 
Av

e,
 S
ur
fs
id
e,
 F
L 
33

15
4 
Re

nd
er

PAGE 26



RO
O

FI
N

G

C
em

en
t T

ile
 R

oo
f

45
91

 G
ra

y 
Ra

ng
e 

Pr
of

ile
: B

el
 A

ir
Ea

gl
e 

Ro
of

in
g 

Pr
od

uc
ts

O
R 

Si
m

ila
r m

ak
e 

an
d

 c
ol

or

PAGE 27



EX
TE

RI
O

R 
W

A
LL

 F
IN

IS
HE

S
EX

TE
RI

O
R 

PA
IN

T
SH

ER
W

IN
 W

IL
LI

A
M

S 
–

G
EN

ES
IS

 W
HI

TE
 O

R 
SI

M
IL

A
R 

 
O

V
ER

 A
 D

O
UB

LE
 C

O
A

T 
O

F 
SM

O
O

TH
 S

TU
C

C
O

 F
IN

IS
H

EX
TE

RI
O

R 
VE

RT
IC

A
L 

W
O

O
D 

A
C

C
EN

T W
A

LL

EX
TE

RI
O

R 
C

EI
LI

N
G

 A
C

C
EN

T

PAGE 28



Ec
o 

W
in

do
w

s 
an

d 
Do

or
s 

Da
rk

 B
ro

nz
e/

Bl
ac

k 
C

ol
or

or
 S

im
ila

r B
ra

nd
 a

nd
 C

ol
or

PAGE 29



LI
G

HT
IN

G
, W

IN
DO

W
S,

 
& 

BA
LC

O
N

Y 
RA

IL
IN

G

Ex
te
rio

r F
ro
nt
 L
ig
ht
 F
ix
tu
re

M
ax
 K
el
vi
n 
Co

lo
r 3

,0
00

 o
r 

le
ss

Ex
te
rio

r B
ac
k 
Ra

ili
ng

Da
rk
 B
ro
nz
e/
Bl
ac
k

Co
lo
r

PAGE 30



DR
IV

EW
A

Y
C

on
cr

et
e 

Dr
iv

ew
ay

W
ith

 g
ra

ss
 in

 b
et

w
ee

n

PAGE 31



N
ei
gh

bo
rs

92
40

 E
m
er
so
n 
Av

e
Le
ft
 (S

ou
th
) o

f S
ub

je
ct

92
57

 B
ay
 D
r

Ri
gh

t (
N
or
th
) o

f S
ub

je
ct

92
48

 E
m
er
so
n 
Av

e
Su

bj
ec
t P

ro
pe

rt
y

92
50

 B
ay
 D
r

Be
hi
nd

 (W
es
t)
 o
f S

ub
je
ct

92
49

 E
m
er
so
n 
Av

e
Ac

ro
ss
 (E

as
t)
 o
f S

ub
je
ct

PAGE 32



Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

P a g e  | 1 

Memorandum 
To: 
Thru: 
From: 

CC: 

Date: 
RE: 

Planning and Zoning Board 
Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager 
Walter Keller, PE, AICP., Town Consultant Planner 
Marlin Engineering, Inc. 
Jason Greene, Assistant Town Manager 
Lillian Arango, Town Attorney 
  January 10, 2021 

9157 Froude Avenue Garage Conversion 

Background:  This application is a request to approve a prior conversion of an existing garage into a 3rd 
bedroom. The parcel is located in the H30B Zoning District.  In addition to this Memorandum, an Agenda 
Packet submitted by the Applicant with review by James Hickey, the former Town Planner is attached. 

Governing Codes:  The Zoning in Progress requirements for a garage conversion are detailed in the 
following Zoning Code sections: 

2006 Code: 90-145(b)1(d) – allows for a garage conversion provided the garage door is replaced 
with a solid exterior wall with at least one window and with access internally from the main 
premises. 

2008 Code: 90.41.4 – Also allows if an exterior door is no longer at grade level, stairs may be 
installed to comply with the Florida Building Code but must not extend more than 24 inches into 
the side or rear setbacks. 

Current Municode: 90-50.1(1)(7) – further requires if the garage is at the front or primary 
corner of the property, landscaping should be along the base of the exterior wall. 

Staff Recommendation:  Review of the application package prepared by the former town planner and 
current planning staff review of the codes and Google Street View photo images of the property (see 
attached) indicates the Applicant complies with all the 2006, 2008 and the current Municode relative to 
a garage conversion and should be approved. Note, the removal of the rear sunroom was to resolve a 
code violation (see Applicant package sheet 3). 

Item 4B

PAGE 33



 

Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

 

   P a g e  | 2 

 

 

9157 Froude Avenue Google Street View 

 

PAGE 34



 
Page 1 of 7 

 

MEMORANDUM 
To:  Planning and Zoning Board  

Thru:  Jason Greene, Town Manager  

From: James Hickey, AICP, Town Planner 

CC:  Lillian Arango, Town Attorney  
 

Date:  September 24, 2020 

Re:  9157 Froude Avenue – Garage Conversion 
 

The property is located at 9157 Froude Avenue, within the H30B zoning. The applicant is 
requesting approval to convert their existing garage into a 3rd bedroom.  The applicant 
converted the garage previously without receiving Planning and Zoning Board approval.  
 

 
  
Staff has reviewed the current application for consideration by the Design Review Board. In 
this report Staff presents the following: 

x Applicable Zoning Code regulations for the 2006 and the 2020 codes based on the 
Zoning in Progress in place, along with the results of the review 

x Applicable Design Guideline standards, along with the results of the review from the 
2020 Zoning Code only.   

x Staff Recommendation 
 
 
 

PAGE 35



 
Page 2 of 7 

STANDARDS / RESULTS 
 

Town of Surfside Zoning Code, Applicable Requirements 
 
2020 Sec. 42-92 Lowest Floor Elevation 

Residential Lowest Floor 2020 Lowest Floor 2006 Proposed  
Single-Family Residential 
RS-2 

Base Flood +2 Base Flood 5.85 NGVD 

 
 
Sec. 90-45. Setbacks 

Setbacks Required 2020 Required 2006 Proposed 2006 

Primary Frontage Minimum 20 feet Minimum 20 feet 19’9”feet – existing 

Interior side (50 feet in 
width)  

5’ 5’  N/A  

Rear  Minimum 20 feet Minimum 20 feet N/A   
 
 
2020 Sec. 90.49 Lot standards 
2006 Sec 90-155 District Regulation Tables  

Lot Standards H30B Required 2020 Required 2006 
RS-2 Proposed 

Minimum Lot width 50 feet 50 feet 50’ 
Minimum lot area 5,600 feet 5,600 feet 5,600 square feet 

Maximum lot coverage 40% 40% 
Not provided – 
existing coverage 
is not changing  

Pervious area 35% (minimum) 
 
N/A 

Not provided – 
existing coverage 
is not changing  

 
 
2020 Sec. 90.50 Architecture and roof decks 
2006 No Pertinent Section from Code 

 Required 2020 Required 
2006 Proposed 

Unique Elevation 

A unique elevation from 
the main buildings of 
the adjacent two (2) 
homes shall be created 
through the modulation 
of at least three (3) of 
the following 
architectural features: 
(a)Length, width and 
massing of the 
structure; 
(b)Number of stories; 

N/A A unique elevation 
from the main 
buildings of the 
adjacent two (2) 
homes is created 
through the 
modulation of;  

(a) Length, 
width and 
massing of 
the structure  

PAGE 36



 
Page 3 of 7 

(c)Façade materials; 
(d)Porches and other 
similar articulation of 
the front façade; 
(e)Number and location 
of doors and windows; 
and 
(f)Roof style and pitch. 

(b) Façade 
materials  

(c) Roof style 
and pitch  

Wall openings 10% for all elevations N/A +10% for all 
elevations  

Wall openings  All elevations for 
single story additions 
to existing structures 
shall result in a zero 
percent net loss of 
wall openings 
including windows, 
doors or transitional 
spaces defined by 
porches, porticoes or 
colonnades. 

No net loss 
of wall 
openings  

No net loss of wall 
openings  

Roof Material 

(a) Clay Tile;  
(b) White concrete tile;  
(c) Solid color cement 
tile which color is 
impregnated with the 
same color intensity 
throughout, provided 
said color if granted 
approval by the Design 
Review Board; 
(d)Architecturally 
embellished metal if 
granted approval by the 
Design Review Board; 
or 
(e)Other Florida 
Building Code 
approved roof 
material(s) if granted 
approval by the Design 
Review Board. 

N/A 

White concrete tile  

 
 
Sec. 90-50.1 (5) Garage Facades  

Required 2020 Required 2006 Proposed  

1 window N/A New window existing  

If the garage entrance is located at 
the front or primary corner of the 

N/A Condition of Approval  

PAGE 37



 
Page 4 of 7 

property, landscaping shall be 
provided along the base of the new 
exterior wall. When the installation 
of landscaping results in 
insufficient off-street parking, a 
landscaped planter shall be 
permitted in lieu of the required 
landscaping. 

Landscaping shall be provided 
along the base of the new 
exterior wall.  

Currently, there is no 
landscaping located in front of 
the converted garage area.  

 
 
2020 -Sec. 90-77 Off-Street Parking Requirements 
2006 - Sec. 90-226 Off-Street Parking Requirements 

Required Minimum Space 
Requirements 
2020 

Minimum Space 
Requirements 
2006 Proposed  

Single-family 2 spaces 2 spaces + 2 spaces  

 
 
2020 Sec. 90.61 Paving in front and rear yards in H30 and H40 Districts  
2006 Sec. 90-188 Paving front yards in single-family and two-family Districts 
 

Paving Yards Required 
2020  

Required 2006  Proposed  

Front setback permeability 50% minimum  50% minimum Existing (less than 
50%)  

Front yard landscaped 30% minimum  50% minimum Existing (less than 
50%) 

Rear yard landscaped 20% minimum  40% minimum Existing (less than 
40%) 

Number of Curb Cuts One minimum One minimum 2 (existing)  
Curb Cut side set back 5 feet minimum 5 feet minimum >5 feet 

Curb cut width 
1 curb cut not 
more than 18’ in 
width  

1 curb cut not 
more than 18’ in 
width 

Existing  

Driveway Materials 

Limited to the 
following 
1. Pavers 
2. Color and 
texture treated 
concrete, 
including stamped 
concrete 
3. Painted 
concrete shall not 
be permitted. 
4. Asphalt shall 
not be permitted. 

N/A Brick Pavers  

 
 

PAGE 38



 
Page 5 of 7 

 
Town of Surfside Adopted Residential Design Guidelines 
Building Massing 
 

Required Proposed  
Building forms should be varied enough to 
avoid monotony and to avoid pyramidal 
massing and should be compatible with 
surrounding houses. 

Consistent 

 
Decorative Features 

Required Proposed  
Decorative features should be stylistically 
consistent throughout the entire building. Consistent  

 
Overall Architectural Style 

Required Proposed  
The overall style of each house should be 
consistent on all sides of the building, as well 
as among all portions of the roof.  

Consistent  

 
Wall Materials and Finishes 

Required Proposed  
The same material should be used on all 
building elevations unless multiple materials 
are a legitimate expression of the particular 
style. 

Consistent  

Roof Materials, Types, and Slopes 

Required Proposed  
Roof types and slopes should be generally 
the same over all parts of a single building.  

Consistent  

Restricted materials for roofs are pre-
determined in the Town’s Building Code, 
which restricts roofing materials to: 
1. Clay tile; 
2. White concrete tile; 
3. Solid color cement tile which color is 
impregnated with the same color intensity 
throughout, provided said color is first 
approved by the planning and zoning board; 
and 
4. Metal. 

White concrete tile  

 
Windows and Trims 

Required Proposed  
Window styles should always be consistent 
among all elevations of a building.  

Consistent. 

PAGE 39



 
Page 6 of 7 

Frame materials should never vary on a single 
building. 

Consistent 

Window, door and eave trim should be 
consistent on all elevations of the house 

Consistent  

 
 
Zoning in Progress (ZIP) Conditions [As of August 9th, 2020]  
 

Required Proposed  
Maximum 40% lot coverage provided however 
that the following shall not be included in 
determining the lot coverage:  

(1) Uncovered steps and exterior 
balconies  

(2) Uncovered terraces, patios, 
breezeways, or porches which are 
open on two (2) sides; and  

(3) Covered terraces, patios, breezeways, 
or porches which are open on two (2) 
sides. 

In no instance may the exemptions listed here 
exceed 15% of the total footprint of all principle 
and accessory buildings and structures.  

  
  
 
N/A to Garage Conversion 
Not provided   

In the H30A and H30B districts, second story 
lot coverage is limited to 32% of the lot area, 
or 80% of the first-floor area, whichever is less  

There is not a second story – does not 
apply  
 

Existing setback requirements set forth in the 
Current Zoning Code will continue to apply, 
unless there is a greater restriction in the 2006 
zoning code, except that only the following 
projections/encroachments shall be permitted:  
 

(1) In the H30A, H30B and H30C districts 
west of Harding Avenue, eaves of 
sloped roofs may project up to 8” into 
any required yard. All other ornamental 
or screening features (in H30A/H30B) 
including cornices, sills, frames, and 
fins, may project no more than 6” into 
any required yard.  

(2) In the H30A/H30B districts, lots greater 
than 112.5 feet in depth will be 
required to provide front and rear yards 
that combine to equal at least 36% of 
the lots depth.  

 
(1) Existing setbacks  
(2) N/A  

In the H30A/H30B districts, each lot must 
provide: 

(1) 35% of each lot must be pervious  
(2) 50% of the front yards and 40% of the 

rear yards must be landscaped  
(3) 20% of all landscaping must be Florida 

Friendly  

(1) Not provided (existing – coverage is 
not changing)  

(2) Not provided (existing – coverage is 
not changing) 

(3) Not provided (existing) 

PAGE 40



 
Page 7 of 7 

The current zoning codes definition of building 
height will continue to apply to single family 
districts  

Conforms  

Roof decks shall not be permitted in any 
residential zoning district.  

No roof deck proposed 

 
 
 

FINDINGS 
 
Staff finds the application meets both the 2020 and 2006 Zoning Codes subject to 
the following: 
 

 
 

1. Comply with Sec. 90-50 (7) “If the garage entrance is located at the 
front or primary corner of the property, landscaping shall be 
provided along the base of the new exterior wall.” 

2. The FFE of the addition will need to be confirmed with the Building 
Department at time of Building Permit. 
 

 
 
 
 

  

PAGE 41



PAGE 42



PAGE 43



PAGE 44



PAGE 45



PAGE 46



PAGE 47



Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

P a g e  | 1 

Memorandum 
To: 
Thru: 
From: 

CC: 

Date 
RE: 

Planning and Zoning Board 
Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager 
Walter Keller, PE, AICP., Town Consultant Planner 
Marlin Engineering, Inc. 
Jason Greene, Assistant Town Manager 
Lillian Arango, Town Attorney 
 January 10, 2021 
9165 Abbott Avenue Single Family Addition and Renovations 

Background:  This application is a request to approve a 540 square foot (SF) addition to an existing 
single-family residence with additional renovations to the roof, exterior, windows and driveway. The 
parcel is located in the H30B Zoning District.  The Applicant has provided a current survey and provided 
details on the improvements and proposed elevations. An overhead aerial photo from the Miami Dade 
County Property Appraiser and a Google Street View are provided on the following page.  

Governing Codes:  The Zoning in Progress requirements for the proposed improvements are detailed in 
the following Zoning Codes: 

2006 Code: Front yard landscape 50% minimum; Rear yard landscape 40%. 

2020 Code:  Base Flood Elevation +2; Pervious area 35% minimum; Residential Design Guidelines 
(building massing, decorative features, architectural style, wall materials and finishes; roof 
materials, types and slopes; windows and trims).  

2006/2020 Codes: Maximum lot coverage 40%; Maximum height 30 ft; Front and rear setback 
20 ft; Front setback permeability 50%. 

Zoning in Progress: Maximum 40% lot coverage does not include uncovered steps and exterior 
balconies; uncovered terraces, patios, porches open on 2 sides; covered terraces, patios or 
porches open on 2 sides (these exemptions not to exceed 15% of the total footprint). 

Item 4C

PAGE 48



 

Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

 

   P a g e  | 2 

 

9165 Abbott Avenue Overhead View from the Miami Dade County Property Appraiser 

 

 

PAGE 49



 

Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

 

   P a g e  | 3 

 

9165 Abbott Avenue Google Street View 

Staff Recommendation:  Review of the application package, aerial photos from the property appraiser, 
Google Street View and planning staff review of the codes indicates the Applicant generally complies 
with all the 2006, the current Municode and Zoning in Progress relative to the proposed improvements 
and should be approved subject to following comments. 

• Provide calculations and worksheet verifying 50% landscape area in the front yard setback 
• Provide calculations and worksheet verifying 40% landscape area in the rear yard setback 
• Provide calculations and worksheet verifying building floor area is 40% or less of the lot size 
• Provide information and material details on the driveway improvements  
• Verify the accessory uses (pool, decks, steps, and terraces) do not exceed the 15% requirement 
• Verify the maximum building height does not exceed 15 feet 
• Verify the eaves on the new roof does not extend more than 8 inches into the side yard 

 

PAGE 50



PAGE 51

KFriedman
Line

KFriedman
Line



TOWN OF SURFSIDE  
SINGLE-FAMILY and TWO-FAMILY SITE PLAN APPLICATION 

PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD Rules and Procedures (June 2002) 

Please advise the name of the Representative who will attend the hearing on behalf of this application: 

NAME OF REPRESENTATIVE DATE 

Thursday 

Juan C David 12.08.20

PAGE 52



U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY
Federal Emergency Management Agency
National Flood Insurance Program

OMB No. 1660-0008
Expiration Date: November 30, 2022

ELEVATION CERTIFICATE
Important: Follow the instructions on pages 1-9.

Copy all pages of this Elevation Certificate and all attachments for (1) community official, (2) insurance agent/company, and (3) building owner.

SECTION A - PROPERTY INFORMATION

A1. Building Owner's Name
BARRY S. BAUMEL & CAROLYN P. BAUMEL, HUSBAND AND WIFE

A2. Building Street Address (including Apt, Unit, Suite, and/or Bldg. No.) or P.O. Route and
Box No.

9165 ABBOTT AVENUE

City State
SURFSIDE Florida

FOR INSURANCE COMPANY USE

Policy Number:

Company NAIC Number:

ZIP Code
33154

A3. Property Description (Lot and Block Numbers, Tax Parcel Number, Legal Description, etc.)

LOT 13, BLK6, , PB 10, PG 63, FOLIO # 14-2235-001-0710

A4. Building Use (e.g., Residential, Non-Residential, Addition, Accessory, etc.) RESIDENTIAL

A5. Latitude/Longitude: Lat. 25°52'45.17M N Long. 80007'26.34M W Horizontal Datum: n NAD 1927 [x] NAD 1983

A6. Attach at least 2 photographs of the building if the Certificate is being used to obtain flood

A7. Building Diagram Number 8

A8. For a building with a crawlspace or enclosure(s):

a) Square footage of crawlspace or enclosure(s) 0.00 sq ft

insurance.

b) Number of permanent flood openings in the crawlspace or enclosure(s) within 1 .0 foot above adjacent grade 0

c) Total net area of flood openings in A8.b 0.00 sq in

d) Engineered flood openings? Q Yes S No

A9. For a building with an attached garage:

a) Square footage of attached garage 232.00 sq ft

b) Number of permanent flood openings in the attached garage within 1 .0 foot above adjacent grade 0

c) Total net area of flood openings in A9.b 1473.12 sq in

d) Engineered flood openings? Q Yes [x] No

SECTION B - FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP (FIRM) INFORMATION

B1. NFIP Community Name & Community Number B2. County Name
MIAMI-DADE COUNTY 120659 MIAMI-DADE

B4. Map/Panel B5. Suffix B6. FIRM Index B7. FIRM Panel B8. Flood
Number Date Effective/ Zone(s)

Revised Date
12086C0163 L 09-11-2009 09-11-2009 AE

B3. State
Florida

B9. Base Flood Elevation(s)
(Zone AO, use Base Flood Depth)

^ + 8 Iff N.G.V.D.

' ->-
B10. Indicate the source of the Base Flood Elevation (BFE) data or base flood depth entered in Item B9: '

n FIS Profile [x] FIRM G Community Determined n Other/Source:

B11. Indicate elevation datum used for BFE in Item B9: [x] NGVD 1929 n NAVD 1988 [̂ \:

B12. Is the building located in a Coastal Barrier Resources System (CBRS) area or Otherwise Protected Area (OPA)? |~| Yes [x] No

Designation Date: Q] CBRS Q OPA

FEMA Form 086-0-33 (12/19) Replaces all previous editions. Form Page 1 of 6

PAGE 53



ELEVATION CERTIFICATE
OMB No. 1660-0008
Expiration Date: November 30, 2022

IMPORTANT: In these spaces, copy the corresponding information from Section A.

Building Street Address (including Apt., Unit, Suite, and/or Bldg. No.) or P.O. Route and Box No.
9165 ABBOTT AVENUE

City State ZIP Code <
SURFSIDE Florida 33154

rOR INSURANCE COMPANY USE
Dolicy Number:

Company NAIC Number

SECTION C - BUILDING ELEVATION INFORMATION (SURVEY REQUIRED)

C! Building elevations are based on: D Construction Drawings* Q Building Under Construction* [x] Finished Construction

*A new Elevation Certificate will be required when construction of the building is complete.

C2. Elevations - Zones A1-A30, AE, AH, A (with BFE), VE, V1-V30, V (with BFE), AR, AR/A, AR/AE, AR/A1-A30, AR/AH, AR/AO.
Complete Items C2.a-h below according to the building diagram specified in Item A7. In Puerto Rico only, enter meters.
Benchmark Utilized: # SEE COMMENTS Vertical Datum: N.G.V.D.1929

Indicate elevation datum used for the elevations in items a) through h) below,

[xl NGVD 1929 [~1 NAVD 1988 [~| Other/Source:
Datum used for building elevations must be the same as that used for the BFE.

a) Top of bottom floor (including basement, crawlspace. or enclosure floor)

h) Tnp nf the ne*t higher flnor

r.) Rotfom nf the lowest hori7ontal structural memher (V Zones only)

d) Attached garage (top of slab)

e) Lowest elevation of machinery or equipment servicing the building
(Describe type of equipment and location in Comments)

f) I owest adjacent (finished) grade next to building (LAG)

g) Highest adjacent (finished) grade next to building (HAG)

h) Lowest adjacent grade at lowest elevation of deck or stairs, including
structural support

Check the measurement used.
8.6 [xl feet |~~| meters

N/A [x] feet f~] meters

N/A [xl feet |~~| meters

6.2 [x] feet G meters

8.5 [xl feet G meters

6.0 [x] feet Q meters

6.5 [x] feet Q] meters

N/A [x] feet Q meters

SECTION D - SURVEYOR, ENGINEER, OR ARCHITECT CERTIFICATION

This certification is to be signed and sealed by a land surveyor, engineer, or architect authorized by law to certify elevation information.
/ certify that the information on this Certificate represents my best efforts to interpret the data available. 1 understand that any false
statement may be punishable by fine or imprisonment under 18 U.S. Code, Section 1001.

Were latitude and longitude in Section A provided by a licensed land surveyor? 0 Yes D No Q Check here if attachments.

Certifier's Name License Number
RENE AIGUESVIVES 4327

Title
PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR

Company Name
ALVAREZ AIGUESVIVES AND ASSOCIATES

Address
9789 SW 72 STREET

City State ZIP Code
MIAMI Florida 33173

Signature ^^^XS^S *n - % ----- Date Telephone
J^^^/y 08-24-2020 (305) 220-2424

^-/

7^2^ "

Ext.

Copy all pages'of this Elevation Certificate and all attachments for (1) community official, (2) insurance agent/company, and (3) building owner.

Comments (including type of equipment and location, per C2(e), if applicable)
C2.e) MACHINERY ELEVATION REFERS TO A/C UNIT PAD LOCATED ON REAR SIDE OF THE HOUSE

LATITUDE/LONGITUDE OBTAINED USING GOOGLE EARTH.
BENCHMARK USED: D-181 (MIAMI-DADE), ELEVATION = 4.08 FT (N.G.V.D.)
HIGHEST CROWN OF ROAD ELEVATION = 6.50 FT (N.G.V.D.)

20-24977

FEMA Form 086-0-33 (12/19) Replaces all previous editions. Form Page 2 of 6

PAGE 54



, ^r-^^.r,* A Tl_ OMB No. 1660-0008
ELEVATION CERTIFICATE Expiration Date: November 30, 2022

IMPORTANT: In these spaces, copy the corresponding information from Section A.

Building Street Address (including Apt., Unit, Suite, and/or Bldg. No.) or P.O. Route and Box No.
9165 ABBOTT AVENUE

City State ZIP Code
SURFSIDE Florida 33154

FOR INSURANCE COMPANY USE
Policy Number:

Company NAIC Number

SECTION E - BUILDING ELEVATION INFORMATION (SURVEY NOT REQUIRED)
FOR ZONE AO AND ZONE A (WITHOUT BFE)

For Zones AO and A (without BFE), complete Items E1-E5. If the Certificate is intended to support a LOMA or LOMR-F request,
complete Sections A, B,and C. For Items E1-E4, use natural grade, if available. Check the measurement used. In Puerto Rico only,
enter meters.

E1 . Provide elevation information for the following and check the appropriate boxes to show whether the elevation is above or below
the highest adjacent grade (HAG) and the lowest adjacent grade (LAG).
a) Top of bottom floor (including basement,

crawlspace, or enclosure) is _ Q feet Q meters Q above or O below the HAG.
b) Top of bottom floor (including basement,

crawlspace, or enclosure) is _ Q feet n meters n above or n below the LAG.

E2. For Building Diagrams 6-9 with permanent flood openings provided in Section A Items 8 and/or 9 (see pages 1-2 of Instructions),
the next higher floor (elevation C2.b in
the diagrams) of the building is _ D feet D meters D above or D below the HAG.

E3. Attached garage (top of slab) is _ Q feet D meters D above or Q below the HAG.

E4. Top of platform of machinery and/or equipment
servicing the building is _ n feet D meters D above or D below the HAG.

E5. Zone AO only: If no flood depth number is available, is the top of the bottom floor elevated in accordance with the community's
floodplain management ordinance? Q Yes Q No Q Unknown. The local official must certify this information in Section G.

SECTION F - PROPERTY OWNER (OR OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE) CERTIFICATION

The property owner or owner's authorized representative who completes Sections A, B, and E for Zone A (without a FEMA-issued or
community-issued BFE) or Zone AO must sign here. The statements in Sections A, B, and E are correct to the best of my knowledge.

Property Owner or Owner's Authorized Representative's Name

Address City State ZIP Code

Signature Date Telephone

Comments

Check here if attachments.

FEMA Form 086-0-33 (12/19) Replaces all previous editions. Form Page 3 of 6

PAGE 55



ELEVATION CERTIFICATE
OMB No. 1660-0008
Expiration Date: November 30, 2022

IMPORTANT: In these spaces, copy the corresponding information

Building Street Address (including Apt., Unit, Suite, and/or Bldg. No.) or
91 65 ABBOTT AVENUE

City State
SURFSIDE Florida

from Section A.

P.O. Route and Box No.

ZIP Code
33154

FOR INSURANCE COMPANY USE
Policy Number:

Company NAIC Number

SECTION G - COMMUNITY INFORMATION (OPTIONAL)

The local official who is authorized by law or ordinance to administer the community's floodplain management ordinance can complete
Sections A, B, C (or E), and G of this Elevation Certificate. Complete the applicable item(s) and sign below. Check the measurement
used in Items G8-G10. In Puerto Rico only, enter meters.

G1. D Tne information in Section C was taken from other documentation that has been signed and sealed by a licensed surveyor,
engineer, or architect who is authorized by law to certify elevation information. (Indicate the source and date of the elevation
data in the Comments area below.)

Q2 O A community official completed Section E for a building located in Zone A (without a FEMA-issued or community-issued BFE)
or Zone AO.

Q3 f~l The following information (Items G4-G10) is provided for community floodplain management purposes.

G4. Permit Number G5. Date Permit Issued G6. Date Certificate of
Compliance/Occupancy Issued

G7. This permit has been issued for:

G8. Elevation of as-built lowest floor (including basement)
of the building:

G9. BFE or (in Zone AO) depth of flooding at the building site:

G10. Community's design flood elevation:

New Construction Q] Substantial Improvement

_ D feet

_ D fe^

meters Datum

meters Datum

meters Datum

Local Official's Name Title

Community Name Telephone

Signature Date

Comments (including type of equipment and location, per C2(e), if applicable)

Check here if attachments.

FEMA Form 086-0-33 (12/19) Replaces all previous editions. Form Page 4 of 6

PAGE 56



ELEVATION CERTIFICATE
OMB No. 1660-0008 
Expiration Date: November 30, 2022

IMPORTANT: In these spaces, copy the corresponding information from Section A.  FOR INSURANCE COMPANY USE

FEMA Form 086-0-33 (12/19) Replaces all previous editions.

BUILDING PHOTOGRAPHS 
See Instructions for Item A6.

Policy Number:

Company NAIC NumberZIP CodeStateCity

Building Street Address (including Apt., Unit, Suite, and/or Bldg. No.) or P.O. Route and Box No.

If using the Elevation Certificate to obtain NFIP flood insurance, affix at least 2 building photographs below according to the 
instructions for Item A6. Identify all photographs with date taken; "Front View" and "Rear View"; and, if required, "Right Side View" and 
"Left Side View." When applicable, photographs must show the foundation with representative examples of the flood openings or 
vents, as indicated in Section A8. If submitting more photographs than will fit on this page, use the Continuation Page.

Form Page 5 of 6

Photo One

Photo One Caption

Photo Two

Photo Two Caption

33154FloridaSURFSIDE

9165 ABBOTT AVENUE 

FRONT VIEW

REAR VIEW

Clear Photo One

Clear Photo Two

PAGE 57



ELEVATION CERTIFICATE
OMB No. 1660-0008 
Expiration Date: November 30, 2022

IMPORTANT: In these spaces, copy the corresponding information from Section A.  FOR INSURANCE COMPANY USE

FEMA Form 086-0-33 (12/19) Replaces all previous editions.

BUILDING PHOTOGRAPHS 
Continuation Page

Building Street Address (including Apt., Unit, Suite, and/or Bldg. No.) or P.O. Route and Box No. Policy Number:

Company NAIC NumberZIP CodeStateCity

If submitting more photographs than will fit on the preceding page, affix the additional photographs below. Identify all photographs 
with: date taken; "Front View" and "Rear View"; and, if required, "Right Side View" and "Left Side View." When applicable, 
photographs must show the foundation with representative examples of the flood openings or vents, as indicated in Section A8.

Form Page 6 of 6

Photo Three

Photo Three Caption

Photo Four

Photo Four Caption

9165 ABBOTT AVENUE 

33154FloridaSURFSIDE

SIDE VIEW

SIDE VIEW

Clear Photo Three

Clear Photo Four

PAGE 58



A
dd

re
ss

:
91

65
 A

bb
ot

t A
ve

nu
e,

 S
ur

fs
id

e,
 F

L 
33

15
4

B
e

a
r
i
n

g
,
 
i
f
 
a

n
y
,
 
s
h

o
w

n
 
b

a
s
e

d
 
o

n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

"T
H

IS
 S

U
R

V
E

Y
 D

E
C

LA
R

A
T

IO
N

 I
S

 M
A

D
E

 O
N

 T
H

E
 F

IE
LD

D
A

T
E

 I
N

D
IC

A
T

E
D

, T
O

 T
H

E
 O

W
N

E
R

(S
) 

LI
S

T
E

D
. I

T
 I

S
 N

O
T

T
R

A
N

S
FE

R
A

B
LE

 T
O

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

A
L 

IN
S

T
IT

U
T

IO
N

S
 O

R
S

U
B

S
E

Q
U

E
N

T
 O

W
N

E
R

S
."

N
/
A

 
(
r
e

f
e

r
e

n
c
e

)
 
N

/
A

=
 
P

r
o

p
e

r
t
y
 
L

i
n

e

P
L

0
9
 
/
 
1
1
 
/
 
0
9

F
.
I
.
R

.
M

.
D

A
T

E

0
9
 
/
 
1
1
 
/
 
0
9

F
.
I
.
R

.
M

.
I
N

D
E

X

A
E

1
2

0
6

5
9

8
'

+
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.

B
A

S
E

 
E

L
E

V
.

0
1

6
3

L

F
L
O

O
D

 
Z

O
N

E
P

A
N

E
L
 
N

o
.

C
O

M
M

.
 
N

o
.

S
U

F
F

I
X

:

=
 
W

a
t
e

r
 
M

e
t
e

r
W

.
M

.

=
 
T

a
n

g
e

n
t

T

=
 
W

o
o

d
 
F

e
n

c
e

=
 
U

t
i
l
i
t
y
 
E

a
s
e

m
e

n
t

U
.
E

.

W
.
F

.

=
 
T

y
p

i
c
a

l

=
 
S

e
c
t
i
o

n

(
T

Y
P

)

S
e

c
.

=
 
P

r
o

f
e

s
s
i
o

n
a

l
 
S

u
r
v
e

y
o

r
 

=
 
P

e
r
m

a
n

e
n

t
 
R

e
f
e

r
e

n
c
e

 

=
 
P

o
i
n

t
 
o

f
 
R

e
v
e

r
s
e

P
.
R

.
C

.

=
 
R

a
i
l
r
o

a
d

R
/
R

 
 
M

a
p

p
e

r

=
 
S

i
d

e
w

a
l
k

=
 
R

i
g

h
t
-
o

f
-
W

a
y

R
/
W

S
W

K

P
S

M

 
 
M

o
n

u
m

e
n

t

=
 
P

o
w

e
r
 
P

o
l
e

P
.
R

.
M

.

P
.
P

.

=
 
P

o
i
n

t
 
o

f
 
B

e
g

i
n

n
i
n

g

=
 
P

l
a

n
t
e

r

=
 
P

o
i
n

t
 
o

f
 
C

o
m

m
e

n
c
e

m
e

n
t

P
.
O

.
B

.

P
.
O

.
C

.

P
L

=
 
C

o
n

c
r
e

t
e

C
O

N
C

.

=
 
M

o
n

u
m

e
n

t
M

O
N

.

=
 
P

e
r
m

a
n

e
n

t
 
C

o
n

t
r
o

l
 
P

o
i
n

t
 

=
 
O

v
e

r
h

e
a

d
 
U

t
i
l
i
t
y
 
L

i
n

e
s

=
 
P

o
i
n

t
 
o

f
 
I
n

t
e

r
s
e

c
t
i
o

n

P
=

 
P

l
a

t

=
 
P

a
g

e

P
.
I
.

P
G

=
 
P

o
i
n

t
 
o

f
 
C

u
r
v
a

t
u

r
e

=
 
P

l
a

t
 
B

o
o

k

P
C

P
C

P

P
B

=
 
N

o
t
 
t
o

 
S

c
a

l
e

N
T

S

=
 
O

v
e

r
h

a
n

g

=
 
O

f
f
s
e

t

O
.
U

.
L

.

O
H

O
/
S

=
 
N

a
i
l
 
&

 
D

i
s
c

=
 
N

o
t
 
A

p
p

l
i
c
a

b
l
e

N
/
D

N
/
A

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E

a
s
e

m
e

n
t

=
 
F

l
o

r
i
d

a
 
P

o
w

e
r
 
&

 
L

i
g

h
t

=
 
F

i
r
e

 
H

y
d

r
a

n
t

F
.
H

.

=
 
F

o
u

n
d

 
F

D
.

=
 
M

o
n

u
m

e
n

t
 
L

i
n

e

=
 
M

e
t
a

l
 
F

e
n

c
e

M

L

M
.
F

.

=
 
F

o
u

n
d

 
I
r
o

n
 
P

i
p

e

=
 
F

o
u

n
d

 
I
r
o

n
 
R

e
b

a
r

F
P

L

F
.
I
.
P

.

F
.
I
.
R

.

=
 
D

r
i
l
l
 
H

o
l
e

D
H

=
 
E

n
c
r
o

a
c
h

m
e

n
t

=
 
D

r
a

i
n

a
g

e
 
&

 
M

a
i
n

t
e

n
a

n
c
e

 

E
n

c
.

D
M

E

=
 
D

e
l
t
a

=
 
D

i
a

m
e

t
e

r

D

L
E

G
E

N
D

=
 
C

h
a

t
t
a

h
o

o
c
h

e
e

C
h

a
t
t
a

.

=
 
C

e
n

t
e

r
 
L

i
n

e

=
 
C

l
e

a
r

=
 
C

h
a

i
n

 
L

i
n

k
 
F

e
n

c
e

C
L

F

C
L

.

C

L

=
 
C

h
o

r
d

=
 
C

o
n

c
r
e

t
e

 
B

l
o

c
k
 
S

t
r
u

c
t
u

r
e

C
H

C
B

S

=
 
A

s
p

h
a

l
t

A
S

P
H

=
 
C

a
t
c
h

 
b

a
s
i
n

=
 
B

e
n

c
h

 
M

a
r
k

C
B

B
M

=
 
A

r
c

A

NOTE:

a)  All clearances and/or encroachments shown hereon are of the apparent physical use, fence legal ownership

not determined.

b)  The issue of this survey is only for the exclusive and specific use of those persons,  parties or institutions in

the certification.

c)  Code restrictions and title search not reflected in this survey

d)  Underground utilities, improvements, footings and encroachments, if any not located.

e)  The flood information shown hereon does not imply that the subject property will or will not  be free from

flooding or damage and does not create liability on the part of the firm or employee thereof, for any damage

that occurs from reliance on said information.

f)   Lands depicted hereon were surveyed per legal description provided by client and no  claims as to

ownership or matters of title are made or implied.

g)  All roads shown hereon are public unless otherwise noted.

h)  No identification cap found on property corners unless otherwise noted.

i)   Distance along boundary are record and measured unless otherwise noted.

j)   The graphic portions of this document are intended to be displayed at the graphic/name scales as depicted.

Said scale may be altered in reproductions and as such, should be considered when obtaining scaled data.

k)   Accuracy:  The expected use of land as classified in the minimum technical standards (5J17-FAC), is

"Suburban".  The Minimum relative distance accuracy for the type of boundary survey is 1 foot in 7,500 feet.

The accuracy obtained by measurement and calculation of a closed geometric figure was found to exceed

this requirement.

l)    Contact the appropriate authorities prior to any design work or excavation on the herein described parcel for

building, zoning information and utilities location.

=
 
M

a
n

h
o

l
e

M
.
H

.

=
 
W

a
t
e

r
 
V

a
l
v
e

W
.
V

.

=
 
P

o
i
n

t
 
o

f
 
T

a
n

g
e

n
c
y

P
T

=
 
R

a
d

i
u

s
R

=
 
E

l
e

c
t
r
i
c
 
B

o
x

E
.
B

.

=
 
B

e
a

r
i
n

g
B

R
G

 
 
 
C

u
r
v
a

t
u

r
e

=
 
F

i
n

i
s
h

 
F

l
o

o
r

F
.
F

.

=
 
M

e
a

s
u

r
e

d

M

=
 
L

i
g

h
t
 
P

o
l
e

L
.
P

.

X

.

X

X

=
 
D

e
n

o
t
e

s
 
S

p
o

t
 

 
 
 
E

l
e

v
a

t
i
o

n
s
 
T

a
k
e

n

B
O

U
N

D
A

R
Y

 
S

U
R

V
E

Y
.

I
 
H

E
R

E
B

Y
 
C

E
R

T
I
F

Y
:
 
t
h
a
t
 
t
h
i
s
 
s
u
r
v
e
y
 
m

e
e
t
s
 
t
h
e

s
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
 
o
f
 
p
r
a
c
t
i
c
e
 
a
s
 
s
e
t
 
f
o
r
t
h
 
b
y
 
t
h
e

F
L
O

R
I
D

A
 
B

O
A

R
D

 
O

F
 
P

R
O

F
E

S
S

I
O

N
A

L
 
S

U
R

V
E

Y
O

R
S

A
N

D
 
M

A
P

P
E

R
S

 
i
n
 
c
h
a
p
t
e
r
 
5
J
-
1
7
 
 
F

l
o
r
i
d
a
 
A

d
m

i
n
i
s
t
r
a
t
i
v
e

C
o
d
e
,
 
p
u
r
s
u
a
n
t
 
t
o
 
S

e
c
t
i
o
n
 
 
4
7
2
.
0
2
7
 
F

l
o
r
i
d
a
 
S

t
a
t
u
t
e
s
.

N
o

t
 
v
a

l
i
d

 
u

n
l
e

s
s

i
t
 
b

e
a

r
s
 
t
h

e

s
i
g

n
a

t
u

r
e

 
a

n
d

 
t
h

e

o
r
i
g

i
n

a
l
 
r
a

i
s
e

d
 
 
s
e

a
l

o
f
 
F

l
o

r
i
d

a
 
 
l
i
c
e

n
s
e

d

S
u

r
v
e

y
o

r
 
 
a

n
d

M
a

p
p

e
r
.

R
E

N
E

 
A

I
G

U
E

S
V

I
V

E
S

0
8
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
0

P
R

O
F

E
S

S
I
O

N
A

L
 
 
 
S

U
R

V
E

Y
O

R
 
 
 
A

N
D

M
A

P
P

E
R

 
N

o
.
 
4
3
2
7
.
 
 
S

t
a
t
e
 
o
f
 
F

l
o
r
i
d
a
.

=
 
P

o
i
n

t
 
o

f
 
C

o
m

p
o

u
n

d
P

.
C

.
C

.

 
 
 
C

u
r
v
a

t
u

r
e

=
 
C

a
t
c
h

 
b

a
s
i
n

C
A

T
V

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

:

0
8
/
2

1
/
2
0

F
i
e
l
d
 
D

a
t
e

2
0
'

1
"
=

S
c
a
l
e
:

2
0

-
2
4

9
7

7
D

.
G

.

D
r
a
w

n
 
b
y
:

D
r
w

g
.
 
N

o
.

   
   

   
N

O
T

E
S:

- N
o 

vi
si

bl
e 

En
cr

oa
ch

m
en

ts
 in

 th
is

 L
ot

- N
o 

pl
at

te
d 

 E
as

em
en

t i
n 

th
is

 L
ot

.

O
N

E
 S

T
O

R
Y

R
E

S
ID

E
N

C
E

 #
 9

16
5

2nd AVENUE  (PLAT)
ABBOTT AVENUE (FIELD)

Q
U

A
M

A
S

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 (

P
LA

T
)

92
nd

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 (
FI

E
LD

)

Th
is

 p
ro

pe
rty

 is
 d

es
cr

ib
ed

 a
s:

Lo
t 1

3,
 B

lo
ck

 6
,

A
LT

O
S 

D
EL

 M
A

R
 #

4,
ac

co
rd

in
g 

to
 th

e 
Pl

at
 th

er
eo

f,
as

 re
co

rd
ed

 in
 P

la
t B

oo
k 

10
, P

ag
e 

63
,

of
 th

e 
Pu

bl
ic

 R
ec

or
ds

 o
f M

ia
m

i-D
ad

e 
C

ou
nt

y,
 F

lo
rid

a

C
er

tif
ie

d 
to

:
B

ar
ry

 S
. B

au
m

el
 &

 C
ar

ol
yn

 P
. B

au
m

el
C

hi
ca

go
 T

itl
e 

In
su

ra
nc

e 
C

om
pa

ny
G

re
en

be
rg

 T
ra

ur
ig

, P
.A

.

P
h

.
 
3

0
5

-
3

8
5

-
0

3
8

5
 
~

 
3

0
5

.
2

2
0

.
2

4
2

4
 
 
L

.
B

.
 
N

o
.
 
6

8
6

7

f
a

s
t
s
u

r
v
e

y
@

a
o

l
.
c
o

m
 
~

 
a

a
a

s
u

r
v
e

y
@

a
o

l
.
c
o

m

S
u

r
v
e

y
o

r
s
,
 
M

a
p

p
e

r
s
 
a

n
d

 
L

a
n

d
 
P

l
a

n
n

e
r
s

9
7

8
9

 
S

u
n

s
e

t
 
D

r
i
v
e

,
 
M

i
a

m
i
,
 
F

L
 
3

3
1

7
3

A
l
v
a

r
e

z
,
 
A

i
g

u
e

s
v
i
v
e

s
 
a

n
d

 
A

s
s
o

c
i
a

t
e

s
,
 
I
n

c
.

1
1
-
0
6
-
2
0
2
0
 
R

e
v
i
s
i
o
n
s

PAGE 59

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 13 BLOCK 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 14 BLOCK 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 12 BLOCK 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
TILE PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 7 BLOCK 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6 BLOCK 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 5 BLOCK 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
112.50'(P)(M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
112.50'(P)(M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
±50.04'(C)(M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.I.P. 1/2" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.I.P. 1/2" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.I.P. 1/2" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.I.P. 1/2" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.I. BLOCK CORNER F.I.P. 1/2" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
155.00' (P)(M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
32' ASPHALT PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(50' TOTAL R/W) (PLAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.1' PARKWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
2' CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'x5' A/C

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'x7' CONC. STEPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
3' CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TILE STEPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLASTIC SHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
87°43'30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
87°43'30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
92°16'30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
92°16'30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.U.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'C.L.F. (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPRESSED CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
PL

AutoCAD SHX Text
±50.04'(C)(M) ±50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
±50.00'(P)



2
n

d
 
 
A

V
E

N
U

E
 
(
p

l
a

t
)

A
B

B
O

T
T

 
A

V
E

N
U

E
 
 
(
f
i
e

l
d

)

L
O

T
-
7

B
L
O

C
K

-
6

L
O

T
-
6

B
L
O

C
K

-
6

L
O

T
-
5

B
L
O

C
K

-
6

5
0
.
0
0
'
 
(
P

)

5
0
.
0
4
'
 
(
C

)
(
M

)

W
O

O
D

S
H

E
D

92°16'30"

87°43'30"

92°16'30"

87°43'30"

LOT-14

BLOCK-6

112.50' (P)(M)

LOT-12

BLOCK-6

112.50' (P)(M)

2
6

.
3

0
'

1
2

.
5

'

1
3

.
6

0
'

1
1

.
6

'

1
3

.
3

0
'

1
5

.
0

0
'

49.20'

7.90'

3.90'

38.10'

7.10'

L
O

T
-
1
3

B
L
O

C
K

-
6

O
N

E
 S

T
O

R
Y

R
E

S
ID

E
N

C
E

#
9

1
6

5

T
I
L

E

P
O

R
C

H

9
.
1
'
 
P

A
R

K
W

A
Y

1
5
5
.
0
0
'
 
(
P

)
(
M

)

QUAMASH STREET (plat)

92nd STREET (field)

5
0
.
0
0
'
 
(
P

)

5
0
.
0
4
'
 
(
C

)
(
M

)

L
O

C
A

T
I
O

N
 
 
M

A
P

N
O

T
 
 
 
T

O
 
 
 
S

C
A

L
E

.

2
n

d
 
 
A

V
E

N
U

E
 
(
p

l
a

t
)

A
B

B
O

T
T

 
A

V
E

N
U

E
 
 
(
f
i
e

l
d

)

L
O

T
-
7

B
L
O

C
K

-
6

L
O

T
-
6

B
L
O

C
K

-
6

L
O

T
-
5

B
L
O

C
K

-
6

92°16'30"

87°43'30"

92°16'30"

87°43'30"

LOT-14

BLOCK-6

112.50' (P)(M)

LOT-12

BLOCK-6

112.50' (P)(M)

49.20'

L
O

T
-
1
3

B
L
O

C
K

-
6

O
N

E
 S

T
O

R
Y

R
E

S
ID

E
N

C
E

#
9

1
6

5

9
.
1
'
 
P

A
R

K
W

A
Y

1
5
5
.
0
0
'
 
(
P

)
(
M

)

QUAMASH STREET (plat)

92nd STREET (field)

27.11'

1
4

.
4

0
'

P
O

O
L

(
N

I
C

)

4.10'

2
5

.
1

0
'

15.11'

5
0
.
0
0
'
 
(
P

)

5
0
.
0
4
'
 
(
C

)
(
M

)

2
6

.
3

0
'

1
3

.
6

0
'

1
1
.
6
'

1
3

.
3

0
'

1
5

.
0

0
'

7.90'

3.90'

38.10'

7.10'

5
0
.
0
0
'
 
(
P

)

5
0
.
0
4
'
 
(
C

)
(
M

)

1385 Coral Way, Suite 207         Miami, Florida 33145          Phone: (305) 285-4343          Fax: (305) 285-4330

Design  &  Development 

ARCHITECT, INC.

Designs are subject to modification or change as required by actual measurements, standard industry practices in light of existing structural and other conditions, applicable bldg. codes, and the like. These plans are and shall remain the property of Mr-David and shall not be sold or reproduced without its prior written consent. Mr-David shall be notified of any changes req'd by actual measurements, etc. as aforesaid prior to submission of any phase for bid or construction.

Jo
b

 N
o
.

S
e
a
l

S
c
a
le

D
a
te

S
h
e
e
t 
N

o
.

Architecture            Interiors             Planning            Construction

R
e
vi

si
o
n
s

A
A

-2
6

0
0

1
5

6
0

JUAN C. DAVID R.A.  0015344

LEED ACCREDITED PROFESSIONAL

JCD  ARCHITECT  INC.

    
  

 1
1

.2
4

.2
0

 1
S

T
. 

IS
S

U
E

A
-0

SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154
9165 ABBOTT AVENUE

CAROLYN BAUMEL
ADD. & INT. REMODELING

PAGE 60

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.I.P. 1/2"%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.I.P. 1/2"%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC STEPS AND SLAB TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.U. TO BE RELOCATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'C.L.F. (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.U.L

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.I.P. 1/2"%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.I.P. 1/2"%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
27.9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL ROOF TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
TILE STEPS, CONC. WALK  AND CONC. DRIVEWAY TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB DEPRESSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
2' CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
32' ASPHALT PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(50' TOTAL R/W) (PLAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.I.  BLOCK CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.I.P. 1/2"%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/8" = 1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD SHED AND CONCRETE SLAB TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULEGAL DESCRIPTION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPROPERTY ADDRESS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USCOPE OF WORK:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALTOS DEL MAR NO 4 PB 10-63 LOT 13 BLK 6 LOT SIZE 50.000 X 112 OR 13448-2989 1087 1 COC 22564-4570 08 2004 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW ADDITION W/ INTERIOR REMODELING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDITIONS TO THE WORK INCLUDING IN THE DRAWINGS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.   IF ANY CHANGES AND/OR DEVIATIONS ARE MADE TO THESE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BEAR FULL RESPONSIBILITY FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED TO INSTALL, SUPPORT, BRACE AND SHORE ALL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.   CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE ALL SUPPLEMENTARY MATERIALS

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE LOCATION OF ALL EQUIPMENT AND UTILITIES TO BE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVED.   REMOVALS SHALL BE COORDINATED  WITH THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
 1.   ALL WORK IS TO BE DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLORIDA BUILDING CODE-6TH EDITION 2017 AND ALL REGULATORY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCORDANCE WITH ALL GOVERNING AGENCIES, RULES AND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.   CONTRACTOR TO AQUIRE ALL REQUIRED PERMITS FOR THE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISCOVERED BEFORE PROCEEDING WITH THE WORK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.  CONTRACTOR OR SUB-CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.  SUBSTITUTIONS MUST BE REVIEWED AND APPROVED BY THE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FULL RESPONSIBILITY FOR SUCH CHANGES AND DEVIATIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOING WILL BE INDEBTED TO ARCHITECT FOR HIS FULL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITHOUT THE CONSENT OF THE ARCHITECT, THE PERSON SO

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE ARCHITECT ARE THE PROPERTY OF THE ARCHITECT AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHALL NOT BE REUSED ON ANY OTHER LOCATION EXCEPT

AutoCAD SHX Text
IF THESE DRAWINGS OR ANY PART THERE OF IS REPRODUCED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.  ALL DESIGNS AND DRAWINGS HEREIN AND PRINTS ISSUED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MADE AT THE FIELD, AGAIN, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BEAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.   IF DURING THE COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION ANY DEVIATIONS ARE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS-BUILT DRAWINGS FOR ANY AND ALL FIELD CHANGES AND/OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.   PRIOR TO COMMENCING WORK, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR CLEANING HIS OPERATION AND ANY DAMAGE TO HIS WORK

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.  ALL SHOP DRAWINGS SHALL BE SUBMITTED TO THE ARCHITECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANS WITHOUT THE WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION OF THE ARCHITECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.   CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE THE ARCHITECT WITH RED-LINED

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER AND ALL  BUILDING AUTHORITIES HAVING JURISDICTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHERE THE ONE FOR WHICH THEY WERE EXPRESSLY DESIGNED

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.   CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS AND CONDITIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND SHALL NOTIFY THE ARCHITECT IF ANY DISCREPANCIES ARE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.   ALL WORK DONE UNDER THE SUPERVISION OF THE CONTRACTOR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHALL BE DONE IN A NEAT AND WORKMAN-LIKE MANNER AND IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION AND SUBSEQUENT OCCUPANCY OF THE PROJECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUCH CHANGES AND/OR DEVIATIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMISSION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHILE PROJECT IS UNDER CONSTRUCTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR DESIGN CONFORMANCE ONLY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCHITECT OR ENGINEERS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING COMPONENTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
 LOCAL AND GOVERNMENTAL CODES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGULATIONS HAVING JURISDICTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UGENERAL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
9165 ABBOTT AVENUE, SURFSIDE,FL 33154-3134 FOLIO No. 14-2235-001-0710

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.I.P. 1/2"%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.I.P. 1/2"%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'C.L.F. (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.U.L

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.I.P. 1/2"%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.I.P. 1/2"%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW CONC. DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB DEPRESSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
2' CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
32' ASPHALT PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(50' TOTAL R/W) (PLAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.I.  BLOCK CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.I.P. 1/2"%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/8" = 1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW STEPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CU-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CU-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONING =  H30B

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UZONING INFO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT SIZE:              

AutoCAD SHX Text
NET.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLOWED/REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT COVERAGE                        

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN AREA                      

AutoCAD SHX Text
Front

AutoCAD SHX Text
Rear

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDED

AutoCAD SHX Text
Side Interior (South)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACKS (PRINCIPAL BUILDING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.06'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5,600 S.F

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,240 SF (40%%%)                    

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,960 SF (35%%%)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,215 SF (39.6%%%)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,240 SF (40%%%)                    

AutoCAD SHX Text
Side Interior (North)

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPROJECT INFO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLASSIFICATION OF WORK: NEW CONSTRUCTION NEW CONSTRUCTION CODES IN EFFECT:   FLORIDA BUILDING CODE, 6TH EDITION 2017   FLORIDA BUILDING CODE, 6TH EDITION 2017   CONSTRUCTION TYPE:  II-B II-B OCCUPANCY:    RESIDENTIAL RS-2 (SINGLE FAMILY)RESIDENTIAL RS-2 (SINGLE FAMILY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDED

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLOWED/REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRONT YARD                        

AutoCAD SHX Text
REAR YARD                      

AutoCAD SHX Text
300 SF (30%%%)                    

AutoCAD SHX Text
200 SF (20%%%)

AutoCAD SHX Text
873 SF (87%%%)

AutoCAD SHX Text
562 SF (56%%%)                    

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDED

AutoCAD SHX Text
Front

AutoCAD SHX Text
Rear

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDED

AutoCAD SHX Text
Side Interior (South)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACKS (POOL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
24.16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Side Interior (North)

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
78.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.83'



1385 Coral Way, Suite 404         Miami, Florida 33145         Phone: (305) 285-4343          Fax: (305) 285-4330

JCD ARCHITECT, Inc.
Design  &  Development 

ARCHITECT, INC.

Designs are subject to modification or change as required by actual measurements, standard industry practices in light of existing structural and other conditions, applicable bldg. codes, and the like. These plans are and shall remain the property of Mr-David and shall not be sold or reproduced without its prior written consent. Mr-David shall be notified of any changes req'd by actual measurements, etc. as aforesaid prior to submission of any phase for bid or construction.

Jo
b

 N
o
.

S
e
a
l

S
c
a
le

D
a
te

S
h
e
e
t 
N

o
.

Architecture            Interiors             Planning            Construction

R
e
vi

si
o
n
s

A
A

-2
6

0
0

1
5

6
0

JUAN C. DAVID R.A. #0015344

LEED ACCREDITED PROFESSIONAL

     
  

 1
1

.2
4

.2
0

 1
S

T
. 

IS
S

U
E

A
-1S
H

O
W

NSURFSIDE ,FL. 33154
9165 ABBOTT AVENUE

CAROLYN BAUMEL
ADD. & INT. REMODELING 

PAGE 61

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RELOC. AHU

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
KITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIVING ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DINING ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAMILY ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
RANGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/D

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
KITCHEN ISLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
BTHRM. #3

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
POWDER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
POOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM #3

AutoCAD SHX Text
MASTER BEDROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 8x12 T.C. SEE STRUCT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW LINE OF SOFFIT ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL PIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOSS DET.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW CONC. COL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MASTER BTHRM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
 BTHRM. #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PNL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW  AHU #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
MW DRAWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW TERRACE/PATIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTDOOR DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CABINET  DOORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.67"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.67"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.67"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW STEPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLUSH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLUSH

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINK

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW SLIDING DOORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLUSH

AutoCAD SHX Text
REF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLUSH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILT-IN DINING TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.67"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.67"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.67"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW STEPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TANNING LEDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE 4: EXTERIOR DOORS & WDWS, ROOF TRUSSES, ROOFING MEMBRANE, AND RAILING UNDER SEPARATE PERMIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE 12: EVERY BATHROOM DOOR SHALL DESIGN TO ALLOW OPENING FROM OUTSIDE DURING AN EMERGENCY WHEN IS LOCKED. FBC420.3.11.2 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE 13: EVERY CLOSET DOOR LATCH SHALL BE SUCH THAT CHILDREN CAN OPEN FROM THE INSIDE THE CLOSET. FBC 420.3.11.2. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE 3:  MINIMUM SIZE EGRESS WINDOW: THE MINIMUM NET CLEAR OPENING HEIGHT DIMENSION SHALL BE 24 INCHES (610 MM) AND THE MINIMUM NET CLEAR OPENING WIDTH DIMENSION SHALL BE 20 INCHES (508 MM).  THE MINIMUM NET CLEAR OPENING AREA SHALL BE 5.7 SQ FT (0.53 M^2).

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLAZING: -GLASS IN DOORS SHALL BE CATEGORY II SAFETY GLAZING, INCLUDING SLIDING GLASS DOORS, AS PER FBC R308.4.1 & 2406.4.1.  -GLASS PANELS ADJACENT TO DOORS (WITHIN 24") SHALL BE OF CATEGORY II SAFETY GLAZING AS PER FBC R308.4.2 & 2406.4.2. -GLASS WHERE THE BOTTOM EDGE IS LESS THAN 18" A.F.F. SHALL BE CATEGORY II SAFETY GLAZING AS PER FBC R308.4.3. -GLAZING IN GUARDS AND RAILINGS, INCLUDING STRUCTURAL BALUSTER PANELS AND NONSTRUCTURAL IN-FILL PANELS, REGARDLESS OF AREA OR HEIGHT ABOVE A WALKING SURFACE SHALL BE CATEGORY II SAFETY GLAZING AS PER FBC R308.4.4. -GLASS OF SHOWER DOORS, AND IN WINDOWS ADJACENT TO TUBS & SHOWER COMPARTMENTS SHALL BE CATEGORY II SAFETY GLAZING AS PER FBC R308.4.5 & 2406.4.5. -ADJACENT TO STAIRWAYS SHALL BE CATEGORY II SAFETY GLAZING AS PER FBC R308.4.6, R308.4.7, 2406.4.6 & 2406.4.7. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE 1:

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE 2:  IN THE BATHROOM PROV. FLOOR TILE, WALL TILE & WALL BASE FINISH(CEMENT FIBER OR GLASS MAT) TO COMPLY WITH FBC 2017 SEC. R702.4.2. "BATHTUB AND SHOWER COMPARTMENTS SHALL HAVE FLOORS AND WALLS CONSTRUCTED OF SMOOTH, CORROSION RESISTANT AND NONABSORBENT WATER-RESISTANT MATERIALS TO A HEIGHT OF NOT LESS THAN 72 INCHES (1829 MM) ABOVE THE COMPARTMENT FLOOR AT THE DRAIN" AS PER FBCR 307.2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE 9: ALL INTERVENING DOORS IN PATH OF EGRESS SHALL BE READILY OPENABLE FROM EGRESS SIDE WITHOUT THE USE OF A KEY OR SPECIAL KNOWLEDGE OR EFFORT TO COMPLY WITH FBC R311.1 AND R311.2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE 11: R311.3.2 FLOOR ELEVATIONS FOR OTHER EXTERIOR DOORS.  DOORS OTHER THAN THE REQUIRED EGRESS DOOR SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH LANDINGS OR FLOORS NOT MORE THAN 7 " 34" INCHES (196 MM) BELOW THE TOP OF THE THRESHOLD. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE 10: R311.3.1 FLOOR ELEVATIONS AT THE REQUIRED EGRESS DOORS. LANDINGS OR FINISHED FLOORS AT THE REQUIRED EGRESS DOOR SHALL NOT BE MORE THAN 1 " INCHES (38 12" INCHES (38 MM) LOWER THAN THE TOP OF THE THRESHOLD. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE 5: PROVIDE MINIMUM 22" CLEAR WIDTH SHOWER ACCESS AS PER FBC R2708.1.1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE 6: WALL AND CEILING FINISHES SHALL HAVE A FLAME-SPREAD CLASSIFICATION OF NOT GREATER THAN 200 PER FBC 2017 R302.9.1. WALL AND CEILING FINISHES SHALL HAVE SMOKE-DEVELOPED INDEX OF NOT GREATER THAN 450 PER AS PER ASTM E-84 OR UL273 AND FBC 2017 R302.9.2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE 7: INSULATION MATERIAL, FACINGS & VAPOR RETARDERS TO HAVE A FLAME SPREAD INDEX OF NOT MORE THAN 25 AND A SMOKE-DEVELOPED INDEX NOT TO EXCEED 450 AS PER ASTM E84 OR UL273 AS PER FBC R302.10.1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE 8: ALL WINDOWS AND DOORS LEADING TO POOL MUST BE INSTALLED WITH AN ALARM TO COMPLY WITH R4101.17.1.9. SEE ALARM NOTE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE - N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTYP. PARTITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR FIN. (WD. OR TILE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: - USE "DUROC" OR SIMILAR @ TILE INSTALLATIONS.       - USE DOUBLE STUD OR 20 GA. @ KITCHEN/BATHROOM CABINET         INSTALLATION W/ A MIN. EFFECTIVE MOMENT OF INERTIA EQUAL               TO 0.864 IN4 PER SECTION 2517.5.1.1 F.B.C.       - THE HORIZONTAL MEMBER MUST BE CONNECTED TO NOT LESS             THAN 2 STUDS PER SECTION 2517.5.1.3 F.B.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 5/8"X 3 5/8" MTL. ST. FRAME PARTITION 24" O/C W/ 5/8" GYPSUM BOARD EACH SIDE  W/ TYPE "S" DRYWALL SCREW 8" O.C. @ PERIM. 12" @ FIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FASTEN (2)2"X4" WD. BLOCKING FROM STUD SIDE W/2#12 WOOD SCREWS @ EACH END (PLACE THEM @1.5" FROM MEMBER EDEGE) @ 30" & 84" A.F.F FOR REINFORCEMENT TO SUPPORT PLUMBING FIXT./ KITCHEN CAB. INST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" MIN. GAP BETWEEN FRAME & JOISTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 5/8", 4 5/8" OR 8"METAL TRACK FASTENED TO  FLOOR 24" O/C WITH #12 x 3" TAPCONS.  SCREWS OR W/POWER DRIVEN PINS 1 1/4" L. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. 1/2" DRYWALL CEILING W/ 1"x 3" FURRING 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING/ NEW ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
3  " OR 5  " GALV. STL. STUDS 58" OR 5  " GALV. STL. STUDS 58" GALV. STL. STUDS @ 24" O.C. w/  " GYPSUM WALL 58" GYPSUM WALL BOARD EA. SIDE APPLIED VERTICALLY, ATTACHED TO EA. STUD w/ 1" TYPE 'S-12' SCREWS 12" O.C. MAX. TAPE AND SPACKLE JOINTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEALANT-ACOUSTICAL CONT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 5/8" OR 5 5/8" RUNNER CR, TOP&BOT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH FLOOR  

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE ROOM FINISH SCHEDULE FOR FINISH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SECTIONS FOR HEIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERSIDE OF STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 5/8" OR 5 5/8" RUNNER CR, TOP & BOT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" DUROCK CEMENTITIOUS BOARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
TILE FINISH: SEE FINISH SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONT. CAULK @ TUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVELING GUIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2" POLYSTYRENE UNDERLAYMENT UNDER TUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATHTUB; TO BE SELECTED BY ARCHITECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEALANT-ACOUSTICAL CONT. TOP & BOT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARTITION TYPE TUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINDOW SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINDOW TYPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE OF GLASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
QTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHGC

AutoCAD SHX Text
U-FACTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMARKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
THICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGH

AutoCAD SHX Text
T'HOLD

AutoCAD SHX Text
MTL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
QTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHGC

AutoCAD SHX Text
U-FACTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 5/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWINGING

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUBLE SWINGING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWINGING

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTERIOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALM

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
22'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLIDING GLASS DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 5/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 5/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
74"Wx50 5/8"H

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 UNITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE NOA ATTACHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
IMPACT WINDOW.(SEE NOA  ATTACHED # 17-1114.05)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 UNITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIXED WINDOW (O)

AutoCAD SHX Text
72"Wx24"H

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE NOA ATTACHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
37"Wx38 3/8"H

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 UNITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE NOA ATTACHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLINDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
IMPACT WINDOW.(SEE NOA  ATTACHED # 17-1114.10)

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZONTAL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLIDER (XO)

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZONTAL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLIDER (XO)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDELITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALM

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTERIOR, HINGE RIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTERIOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTERIOR (5 PANELS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTERIOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERIOR, HINGE RIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 5/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWINGING

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERIOR, HINGE LEFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
POCKET

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERIOR (WALK IN CLOSET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
POCKET

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERIOR (BTHRM. #2, 3 & POWDER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 5/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 5/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERIOR (CLOSET BEDROOM 1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLINDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
13'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERIOR (CLOSET BEDROOM 2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FULL LOUVER (AC CLOSET FAM)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BI-FOLD

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERIOR, 1 DOOR - 2 PANELS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BI-FOLD

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALM

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDELITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTERIOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOLID DOOR (BEDROOM 3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERIOR, 1 DOOR - 2 PANELS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BI-FOLD

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOLID DOOR (STORAGE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERIOR, 1 DOOR - 2 PANELS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
IMPACT WINDOW.(SEE NOA  ATTACHED # 17-1114.05)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWER  DTL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAIN BODY AND CLAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND SECURE TO WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEMENTITIOUS BOARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CER TILE FINISH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONT. SEALANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAST IRON DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWER PAN MEMBRANE TURN INTO

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO DRAIN W/MESH REINFORCEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
RUN SHOWER PAN MEMBRANE UP WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MORTAR BED 1 1/2" DEEP MIN. SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE : VERIFY SHOWER PAN SLOPE TO DRAIN PER F.B.C. P-417.5.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECURED TO SUB-FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONT. P.T. WD. CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCONSTRUCTION LEGEND:

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST PARTITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST MASONRY WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW PARTITION: 1 5/8"X 3 5/8" MTL. ST. FRAME PARTITION 24" O/C W/1/2" GYPSUM BOARD EACH SIDE W/ TYPE "S" DRYWALL SCREW 8" O.C. @ PERIM. 12" @ FIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW MASONRY WALL: 8" CONC. BLOCK W/}" STUCCO  (EXT.) AND 1/2" GYP. WALL BD.  OVER 1X2 P.T. FURRING AND R-4.1 INSUL. BTW.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST MASONRY TO BE REMOVED



 
 
 
 
W

i
n

d
 
V

e
l
o

c
i
t
y
 
(
m

p
h

)
1
7
5

 
 
 
 
 
C

o
m

p
a
n

y
J
C

D
 
A

R
C

H
I
T

E
C

T
,
 
I
N

C
.

 
 
 
 
 
P

r
e
p

a
r
e
d

 
B

y
E

m
p

l
o

y
e
e

 
 
 
 
E

x
p

o
s
u

r
e
 
C

a
t
e
g

o
r
y

D

 
 
 
 
D

i
r
e
c
t
i
o

n
a
l
i
t
y
 
F

a
c
t
o

r
 
(
 
k
d

 
)

.
8
5

 
 
 
 
 
C

l
i
e
n

t
 
N

a
m

e
 
C

A
R

O
L

Y
N

 
B

A
U

M
E

L

 
 
 
 
 
J
o

b
 
D

e
s
c
r
i
p

t
i
o

n

 
 
 
 
M

e
a
n

 
R

o
o

f
 
H

e
i
g

h
t
 
(
f
t
)

 
 
 
 
B

u
i
l
d

i
n

g
 
W

i
d

t
h

 
(
f
t
)

 
 
 
 
B

u
i
l
d

i
n

g
 
L

e
n

g
t
h

 
(
f
t
)

 
 
 
 
R

o
o

f
 
S

l
o

p
e
 
 
(
X

:
1
2
)

 
 
 
 
 
J
o

b
 
N

u
m

b
e
r

 
O

P
E

N
I
N

G
 

 
O

P
E

N
I
N

G
 

L
O

C
A

T
I
O

N
O

P
E

N
I
N

G
M

A
X

I
M

U
M

 
P

O
S

I
T

I
V

E
M

A
X

I
M

U
M

 
N

E
G

A
T

I
V

E

 
M

A
R

K
 

 
D

E
S

C
R

I
P

T
I
O

N
 

Z
O

N
E

E
L

E
V

.
 
(
f
t
)

W
I
D

T
H

 
(
i
n

c
h

e
s
)

H
E

I
G

H
T

 
(
i
n

c
h

e
s
)

P
R

E
S

S
U

R
E

 
(
p

s
f
)

P
R

E
S

S
U

R
E

 
(
p

s
f
)

(
 
V

E
R

S
I
O

N
 
1
.
0
2
 
)

O
P

E
N

I
N

G
 
D

I
M

E
N

S
I
O

N
S

F
L

O
R

I
D

A
 
B

U
I
L

D
I
N

G
 
C

O
D

E
,
 
 
2
0
1
7

D
E

S
I
G

N
 
P

R
E

S
S

U
R

E
S

 
F

O
R

 
C

O
M

P
O

N
E

N
T

S
 
&

 
C

L
A

D
D

I
N

G

 
W

A
L

L
 
O

P
E

N
I
N

G
S

B
U

I
L

D
I
N

G
 
D

A
T

A
J
O

B
 
I
N

F
O

R
M

A
T

I
O

N

S
T

R
U

C
T

U
R

E
S

I
N

T
E

R
N

A
T

I
O

N
A

L
,
 
L

L
C

4
5
.
6
3

-
4
9
.
7
5

-
6
3
.
9
3

R
E

M
O

D
E

L
I
N

G

A
D

D
.
 
&

 
I
N

T
E

R
I
O

R

W
i
d

t
h

 
o

f
 
E

n
d

 
Z

o
n

e
 
(
a
)
 
i
n

 
F

e
e
t
 
=

 
4
.
0
2

A
T

Y
P

I
C

A
L

 
W

I
N

D
O

W
4

5
.
0
0

7
4
.
0

5
0
.
6

B
T

Y
P

I
C

A
L

 
W

I
N

D
O

W
5

5
.
0
0

7
2
.
0

2
4
.
0

1
4

5
.
0
0

4
3
.
0

9
6
.
0

-
4
9
.
4
0

1
3
.
5
0

4
0
.
1
6

6
6
.
0
0

3
.
0

-
5
2
.
1
5

B
T

Y
P

I
C

A
L

 
W

I
N

D
O

W
4

5
.
0
0

7
2
.
0

2
4
.
0

4
8
.
0
3

4
8
.
0
3

4
5
.
2
8

C
4

5
.
0
0

3
7
.
0

3
8
.
4

-
5
2
.
7
3

4
8
.
6
1

T
Y

P
I
C

A
L

 
W

I
N

D
O

W

T
Y

P
I
C

A
L

 
D

O
O

R

4
3
.
6
5

-
5
5
.
1
7

-
6
2
.
1
1

2
5

5
.
0
0

7
2
.
0

9
6
.
0

5
5
.
0
0

2
4
.
0

9
6
.
0

4
7
.
1
2

S
I
D

E
L

I
T

E

4
5
.
0
0

S
I
D

E
L

I
T

E

4
3
.
0

9
6
.
0

-
4
9
.
4
0

4
5
.
2
8

T
Y

P
I
C

A
L

 
D

O
O

R

3
5

5
.
0
0

2
6
6
.
0

9
6
.
0

-
5
6
.
6
5

4
4
.
3
9

T
Y

P
I
C

A
L

 
D

O
O

R

4
5

5
.
0
0

9
6
.
0

9
6
.
0

-
5
3
.
3
6

4
2
.
7
4

T
Y

P
I
C

A
L

 
D

O
O

R

1385 Coral Way, Suite 404         Miami, Florida 33145         Phone: (305) 285-4343          Fax: (305) 285-4330

JCD ARCHITECT, Inc.
Design  &  Development 

ARCHITECT, INC.

Designs are subject to modification or change as required by actual measurements, standard industry practices in light of existing structural and other conditions, applicable bldg. codes, and the like. These plans are and shall remain the property of Mr-David and shall not be sold or reproduced without its prior written consent. Mr-David shall be notified of any changes req'd by actual measurements, etc. as aforesaid prior to submission of any phase for bid or construction.

Jo
b

 N
o
.

S
e
a
l

S
c
a
le

D
a
te

S
h
e
e
t 
N

o
.

Architecture            Interiors             Planning            Construction

R
e
vi

si
o
n
s

A
A

-2
6

0
0

1
5

6
0

JUAN C. DAVID R.A. #0015344

LEED ACCREDITED PROFESSIONAL

     
  

 1
1

.2
4

.2
0

 1
S

T
. 

IS
S

U
E

A
-2S
H

O
W

NSURFSIDE ,FL. 33154
9165 ABBOT AVENUE
CAROLYN BAUMEL

ADD. & INT. REMODELING 

PAGE 62

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW GABLE ROOF, SEE STRUCT. PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ROOF TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW DECO BAND STONE OR EQUAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCENT UP LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW CONC. COL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.E. = -23.75" 6.62' N.G.V.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.E. = 0.0' 8.6' N.G.V.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW CONC. STEPS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED WEST ELEVATION (FRONT) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
-P 49.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
+P 45.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.69 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE # 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLOW:  + 70.0 P.S.F. - 90.0 P.S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.S. WINDOWS, LLC  (SEE N.O.A.  17-1114.05) GLASS TYPE:"A1" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
-P 49.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
+P 45.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
28.67 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE # 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLOW:  + 70.0 P.S.F. - 80.0 P.S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.S. WINDOWS, LLC  (SEE N.O.A.  17-1226.11) GLASS TYPE:"A" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ROOF TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
-P 53.36

AutoCAD SHX Text
+P 42.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.00 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE # 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLOW:  + 70.0 P.S.F. - 80.0 P.S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADVANCED GARAGE  DOOR CORP.  (SEE N.O.A.  16-0906.06) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW GABLE ROOF, SEE STRUCT. PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.E. = -23" 6.68' N.G.V.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.E. = 0.0' 8.6' N.G.V.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW 3:12 SLOPE FLAT ROOF SEE STRUCT. PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW CONC. STEPS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED EAST ELEVATION (REAR) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
-P 49.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
+P 45.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.69 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE # 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLOW:  + 70.0 P.S.F. - 90.0 P.S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.S. WINDOWS, LLC  (SEE N.O.A.  17-1114.05) GLASS TYPE:"A1" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW CONC. STEPS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
-P 56.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
+P 44.39

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.47 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE # 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLOW:  + 80.0 P.S.F. - 80.0 P.S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.S. WINDOWS, LLC  (SEE N.O.A.  16-0617.02) GLASS TYPE:"A" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW CONC. COL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW GABLE ROOF, SEE STRUCT. PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW CONC. STEPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW GABLE ROOF, SEE STRUCT. PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ROOF TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW 3:12 SLOPE FLAT ROOF SEE STRUCT. PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.E. = -23" 6.68' N.G.V.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.E. = 0.0' 8.6' N.G.V.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.E. = -21"(CONC. WALK) 6.85' N.G.V.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.E. = 0.0' 8.6' N.G.V.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SOUTH ELEVATION (RIGTH) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
-P 49.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
+P 45.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.69 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE # 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLOW:  + 70.0 P.S.F. - 90.0 P.S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.S. WINDOWS, LLC  (SEE N.O.A.  17-1114.05) GLASS TYPE:"A1" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
-P 63.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
+P 48.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.00 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE # 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLOW:  + 70.0 P.S.F. - 70.0 P.S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.S. WINDOWS, LLC  (SEE N.O.A.  17-1114.10) GLASS TYPE:"A" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
-P 52.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
+P 48.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.00 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE # 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLOW:  + 70.0 P.S.F. - 70.0 P.S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.S. WINDOWS, LLC  (SEE N.O.A.  17-1114.10) GLASS TYPE:"A" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
-P 52.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
+P 48.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.76 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE # 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLOW:  + 70.0 P.S.F. - 80.0 P.S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.S. WINDOWS, LLC  (SEE N.O.A.  17-1114.05) GLASS TYPE:"A" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
-P 52.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
+P 48.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.76 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE # 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLOW:  + 70.0 P.S.F. - 80.0 P.S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.S. WINDOWS, LLC  (SEE N.O.A.  17-1114.05) GLASS TYPE:"A" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW CONC. DECK & STEPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW GABLE ROOF, SEE STRUCT. PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW CONC. STEPS (BEYOND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ROOF TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.E. = -23.75" 6.62' N.G.V.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.E. = 0.0' 8.6' N.G.V.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.E. = -23" 6.68' N.G.V.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.E. = 0.0' 8.6' N.G.V.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW CONC. DECK & STEPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED NORTH ELEVATION (LEFT) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
-P 49.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
+P 45.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.69 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE # 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLOW:  + 70.0 P.S.F. - 90.0 P.S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.S. WINDOWS, LLC  (SEE N.O.A.  17-1114.05) GLASS TYPE:"A1" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
-P 52.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
+P 48.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.76 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE # 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLOW:  + 70.0 P.S.F. - 80.0 P.S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.S. WINDOWS, LLC  (SEE N.O.A.  17-1114.05) GLASS TYPE:"A" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW 3:12 SLOPE FLAT ROOF SEE STRUCT. PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW GABLE ROOF, SEE STRUCT. PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
-P 55.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
+P 43.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.00 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE # 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLOW:  + 70.0 P.S.F. - 80.0 P.S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.S. WINDOWS, LLC  (SEE N.O.A.  17-1226.11) GLASS TYPE:"A" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
-P 62.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
+P 47.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.00 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE # 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLOW:  + 70.0 P.S.F. - 80.0 P.S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.S. WINDOWS, LLC  (SEE N.O.A.  17-1226.11) GLASS TYPE:"A" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
h



1385 Coral Way, Suite 404         Miami, Florida 33145         Phone: (305) 285-4343          Fax: (305) 285-4330

JCD ARCHITECT, Inc.
Design  &  Development 

ARCHITECT, INC.

Designs are subject to modification or change as required by actual measurements, standard industry practices in light of existing structural and other conditions, applicable bldg. codes, and the like. These plans are and shall remain the property of Mr-David and shall not be sold or reproduced without its prior written consent. Mr-David shall be notified of any changes req'd by actual measurements, etc. as aforesaid prior to submission of any phase for bid or construction.

Jo
b

 N
o
.

S
e
a
l

S
c
a
le

D
a
te

S
h
e
e
t 
N

o
.

Architecture            Interiors             Planning            Construction

R
e
vi

si
o
n
s

A
A

-2
6

0
0

1
5

6
0

JUAN C. DAVID R.A. #0015344

LEED ACCREDITED PROFESSIONAL

     
  

 1
1

.2
4

.2
0

 1
S

T
. 

IS
S

U
E

A
-3S
H

O
W

NSURFSIDE ,FL. 33154
9165 ABBOTT AVENUE

CAROLYN BAUMEL
ADD. & INT. REMODELING 

PAGE 63

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRONT WEST FACADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE NORTH FACADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE SOUTH FACADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REAR EAST FACADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEFT HOUSE FRONT WEST FACADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT HOUSE FRONT WEST FACADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING COLORS :

AutoCAD SHX Text
FACADE = BONE WHITE (FACADE) ROOF = TERRACOTA (ROOF TILES) WINDOWS = WHITE ALUMINUM



Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

P a g e  | 1 

Memorandum 
To: 
Thru: 
From: 

CC: 

Date: 
RE: 

Planning and Zoning Board 
Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager 
Walter Keller, PE, AICP., Town Consultant Planner 
Marlin Engineering, Inc. 
Jason Greene, Assistant Town Manager 
Lillian Arango, Town Attorney 
  January 10, 2021 

9432 Byron Avenue Garage Conversion 

Background:  This application is a request to approve a conversion of an existing garage into a Den with 
bathroom. The parcel is located in the H30B Zoning District.  The Applicant has provided an older survey 
but also took photographs which indicate the survey is still applicable. An overhead aerial photo from 
the Miami Dade County Property Appraiser is provided on the following page.  

Governing Codes:  The Zoning in Progress requirements for a garage conversion are detailed in the 
following Zoning Code sections: 

2006 Code: 90-145(b)1(d) – allows for a garage conversion provided the garage door is replaced 
with a solid exterior wall with at least one window and with access internally from the main 
premises. 

2008 Code: 90.41.4 – Also allows if an exterior door is no longer at grade level, stairs may be 
installed to comply with the Florida Building Code but must not extend more than 24 inches into 
the side or rear setbacks. 

Current Municode: 90-50.1(1)(7) – further requires if the garage is at the front or primary 
corner of the property, landscaping should be provided along the base of the exterior wall. 

Staff Recommendation:  Review of the application package, aerial photos from the property appraiser, 
applicant photos and planning staff review of the codes indicates the Applicant complies with all the 
2006, 2008 and the current Municode relative to a garage conversion and should be approved subject to 
installing a planter along the front of the new wall.  

Item 4D

PAGE 64



 

Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

 

   P a g e  | 2 

 

 

9432 Byron Avenue Overhead View from the Miami Dade County Property Appraiser 

PAGE 65



PAGE 66



N

B
Y

R
O

N
 
A

V
E

N
U

E

(
5
0
'
 
T

O
T

A
L
 
R

/
W

)

3
0
'
 
A

S
P

H
A

L
T

 
D

R
I
V

E
W

A
Y

2
.
0
'
 
C

U
R

B
 
A

N
D

 
V

A
L
L
E

Y
 
G

U
T

T
E

R

7
.
8
0
'
 
P

A
R

K
W

A
Y

5
0
.
0
0
'
 
(
R

 
&

M
)

112.5
0' (

R
 &

M
)

112.5
0' (

R
 &

M
)

5
0
.
0
0
'
 
(
R

 
&

M
)

P
L

1
4
.
9
0
'

1
1
.
4
0
'

1
3
.
6
0
'

8.0
0'

8.0
0'

38.1
0'

10.6
5

4.0
0'

1
3
.
9
0
'

1
2
.
5
5
'

1
3
.
4
5
'

52.7
5'

2'

14'

5
'

A
/
C

8
'

8'

U
T

I
L
I
T

Y

86°5
9'14"

86°5
9'14"

93°0
'46"

93°0
'46"

C
O

N
C

.
 
D

R
I
V

E
W

A
Y

P
O

R
C

H

3
'

CONC. W
ALK

1
6
'

F
.
I
.
P

.
 
1
/
2
"

(
N

O
 
I
.
D

.
)

F
.
I
.
P

.
 
1
/
2
"

(
N

O
 
I
.
D

.
)

2
0
5
.
0
0
'

(
R

 
&

 
M

)

B
L
O

C
K

C
O

R
N

E
R

F
.
I
.
P

.
 
1
/
2
"

(
N

O
 
I
.
D

.
)

F
.
I
.
P

.
 
1
/
2
"

(
N

O
 
I
.
D

.
)

11'

L
O

T
 
5

B
L
O

C
K

 
9

L
O

T
 
4

B
L
O

C
K

 
9

L
O

T
 
6

B
L
O

C
K

 
9

L
O

T
 
2
0

B
L
O

C
K

 
9

L
O

T
 
2
1

B
L
O

C
K

 
9

L
O

T
 
1
9

B
L
O

C
K

 
9

O
N

E
 
S

T
O

R
Y

R
E

S
I
D

E
N

C
E

 
#
9
4
3
2

C
O

N
C

.
 

T
I
L
E

0
.
2
0
'
 
C

L

0.3
0' C

L

0
.
2
0
'
 
C

L

5
'
-
0
"

3'

20'-1
"

20'-1
"

0
.
5

0
'
 
C

L

5.6
'

S
I
T

E
 
P

L
A

N

A
R

E
A

 
C

A
L

U
L

A
T

I
O

N
S

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
A

C
 
A

R
E

A
1

,
5

0
3

 
S

F

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
G

A
R

A
G

E
2

3
4

 
S

F

S
C

O
P

E
 
O

F
 
W

O
R

K

·
R

E
M

O
D

E
L
 
B

A
T

H
 
F

R
O

M
 
O

N
E

 
B

A
T

H
R

O
O

M
 
T

O

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T

W
O

 
B

A
T

H
R

O
O

M
S

.

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
I
V

E
 
L
O

A
D

 
 
.
 
.
 
.
 
.
 
.
 
.
 
.
 
.
 
.
 
.
 
.
 
.
 
.
 
.
 
.
 
.
 
.
 
.
 
.
 
.
 
.
 
.
 
.
 
.
 
.
 
.
3
0
 
P

S
F

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D

E
A

D
 
L
O

A
D

 
.
 
.
 
.
 
.
 
.
 
.
 
.
 
.
 
.
 
.
 
.
 
.
 
.
 
.
 
.
 
.
 
.
 
.
 
.
 
.
 
.
 
.
 
.
 
.
 
.
 
 
2
5
 
P

S
F

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W

I
N

D
 
S

P
E

E
D

 
=

 
1
7
5
 
M

P
H

R
O

O
F

 
H

E
I
G

H
T

 
I
S

 
1
2
'
-
4
"

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
K

d
=

0
.
8
5
 
F

O
R

 
M

W
F

R
S

 
W

I
T

H
 
L
O

A
D

 
F

A
C

T
O

R
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B

U
I
L
D

I
N

G
 
C

A
T

E
G

O
R

Y
-
 
I
I

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
M

P
O

R
T

A
N

C
E

 
F

A
C

T
O

R
 
=

 
1
.
0
0

D
E

S
I
G

N
 
C

R
I
T

E
R

I
A

F
B

C
 
2
0
1
7
 
6
T

H
 
E

D
I
T

I
O

N

B
E

E
N

 
D

E
S

I
G

N
E

D
 
P

E
R

 
T

H
E

 
G

U
I
D

E
L
I
N

E
S

 
O

F
 
T

H
E

 
A

S
C

E
 
7
-
1
0

A
L
L
 
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
A

L
 
E

L
E

M
E

N
T

S
,
 
E

X
P

O
S

E
D

 
T

O
 
W

I
N

D
,
 
H

A
V

E
 

E
X

P
O

S
U

R
E

 
C

P
A

R
T

.
 
O

P
E

N
 
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

3
 
S

E
C

 
G

U
S

T

SH
E

E
T

A
1

SH
E

E
T

D
A

T
E

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 

10
00

 S
 D

IX
IE

 H
W

Y
. W

E
ST

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 

33
06

0 
SU

IT
E

 5

P
H

O
N

E
:  

 5
61

- 
44

5-
 9

66
1 

E
M

A
IL

: c
ar

lo
sv

ila
ca

2@
G

m
ai

l.c
om

SC
A

L
E

:  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 : 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

P
O

M
P

A
N

O
 B

E
A

C
H

 F
L

A
.

PHONE:   561- 445- 9661 
EMAIL: carlosvilaca2@Gmail.com

PLANS DRAWN BYENGINEER OF RECORD

SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 
9432 BYRON AVENUE

S
1

A
1

D
R

A
W

I
N

G
 
I
N

D
E

X

S
I
T

E
 
P

L
A

N

F
O

U
N

D
A

T
I
O

N
 
P

L
A

N

M
1

M
E

C
H

A
N

I
C

A
L

 
P

L
A

N

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
/
D

E
M

O
 
F

L
O

O
R

 
P

L
A

N

A
3

A
2

E
L

E
V

A
T

I
O

N
S

A
4

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
F

L
O

O
R

 
P

L
A

N

P
1

P
L

U
M

B
I
N

G
 
P

L
A

N

E
1

E
L

E
C

T
R

I
C

A
L

 
P

L
A

N

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
T

O
T

A
L

 
U

N
D

E
R

 
R

O
O

F
1

7
3

7
 
S

F

C
O

N
V

E
R

T
 
 
G

A
R

A
G

E
 
T

O

R
O

O
M

2
3

4
 
S

F

·
C

O
N

V
E

R
T

 
G

A
R

A
G

E
 
T

O
 
B

E
D

R
O

O
M

 
A

N
D

B
A

T
H

R
O

O
M

C

A

R

L

O

R

B

E

P

L

I

C

E

N

S

E

N

o

2

0

6

9

9

S

T

A

T

E

 
O

F

F

L

O
R

I

D

A

R

O

F

E

S

S
N

A

O

E

N

G

I

N

E

E

R

L

i

*

*

G

.

F

S

PAGE 67

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARL G. FORBES PE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUPPLIER, ECT. SHALL ASSUME FULL RESPONSIBILITY FOR ANY ERRORS AND CORRECT ERRORS AT THEIR OWN EXPENSE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDER, SUBCONTRACTOR, SUPPLIER, ECT. SHALL VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS & CONDITIONS AT JOBSITE WITH THE PLANS & SPECIFICATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
 CARL G FORBES P.E WILL ASSUME NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR ANY ERRORS, AND THE BUILDER, SUB-CONTRACTOR,

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER OF RECORD OF ANY AND ALL DISCREPANCIES (WHETHER DISCREPANCIES ARE ERRORS OR OMISSION) OTHERWISE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 THE CLIENT, ARE THE  PROPERTY OF CARL G FORBES P.E. THIS DOCUMENT IS GIVEN IN CONFIDENCE AND SHALL   

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT BE USED ON OTHER PROJECTS NOR REPRODUCED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT WRITTEN CONSENT. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIOR TO STARTING ANY WORK AND WITHIN SEVEN (7) CALENDAR DAYS OF BUILDER'S RECEIPT OF THESE PLANS, SHALL NOTIFY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL OF THE IDEAS, DESIGNS, DRAWINGS AND DETAILS  CONTAINED WITHIN THIS LEGAL DOCUMENT, AS AN INSTRUMENT OF SERVICE TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARLOS VILACA

AutoCAD SHX Text
9-2-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
9432 BYRON AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
POMPANO BEACH, FLORIDA 33060

AutoCAD SHX Text
1000 SOUTH DIXIE HIGHWAY WEST

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMAIL: CARLFORBES@BELLSOUTH.NET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: 954-682-6651    FAX:  954-903-4284 

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF FLORIDA LICENSE PE 20699

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARLOS VILACA & ASSOCIATES USA

AutoCAD SHX Text
POMPANO BEACH, FLORIDA 33069

AutoCAD SHX Text
1000 SOUTH DIXIE HIGHWAY WEST

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARL G. FORBES PE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PE 20699

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY ADDRESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION:    TYPE VB

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. OCCUPANCY GROUP   R-3 RESIDENCIAL 1 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
3. FLOOD ZONE AE  ELEV. NAVD F.F.E. 8.26 NAVD

AutoCAD SHX Text
9/11/20



E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
F

L
O

O
R

 
P

L
A

N

SH
E

E
T

A
2

SH
E

E
T

D
A

T
E

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 

10
00

 S
 D

IX
IE

 H
W

Y
. W

E
ST

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 

33
06

0 
SU

IT
E

 5

P
H

O
N

E
:  

 5
61

- 
44

5-
 9

66
1 

E
M

A
IL

: c
ar

lo
sv

ila
ca

2@
G

m
ai

l.c
om

SC
A

L
E

:  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 : 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

P
O

M
P

A
N

O
 B

E
A

C
H

 F
L

A
.

PHONE:   561- 445- 9661 
EMAIL: carlosvilaca2@Gmail.com

PLANS DRAWN BYENGINEER OF RECORD

SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 
9432 BYRON AVENUE

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
F

L
O

O
R

 
P

L
A

N

A
/
C

P
O

R
C

H

B
A

T
H

R
O

O
M

C
L
O

S
E

T

B
E

D
R

O
O

M

B
E

D
R

O
O

M

B
E

D
R

O
O

M

F
L
O

R
I
D

A
 
R

O
O

M

K
I
T

C
H

E
N

L
I
V

I
N

G

G
A

R
A

G
E

C
L
O

S
E

T

R
E
F
.

W
A

L
L

 
L

E
G

E
N

D

DO
O

R 
SC

HE
DU

LE
SI

ZE
DO

O
R

U
M

Q
TY

SP
EC

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
/M

AN
U

FA
CT

U
RE

R
PR

O
DU

CT
AP

RO
VA

L
W

IN
D

PR
ES

SU
RE

S
TY

PE
S/

RE
M

AR
KS

W
H

TH
EX

TE
RI

O
R

1
36

"
80

"
1 3/
8"

GL
AS

S/
AL

U
M

IN
U

M M
ET

AL
1

EC
O

 W
IN

DO
W

SY
ST

EM
S

(S
ER

IE
 6

00
) E

XT
ER

IO
R 

DO
O

R

2
30

"
80

"
1 3/
8"

GL
AS

S/
AL

U
M

IN
U

MM
ET

AL
1

EC
O

 W
IN

DO
W

SY
ST

EM
S

(S
ER

IE
 6

00
) E

XT
ER

IO
R 

DO
O

R
IN

TE
RI

O
R

3
30

"
80

"
1 3/
8"

W
O

O
D

W
O

O
D 1

-
-

-
-

IN
TE

RI
O

R 
DO

O
R

4
30

"
80

"
1 3/
8"

W
O

O
D

W
O

O
D 1

-
-

-
-

IN
TE

RI
O

R 
DO

O
R

5
30

"
80

"
1 3/
8"

W
O

O
D

W
O

O
D 1

-
-

-
-

IN
TE

RI
O

R 
DO

O
R

6
28

"
80

"
1 3/
8"

W
O

O
D

W
O

O
D 1

-
-

-
-

IN
TE

RI
O

R 
DO

O
R

7
28

"
80

"
1 3/
8"

W
O

O
D

W
O

O
D 1

-
-

-
-

IN
TE

RI
O

R 
DO

O
R

8
24

"
80

"
1 3/
8"

W
O

O
D

W
O

O
D 1

-
-

-
-

IN
TE

RI
O

R 
DO

O
R

9
30

"
80

"
1 3/
8"

W
O

O
D

W
O

O
D1

-
-

-
-

IN
TE

RI
O

R 
DO

O
R 

(B
I-F

O
LD

)

10
30

"
80

"
1 3/
8"

W
O

O
D

W
O

O
D 1

-
-

-
-

IN
TE

RI
O

R 
DO

O
R 

(B
I-F

O
LD

)

11
60

"
80

"
1 3/
8"

W
O

O
D

W
O

O
D 1

-
-

-
-

IN
TE

RI
O

R 
DO

O
R 

(B
I-F

O
LD

)

12
24

"
80

"
1 3/
8"

W
O

O
D

W
O

O
D 1

-
-

-
-

IN
TE

RI
O

R 
DO

O
R 

(B
I-F

O
LD

)

W
IN

DO
W

S 
SC

HE
DU

LE

SI
ZE

W
IN

DO
W

FR
AM

E Q
TY

SP
EC

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
/M

AN
U

FA
CT

U
RE

R
PR

O
DU

CT
AP

RO
VA

L
W

IN
D

PR
ES

SU
RE

S
TY

PE
S/

RE
M

AR
KS

W
H

TH

A
74

"
39

"
-

GL
AS

S/
AL

U
M

IN
U

MM
ET

AL
1

EC
O

 W
IN

DO
W

SY
ST

EM
S

SE
RI

E 
''E

CO
 G

U
AR

D 
10

0"
 A

LU
M

IN
U

M
SI

N
GL

E 
HU

N
G 

W
IN

DO
W

B
26

"
26

"
-

GL
AS

S/
AL

U
M

IN
U

MM
ET

AL
1

EC
O

 W
IN

DO
W

SY
ST

EM
S

SE
RI

E 
''E

CO
 G

U
AR

D 
10

0"
 A

LU
M

IN
U

M
SI

N
GL

E 
HU

N
G 

W
IN

DO
W

C
26

"
26

"
-

GL
AS

S/
AL

U
M

IN
U

M M
ET

AL
1

EC
O

 W
IN

DO
W

SY
ST

EM
S

SE
RI

E 
''E

CO
 G

U
AR

D 
10

0"
 A

LU
M

IN
U

M
SI

N
GL

E 
HU

N
G 

W
IN

DO
W

D
26

"
26

"
-

GL
AS

S/
AL

U
M

IN
U

M M
ET

AL
1

EC
O

 W
IN

DO
W

SY
ST

EM
S

SE
RI

E 
''E

CO
 G

U
AR

D 
10

0"
 A

LU
M

IN
U

M
SI

N
GL

E 
HU

N
G 

W
IN

DO
W

R
E
F
.

P
O

R
C

H

B
E

D
R

O
O

M

B
E

D
R

O
O

M

B
E

D
R

O
O

M

F
L
O

R
I
D

A
 
R

O
O

M

K
I
T

C
H

E
N

L
I
V

I
N

G

D
E

N

W
.
I
.
C

.

B
A

T
H

B
A

T
H

W
.
I
.
C

.

D
 
O

 
O

 
R

 
 
 
 
N

 
O

 
T

 
E

 
S

W
 
I
 
N

 
D

 
O

 
W

 
 
 
 
N

 
O

 
T

 
E

 
S

T
Y

P
I
C

A
L
 
I
N

T
E

R
I
O

R
 
P

A
R

T
'
N

.

R
E

N
O

V
A

T
I
O

N
 
 
N

O
T

E
S

38'-1"10'-8"4'-0"

6'-7"12'-6"12'-4"6'-8"

1'-7"9'-1"

3
9
'
-
1
1
"

1
3
'
-
5
"

1
2
'
-
7
"

1
3
'
-
1
1
"

6
'
-
1
1
"

6
'
-
1
1
"

6
'
-
9
"

6
'
-
9
"

52'-9"

5'-1"13'-1"9'-7"8'-1"9'-4"7'-8"

3
9
'
-
1
1
"

1
4
'
-
1
1
"

1
3
'
-
7
"

1
1
'
-
5
"

7
'
-
5
"

1
0
'
-
4
"

5
'
-
1
0
"

1
0
'
-
6
"

5
'
-
8
"

8'-0"

38'-1"10'-8"4'-0"

10'-4"6'-8"

1'-7"9'-1"

3
9
'
-
1
1
"

1
3
'
-
5
"

1
2
'
-
7
"

1
3
'
-
1
1
"

6
'
-
1
1
"

6
'
-
1
1
"

6
'
-
9
"

6
'
-
9
"

52'-9"

9'-7"8'-1"9'-4"7'-8"

3
9
'
-
1
1
"

1
4
'
-
1
1
"

1
3
'
-
7
"

1
1
'
-
5
"

7
'
-
5
"

1
0
'
-
4
"

5
'
-
1
0
"

1
0
'
-
6
"

5
'
-
8
"

3'-7" 17'-6"

18'-1"

A
/
C

W
A
S
H
E
R
/

D
R
Y
E
R

B
A

T
H

C

A

R

L

O

R

B

E

P

L

I

C

E

N

S

E

N

o

2

0

6

9

9

S

T

A

T

E

 
O

F

F

L

O
R

I

D

A

R

O

F

E

S

S
N

A

O

E

N

G

I

N

E

E

R

L

i

*

*

G

.

F

S

PAGE 68

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARL G. FORBES PE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUPPLIER, ECT. SHALL ASSUME FULL RESPONSIBILITY FOR ANY ERRORS AND CORRECT ERRORS AT THEIR OWN EXPENSE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDER, SUBCONTRACTOR, SUPPLIER, ECT. SHALL VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS & CONDITIONS AT JOBSITE WITH THE PLANS & SPECIFICATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
 CARL G FORBES P.E WILL ASSUME NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR ANY ERRORS, AND THE BUILDER, SUB-CONTRACTOR,

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER OF RECORD OF ANY AND ALL DISCREPANCIES (WHETHER DISCREPANCIES ARE ERRORS OR OMISSION) OTHERWISE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 THE CLIENT, ARE THE  PROPERTY OF CARL G FORBES P.E. THIS DOCUMENT IS GIVEN IN CONFIDENCE AND SHALL   

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT BE USED ON OTHER PROJECTS NOR REPRODUCED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT WRITTEN CONSENT. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIOR TO STARTING ANY WORK AND WITHIN SEVEN (7) CALENDAR DAYS OF BUILDER'S RECEIPT OF THESE PLANS, SHALL NOTIFY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL OF THE IDEAS, DESIGNS, DRAWINGS AND DETAILS  CONTAINED WITHIN THIS LEGAL DOCUMENT, AS AN INSTRUMENT OF SERVICE TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARLOS VILACA

AutoCAD SHX Text
9-2-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
9432 BYRON AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
POMPANO BEACH, FLORIDA 33060

AutoCAD SHX Text
1000 SOUTH DIXIE HIGHWAY WEST

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMAIL: CARLFORBES@BELLSOUTH.NET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: 954-682-6651    FAX:  954-903-4284 

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF FLORIDA LICENSE PE 20699

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARLOS VILACA & ASSOCIATES USA

AutoCAD SHX Text
POMPANO BEACH, FLORIDA 33069

AutoCAD SHX Text
1000 SOUTH DIXIE HIGHWAY WEST

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARL G. FORBES PE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PE 20699

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY ADDRESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMO LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMO WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMO

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMO

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMO

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMO

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMO

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMO

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMO

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMO

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" INTERIOR PARTITION R-11 WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW 8" CBS WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TANKLESS W.H.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REPLACEMENT E.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW INSULATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.	EVERY BATHROOM DOOR SHALL BE DESIGNED TO ALLOW OPENING FROM EVERY BATHROOM DOOR SHALL BE DESIGNED TO ALLOW OPENING FROM THE OUTSIDE  DURING AN EMERGENCY WHEN LOCKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.	EVERY CLOSET DOOR LATCH SHALL BE SUCH THAT CHILDREN CAN OPEN EVERY CLOSET DOOR LATCH SHALL BE SUCH THAT CHILDREN CAN OPEN THE DOOR  FROM INSIDE CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.  ALL DOORS SHALL BE STAINED FINISH AS DIRECTED BY OWNER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.  HARDWARE SELECTION SHALL BE BY OWNER TO MATCH EXISTING STYLE AND TYPES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
    FOLLOW SCHEDULE FOR OPERATION TYPE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.  ALL WINDOWS SHALL BE FINISHED AS DIRECTED BY OWNER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
    DIRECTED BY OWNER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.  ALL NEW EXTERIOR DOORS SHALL HAVE  APPROVED "IMPACT" PROTECTION.  CONTRACTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
    SHALL SUBMIT PRODUCT APPROVALS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.  ALL DIMENSIONS SHOWN ARE EITHER MASONRY OPENING OR ROUGH OPENING FOR DOOR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.  ALL NEW EXTERIOR WINDOWS SHALL HAVE APPROVED "IMPACT" PROTECTION.  CONTRACTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
    APPROVED "IMPACT" PROTECTION.  CONTRACTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.  FOR MASONRY OPENING, ADD 3" TO JAMB AND 1-1/2" TO HEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.  FOR MASONRY OPENING, ADD 3" TO HEIGHT AND WIDTH OF WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.	WINDOW AND DOOR INSTALLATION SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH WINDOW AND DOOR INSTALLATION SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH MANUFACTURER'S SPECIFICATIONS SET FORTH IN THE APPROVED PRODUCT CONTROL APPROVAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM CEILING JOISTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASE AND FLOOR BY OWNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" GYPSUM WALLBOARD ON 3-1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD STUDS AT 16" CENTERS MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SEE GENERAL CONSTRUCTION NOTES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYPSUM WALLBOARD ON 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FURRING CHANNELS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOE NAIL STUDS TO TOP AND BOTTOM PLATES WITH (2) 10d NAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" X 4" PRESSURE TREATED SILL PLATE AFFIXED WITH .145 POWDER ACTUATED FASTENER AT 12" CENTERS MAXIMUM SPACING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL WINDOWS AND DOORS SHALL BE CAULKED AND WEATHER STRIPPED.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATERIALS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL BATHROOM FLOORS AND WALLS SHALL BE OF APPROVED IMPERVIOUS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE WALKING SURFACE SHALL BE TEMPERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILL HEIGHT  SHALL NOT BE MORE THAN 44" ABOVE THE FLOOR LATCHING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEVICES TO BE LESS THAN 54"

AutoCAD SHX Text
20" IN WIDTH AND 24" IN HEIGHT AND 5.7 SQ. FT. IN AREA MINIMUM. THE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EGRESS WINDOWS SHALL PROVIDE A CLEAR OPENING OF NOT LESS THAN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM EDGE IS LESS THAN 60" ABOVE THE FLOOR SHALL BE TEMPERED. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLAZING IN SIDELITES LOCATED WITHIN 48" OF THE DOOR AND WHOSE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINDOW UNITS SHALL DISPLAY LABELS SHOWING COMPLIANCE WITH THE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLASS DOORS SHALL BE TEMPERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR MIRRORS LOCATED WITHIN 36" HORIZONTALLY AND 60" VERTICALLY FROM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLAZING IN DOORS AND WALLS OF ENCLOSURES FOR TUBS AND SHOWERS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
   FLORIDA ENERGY EFFICIENCY CODE FOR BUILDING CONSTRUCTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLAZING IN SWING DOORS AND FIXED AND SLIDING PANELS OF SLIDING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BETWEEN GARAGE AND LIVING AREA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE NOMINAL 1 X 3 P.T. FIRESTOPPING HORIZONTAL AT CEILING & 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL INTERSECTIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE METAL THRESHOLD AT ALL EXTERIOR DOORS AND AT DOOR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL FAMILIARIZE HIMSELF WITH THE GOVERNING CODE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR NON-STRUCTURAL MEMBERS DURING CONSTRUCTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE WINDOW AND DOOR SUPPLIER, AND CABINET SUPPLIER SHALL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE SHOP DRAWINGS TO THE CONTRACTOR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ADEQUATE BRACING OF STRUCTURAL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN ITS ENTIRETY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENVELOPE  ENERGY REQUIREMENTS OF THE FLORIDA ENERGY CODE FOR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING CONSTRUCTION INCORPORATED AS CHAPTER 13 OF THE FLORIDA 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING CODE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE PLANS, AS DRAWN AND NOTED, COMPLY WITH THE BUILDING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND ROOF SYSTEMS FOR REVIEW AND APPROVAL BY THE ENGINEER'S PRIOR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO FABRICATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REVIEW THE DRAWINGS IN THEIR ENTIRETY BEFORE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACKCHARGES WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBMIT A MINIMUM OF THREE (3) COPIES OF SHOP DRAWINGS FOR FLOOR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DO NOT SCALE DRAWINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR OMISSIONS NOT REPORTED IMMEDIATELY IN WRITING TO THE ENGINEER.   

AutoCAD SHX Text
STARTING WORK AND SHALL ACCEPT FULL RESPONSIBILITY FOR ANY ERRORS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE ALL OF THE WORK OF ALL  TRADES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UGENERAL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR/WINDOW BUCK DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" O.C. MAXIMUM ELSEWHERE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 x 4 P.T. WOOD BUCK WITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" x 3 1/2" TAPCON SCREW

AutoCAD SHX Text
@ 12" O.C. AND 4" FROM THE ENDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND ELSEWHERE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(FOR WINDOWS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(FOR DOORS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SEE FOUNDATION PLAN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CELL FILLED WITH CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 # 5 VERTICAL IN BLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR/WINDOW BUCK DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" x 4 P.T. WOOD BUCK WITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
@ 4" O.C. FROM THE ENDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" O.C. MAXIMUM ELSEWHERE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 x 4 P.T. WOOD BUCK WITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND ELSEWHERE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(FOR WINDOWS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(FOR DOORS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SEE FOUNDATION PLAN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CELL FILLED WITH CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 # 5 VERTICAL IN BLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" x 2 1/4" TAPCON SCREW

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF REMOVAL & SHORING WORK OF STRUCTURE BEING ALTERED AND/ OR REMOVED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE ADEQUATE PROTECTION TO ALL EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER SHALL NOT BE LIABLE FOR THE PROPER PROCEDURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A STRUCTURAL ENGINEER SHALL BE RETAINED FOR DIRECTION. STRUCTURAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
IF A STRUCTURAL COMPONENT IS TO BE ALTERED, REMOVED OR DEMOLISHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE THE NECESSARY TEMPORARY CLOSING OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL OSHA REQUIREMENTS. ALL WORKERS SHALL WEAR PROTECTIVE SAFETY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAMAGED BY NEW CONSTRUCTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTEGRITY SHALL BE MAINTAINED AT ALL TIMES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAINED, SO THAT THEY WILL NOT BE DAMAGED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PATCH, REPAIR OR REPLACE EXISTING WORK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WORK, FURNISHINGS, AND FIXTURES/ APPLICANCIES THAT ARE TO BE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL WORKMANSHIP SHALL BE NEAT, CLEAN, TRUE AND CORRECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL NEW OPENINGS IN WALLS, ROOFS OR FLOORS AT THE END OF EACH

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAY'S WORK TO KEEP THE BUILDING WEATHER TIGHT AND SECURE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSURE THE HEALTH & SAFETY OF ALL PERSONS, & SHALL COMPLY WITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE ALL NECESSARY SAFETY PRECAUTIONS TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
EQUIPMENT AS REQUIRED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE ALL PLUMBING FIXTURES AND ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT INDICATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR REMOVAL ON THE DEMOLITION PLAN AND CAP OR TIE OFF TO INSURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EQUIPMENT SUCH AS HOT WATER HEATERS, AIR CONDITIONING EQUIPMENT,

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISCONNECT & DEACTIVATE ALL UTILITIES PRIOR TO ANY DEMOLITION AND/ OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE SAFETY OF INDIVIDUALS IN THESE AREAS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC PANELS AND ELECTRIC EQUIPMENT ETC., SHALL NOT BE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVED IF NOT INDICATED TO BE REMOVED WITHOUT THE WRITTEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVAL OF THE ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVAL OF ANY WORK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9/11/20



SH
E

E
T

A
3

SH
E

E
T

D
A

T
E

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 

10
00

 S
 D

IX
IE

 H
W

Y
. W

E
ST

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 

33
06

0 
SU

IT
E

 5

P
H

O
N

E
:  

 5
61

- 
44

5-
 9

66
1 

E
M

A
IL

: c
ar

lo
sv

ila
ca

2@
G

m
ai

l.c
om

SC
A

L
E

:  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 : 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

P
O

M
P

A
N

O
 B

E
A

C
H

 F
L

A
.

PHONE:   561- 445- 9661 
EMAIL: carlosvilaca2@Gmail.com

PLANS DRAWN BYENGINEER OF RECORD

SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 
9432 BYRON AVENUE

0
'
-
0

"
 
F

I
N

.
 
F

L
.

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
R

O
O

F

F
R

O
N

T
 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N

8
'
-
9

"
 
F

I
N

.
 
F

L
.

0
'
-
0

"
 
F

I
N

.
 
F

L
.

R
I
G

H
T

 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N

8
'
-
9

"
 
F

I
N

.
 
F

L
.

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
R

O
O

F

0
'
-
0

"
 
F

I
N

.
 
F

L
.

L
E

F
T

 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N

8
'
-
9

"
 
F

I
N

.
 
F

L
.

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
R

O
O

F

C

A

R

L

O

R

B

E

P

L

I

C

E

N

S

E

N

o

2

0

6

9

9

S

T

A

T

E

 
O

F

F

L

O
R

I

D

A

R

O

F

E

S

S
N

A

O

E

N

G

I

N

E

E

R

L

i

*

*

G

.

F

S

PAGE 69

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARL G. FORBES PE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUPPLIER, ECT. SHALL ASSUME FULL RESPONSIBILITY FOR ANY ERRORS AND CORRECT ERRORS AT THEIR OWN EXPENSE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDER, SUBCONTRACTOR, SUPPLIER, ECT. SHALL VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS & CONDITIONS AT JOBSITE WITH THE PLANS & SPECIFICATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
 CARL G FORBES P.E WILL ASSUME NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR ANY ERRORS, AND THE BUILDER, SUB-CONTRACTOR,

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER OF RECORD OF ANY AND ALL DISCREPANCIES (WHETHER DISCREPANCIES ARE ERRORS OR OMISSION) OTHERWISE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 THE CLIENT, ARE THE  PROPERTY OF CARL G FORBES P.E. THIS DOCUMENT IS GIVEN IN CONFIDENCE AND SHALL   

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT BE USED ON OTHER PROJECTS NOR REPRODUCED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT WRITTEN CONSENT. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIOR TO STARTING ANY WORK AND WITHIN SEVEN (7) CALENDAR DAYS OF BUILDER'S RECEIPT OF THESE PLANS, SHALL NOTIFY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL OF THE IDEAS, DESIGNS, DRAWINGS AND DETAILS  CONTAINED WITHIN THIS LEGAL DOCUMENT, AS AN INSTRUMENT OF SERVICE TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARLOS VILACA

AutoCAD SHX Text
9-2-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
9432 BYRON AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
POMPANO BEACH, FLORIDA 33060

AutoCAD SHX Text
1000 SOUTH DIXIE HIGHWAY WEST

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMAIL: CARLFORBES@BELLSOUTH.NET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: 954-682-6651    FAX:  954-903-4284 

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF FLORIDA LICENSE PE 20699

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARLOS VILACA & ASSOCIATES USA

AutoCAD SHX Text
POMPANO BEACH, FLORIDA 33069

AutoCAD SHX Text
1000 SOUTH DIXIE HIGHWAY WEST

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARL G. FORBES PE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PE 20699

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY ADDRESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
9/11/20



PAGE 70



PAGE 71



PAGE 72



PAGE 73



PAGE 74



PAGE 75



Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

P a g e  | 1 

Memorandum 
To: 
Thru: 
From: 

CC: 

Date:
RE: 

Planning and Zoning Board 
Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager 
Walter Keller, PE, AICP., Town Consultant Planner 
Marlin Engineering, Inc. 
Jason Greene, Assistant Town Manager 
Lillian Arango, Town Attorney 

            January 10, 2021 
9417 Carlyle Avenue Garage Conversion 

Background:  This application is a request for a garage conversion to provide a 220 square foot (SF) 
bedroom, bathroom and laundry area. The parcel is located in the H30B Zoning District.   An overhead 
aerial from the Property Appraiser and a Google Street View are provided on the following pages. 

Governing Codes:  The Zoning in Progress requirements for a garage conversion are detailed in the 
following Zoning Code sections: 

2006 Code: 90-145(b)1(d) – allows for a garage conversion provided the garage door is replaced 
with a solid exterior wall with at least one window and with access internally from the main 
premises. 

2008 Code: 90.41.4 – Also allows if an exterior door is no longer at grade level, stairs may be 
installed to comply with the Florida Building Code but must not extend more than 24 inches into 
the side or rear setbacks. 

Current Municode: 90-50.1(1)(7) – further requires if the garage is at the front or primary 
corner of the property, landscaping should be along the base of the exterior wall. 

Staff Recommendation:  Review of the application package and planning staff review of the codes and 
Google Street View photo images of the property (see attached) indicates the Applicant complies with 
all the 2006, 2008 and the current Municode relative to a garage conversion and should be approved 
subject to providing landscaping in front of the new wall or placing a planter with landscaping in front of 
the new wall. 

Item 4E

PAGE 76



 

Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

 

   P a g e  | 2 

 

9417 Carlyle Avenue Overhead View from the Miami Dade County Property Appraiser 

 

 

 

 

PAGE 77



 

Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

 

   P a g e  | 3 

 

 

9417 Carlyle Avenue Google Street View 

 

 

 

PAGE 78



PAGE 79



PAGE 80



PAGE 81



PAGE 82



PAGE 83



PAGE 84



PAGE 85



PAGE 86



Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

P a g e  | 1 

Memorandum 
To: Planning and Zoning Board 
Thru: Andy Hyatt, Town Manager 
From: Walter Keller, PE, AICP., Town Consultant Planner 

Marlin Engineering, Inc. 
CC: Jason Greene, Assistant Town Manager 

Lillian Arango, Town Attorney 
Date  January 10, 2021 
RE: 400 93rd Street - Fence 

Background:  This application is a fence request for a corner lot. The parcel is located in the H30B Zoning 
District.  The Applicant has provided a current survey and provided details on the proposed 
improvements. The lot is 112.5 feet long and 55 feet wide.  An overhead aerial photo from the Miami 
Dade County Property Appraiser and a Google Street View are provided on the following pages. 

Discussions with the Applicant indicate a desire to create a fenced area for his children. Therefore a 
fence is proposed on the property line on Abbott Avenue following the corner radii and then northward 
on a line 12 feet from the 93rd Street right of way connecting to the house corner.  The Applicant planted 
a hedge recently which is located in the public right-of-way of both Abbott Avenue and 93rd Street.  
Gates are proposed on the 93rd Street property line for his walk, driveway access and access to the north 
side yard. 

Governing Codes:  The Zoning in Progress requirements for the proposed improvements are detailed in 
the following Zoning Codes: 

2006 Code: No fence or wall can be constructed in a front yard or a corner lot in a side yard that 
abuts a right of way; no fence or wall can conflict with the vision clearances 

2020 Code:  A fence or ornamental wall may be placed within a front yard or primary corner 
yard if granted design review approval by the Planning and Zoning Board. Maximum height is 4 
feet plus ½ foot for each 10 feet exceeding 50 feet  

Item 4F

PAGE 87



 

Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

 

   P a g e  | 2 

 

 

 

400 93rd Street Angled View from the Miami Dade County Property Appraiser 

 

 

 

 

 

PAGE 88



 

Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

 

   P a g e  | 3 

 

 

 

400 93rd Street Google Street View 

 

Staff Recommendation:  Review of the application package, aerial photos from the Property Appraiser, 
Google Street View and planning staff review of the codes recommends the Planning and Zoning Board 
find a 4-foot high picket fence be approved on Abbott Avenue as proposed by the Applicant.  It is also 
recommended the existing hedge be relocated in close proximity to the property line.  The proposed 4-
foot high gates on 93rd Street also be approved as requested by the Applicant provided they are located 
outside of the public right of way. 

 

PAGE 89



PAGE 90



N
O

TE
S:

NOTES:
"This Survey Declaration is made on the Field Date indicated, to the Owner(s) listed. It is not transferable to additional institutions or subsequent Owners."

N
O

T 
VA

LI
D

 U
N

LE
SS

IT
 B

EA
R

S 
TH

E
SI

G
N

AT
U

R
E 

AN
D

TH
E 

O
R

IG
IN

AL
R

AI
SE

D
 S

EA
L 

  O
F

FL
O

R
ID

A 
LI

C
EN

SE
D

SU
R

VE
YO

R
 A

N
D

M
AP

PE
R

G
U

IL
LE

R
M

O
 A

. G
U

ER
R

ER
O

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

  S
ur

ve
yo

r &
 M

ap
pe

r N
o.

 6
45

3

LE
G

AL
 D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
:

C
ER

TI
FI

ED
 T

O
:

LO
C

AT
IO

N
 S

KE
TC

H
 (N

.T
.S

.)

The intented use of this survey is for Mortgage purposes only, any other use is not valid without the write consent of the signing Professional Surveyor and Mapper.

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 A

D
D

R
ES

S:

SKETCH OF BOUNDARY SURVEY
SCALE: 1" = 20'

1 
ST

Y 
C.

B.
S.

RE
SI

DE
NC

E
 N

o.
 4

00
F.

F.
El

ev
. 8

.2
0

AB
BO

TT
 A

VE
.
93rd  STREET

4'
 H

t. 
W

hi
te

 
Pi

ck
et

 F
en

ce

4'
 W

hi
te

 
G

at
e

6'
 W

hi
te

 
En

tra
nc

e 
G

at
es

6'
 W

hi
te

 
G

at
es

SC
O

PE
 O

F 
W

O
R

K:
 

. -4
' H

EI
G

H
T 

AL
U

M
IN

U
M

 W
H

IT
E 

PI
C

KE
T 

FE
N

C
E 

TO
BE

 IN
ST

AL
LE

D
 A

S 
SH

O
W

N
 O

N
 A

BB
O

TT
 A

VE
.

. -O
N

E 
4'

 W
H

IT
E 

G
AT

E 
AN

D
 3

 S
IX

 F
O

O
T 

W
H

IT
E

G
AT

ES
 T

O
 B

E 
IN

ST
AL

LE
D

 A
S 

SH
O

W
N

.  
TH

E 
SI

X
FO

O
T 

G
AT

ES
 A

R
E 

TO
 B

E 
LO

C
AT

ED
 O

N
 E

IT
H

ER
SI

D
E 

O
F 

TH
E 

D
R

IV
EW

AY
 A

N
D

 A
T 

TH
E 

EN
TR

AN
C

E
TI

LE
 W

AL
K.

  T
H

E 
4'

 G
AT

E 
IS

 P
AR

T 
O

F 
TH

E 
4'

PI
C

KE
T 

FE
N

C
E,

 F
AC

IN
G

 9
3r

d 
ST

R
EE

T.
. -E

XI
ST

IN
G

 H
ED

G
ES

 A
R

E 
R

EP
R

ES
EN

TE
D

 B
Y 

TH
E

D
AS

H
ED

 G
R

EE
N

 L
IN

E

M
R.

 &
 M

RS
. D

A
V

ID
 E

LM
A

LE
H 

40
0 

93
rd

 S
TR

EE
T 

SU
RF

SI
D

E,
 F

LO
RI

D
A

 3
31

54
 

PE
RM

IT 
#

 2
0 

66
9

PAGE 91

danilo
Text Box
SIGNED AND SEALED BY ADOLFO D. LOPEZ, AIA FOR FENCE LOCATION ONLY.



PAGE 92



PAGE 93



Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

P a g e  | 1 

Memorandum 
To: 
Thru: 
From: 

CC: 

Date: 
RE: 

Planning and Zoning Board 
Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager 
Walter Keller, PE, AICP., Town Consultant Planner 
Marlin Engineering, Inc. 
Jason Greene, Assistant Town Manager 
Lillian Arango, Town Attorney 
  January 10, 2021 

9461 Harding Avenue Door Signs 

Background:  This application is a request to place a double door window signs. The parcel is located in 
the SD-B40 Zoning District.  In addition to this Memorandum, an Agenda Packet submitted by the 
Applicant with review by James Hickey, the former Town Planner is attached. 

Governing Codes:  The Zoning in Progress requirements for window and door signs are detailed in the 
following Zoning Code sections: 

2006 Code: 90-209(c)6(e) – Provides a window sign of 1.5 square foot (SF) for each window or 
door. In addition, the lettering is limited to 8 inches in height and the total area of the sign 
cannot exceed 20% of the window and or door area. 

2008 Code: 90.71.1 – Also allows a window sign of 1.5 square foot (SF) for each window or door. 
In addition, the lettering is limited to 8 inches in height and the total area of the sign cannot 
exceed 20% of the window and or door area. 

Current Municode: 90-73.a(3)c –  The Code only limits the sign to not exceed 20% of the 
window or door area. Lettering is limited to 8 inches in height. Allowable material include 
painted gold leaf, silver leaf, silk-screened, cut or polished metal, cut or frosted vinyl and etched 
glass. 

Staff Recommendation:  The Applicant’s proposed signs is not dimensioned in the application.  Based on 
the more restrictive Code, it is recommended the sign be approved subject to the following conditions: 

1. The size of the proposed door signs shall be limited to a maximum of 1.5 SF per the Code;
and,

2. The sign lettering shall be 8 inches or less with the sign material consistent with Sec. 90-
73.a(3)c.

Item 4G

PAGE 94



Town of Surfside – Multi-Family and Non-Residential Design Review Application 

TOWN OF SURFSIDE  
MULTI-FAMILY AND NON-RESIDENTIAL DESIGN REVIEW APPLICATION 

(Signs, awnings, store fronts, fences, and walls etc) 

A complete submittal includes all items on the “Multi-family and Non-Residential Design Review Application 
Submission Checklist” document as well as completing this application in full. The owner and agent must sign 
the application with the appropriate supplemental documentation attached.  Please print legibly in ink or type 
on this application form. 

PROJECT INFORMATION 

OWNER’S NAME 

PHONE / FAX 

AGENT’S NAME 

ADDRESS 

PHONE / FAX 

PROPERTY ADDRESS 

ZONING CATEGORY 

DESCRIPTION OF 
PROPOSED WORK 

INTERNAL USE ONLY 
Date Submitted Project Number 

Report Completed Date 

Fee Paid $ 

ZONING STANDARDS Required Provided
Sign Area (if applicable) 

Awning Size (if applicable) 

Fence Height (if applicable) 

Wall Height (if applicable) 

SIGNATURE OF OWNER DATE  SIGNATURE OF AGENT    DATE

Joe Goldstein

9549622318

9461 Harding ave.

Window sings

Company logos on double front doors

Avrohom Salomon

18 garfield st lakewood nj 08701

9179128451

10/07/2020 10/07/2020

PAGE 95

KFriedman
Rectangle


KFriedman
Line


KFriedman
Line


KFriedman
Text Box
Application / Plans Due

KFriedman
Text Box
DRB Meeting

KFriedman
Text Box
 ____/____/ 20__

KFriedman
Text Box
 ____/____/ 20__



TOWN OF SURFSIDE  
MULTI-FAMILY AND NON-RESIDENTIAL DESIGN REVIEW 

 (Signs, awnings, store fronts, fences, and walls etc) 

PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD Rules and Procedures (June 2002) 

Please advise the name of the Representative who will attend the hearing on behalf of this application: 

NAME OF REPRESENTATIVE DATE 

Thursday 

Matias Cammarota 10/07/2020

PAGE 96



PAGE 97


	Item 3 - Approval of the December 17, 2020 Planning and Zoning Board Meeting Minutes
	Item 4A - 9248 Emerson Avenue
	Item 4B - 9157 Froude Avenue
	Item 4C - 9165 Abbott Avenue
	Item 4D - 9432 Byron Avenue
	Item 4E - 9417 Carlyle Avenue
	Item 4F - 400 93rd Street
	Item 4G - 9461 Harding Avenue



